3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, August 22 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/{/88309943148?pwd=NzVKbUttaHNWbWVxbENWNENIaGJudz09
Meeting ID: 883 0994 3148 Passcode: 713282

One tap mobile +13017158592,,883099431484#,,,,*713282# US (Washington DC)
Live-streamed: https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12.

The WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS.

Note: Effective September 1, 2023, the TDS channel number for WSTO-TV will be 981.

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice-Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Greg
Jenson, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

1. Call to order

2. Roll call and verification of quorum

3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law
4. Public comment

5. Communications

6. Reports

a. Treasurer reports July 2023 — Bank reconciliation, cash summary by fund, receipt register
b. Budget amendment and journal entry report July 2023
c. General Fund revenue / expenditure reports July 2023 — City Council, Municipal Court,
City Attorney, Mayor, Finance, General Revenues
d. Balance Sheet / Revenue-Expenditure reports July 2023 — Tourism Fund, Affordable
Housing Fund, ARPA fund, Redevelopment Authority Fund, Shared Ride Services Fund,
Firefighters Pension Fund
e. Retirement payouts July 2023 - None
7. Approval of minutes of August 8, 2023
8. R-129-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for closure of Fund 411 Building Maintenance
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
9. R-130-2023 Repeal of city policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
10. R-131-2023 Amend city policy regarding funding for vested sick leave payouts
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
11. Future agenda items
a. September 12, 2023
i. R-xxx-2023 Debt Issue 2023 A — Bond issue
ii. R-xxx-2023 Debt Issue 2023B — Promissory note issue
iii. R-xxx-2023 Establish City policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities





and Emergency Medical Services
iv. DPW site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item)
v. Emmi Roth cost reimbursement agreement and updated TIF application
b. September 26, 2023 — August fiscal reports
October 10, 2023 — Single Audit report
d. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest rate
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
e. To be determined — Other
i. Update regarding marketing of ARPA business revolving loan program
ii. Yahara Riverfront Development developer and property sale agreements
iii. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
iv. Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District

°c

12. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







08/14/2023 11:28 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 1/4
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
Beginning GL Balance: 785,975.93
Add: Cash Receipts 901,249.12
Less: Cash Disbursements (705,521.84)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (684,714.50)
Add: Journal Entries/Other 443,211.63
Ending GL Balance: 740,200.34
Ending Bank Balance: 1,077,888.80
Add: Miscellaneous Transactions 0.08
Add: Deposits in Transit
08/01/2023 Deposit ID: 3534 52,525.63
08/02/2023 Deposit ID: 3535 466.50
DMV IN TRANSIT 1,067.10
DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT 0.00
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT 82,744.74
STRIPE IN TRANSIT 0.00
WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (14,393.59)
OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT (23,305.69)
UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH 0.00
PAYROLL IN TRANSIT 0.00
TRANSIT 0.00
99,104.69
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
02/10/2022 73155 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42
03/03/2022 73347 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00
03/24/2022 73493 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00
06/09/2022 74165 SARAH CAPIK 25.20
08/04/2022 74544 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00
09/15/2022 74917 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00
09/22/2022 74955 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00
09/29/2022 75018 E.P. HANSEN 15.99
10/13/2022 75151 JOSEY BROWN 12.00
11/03/2022 75375 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99
02/02/2023 76132 MARJORIE SCHUETT 149.66
02/16/2023 76261 KYLE NGUYEN 11.66
03/09/2023 76469 WILLARD MCLIMANS 200.00
04/13/2023 76816 UW HEALTH 50.00
04/20/2023 76860 KRISTY THALACKER 75.00
04/27/2023 76868 ALSTAD, AMY 27.69
04/27/2023 76870 JIM ANDERSON 200.00
04/27/2023 76882 COMMON CHORD LLC 200.00
04/27/2023 76885 MARK CROFT 200.00





08/14/2023 11:28 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 2/4

User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
04/27/2023 76902 ALEX FORTNEY 200.00
04/27/2023 76920 GARY JOHNSON 200.00
04/27/2023 76921 CHRIS KAEBISCH 200.00
04/27/2023 76935 ROBERT MINCBERG 200.00
04/27/2023 76968 KRISTY THALACKER 75.00
05/18/2023 77122 LINDSEY JOHNSON 350.00
05/25/2023 77205 PERFECT HARMONY CHORUS 300.00
06/01/2023 3215 LUSTER KOMMUNE 500.00
06/15/2023 77321 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
06/16/2023 3339 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 28,169.30
06/16/2023 3340 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3341 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3342 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3343 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3344 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3345 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3346 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3347 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3348 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3349 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3350 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/03/2023
06/16/2023 3351 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 124.97
06/22/2023 77389 RICHARD ROQUE PALMA 124.00
06/29/2023 77420 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE 15.00
06/29/2023 77424 ALEXANDRA GOMEZ 53.99
06/30/2023 3352 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 33,617.15
06/30/2023 3353 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
06/30/2023 3354 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
06/30/2023 3355 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
06/30/2023 3356 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
06/30/2023 3357 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
06/30/2023 3358 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
06/30/2023 3359 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
06/30/2023 3360 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
06/30/2023 3361 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
06/30/2023 3362 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 08/07/2023
07/13/2023 77527 MERSHONIAN CIDERY LLC 5.00
07/13/2023 77529 BILL NEITZEL 871.83
07/13/2023 77534 SAMANTHA RIVERA 23.00
07/13/2023 77537 RAE ANN SAWYER 300.00
07/13/2023 77542 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 11,016.00
07/20/2023 77556 CHOICE1l HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC 79.75
07/20/2023 77562 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 2,482.92
07/20/2023 77568 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00

07/20/2023 77575 LEVEL UP LLC 1,128.00





08/14/2023 11:28 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 3/4

User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
07/27/2023 3317 JOSEPH FITTERS 16.00
07/27/2023 3318 CARSON HOEPER 10.54
07/27/2023 3319 CRAIG JULSETH 15.03
07/27/2023 3320 NATE OLSON 15.81
07/27/2023 3321 COLE SARGENT 16.00
07/27/2023 3322 RONNIE SIME 15.81
07/27/2023 3323 CHRIS STACHEL 11.07
07/27/2023 3324 BRANDON STRAUB 15.03
07/27/2023 3325 ALEC THURSTON 329.13
07/27/2023 3326 KADE WILKINSON 16.00
07/27/2023 77604 BEHRINGER CONCRETE LLC 2,600.00
07/27/2023 77605 BLUESTAR INK LLC 3,450.00
07/27/2023 77606 BOGIE ENTERPRISES INC 1,058.73
07/27/2023 77607 CHOICE1l HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC 389.25
07/27/2023 77608 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 142.81
07/27/2023 77609 CONNEY SAFETY PRODUCTS 21.96
07/27/2023 77610 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 58.85
07/27/2023 77611 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 238.24
07/27/2023 77612 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 965.22
07/27/2023 77613 DEMCO INC 151.76
07/27/2023 77614 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 537.00
07/27/2023 77615 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 29.00
07/27/2023 77616 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 68.50
07/27/2023 77617 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 71.05
07/27/2023 77618 FARLEY'S HOUSE OF PIANOS LLC 135.00
07/27/2023 77619 FASTENAL COMPANY 14.15
07/27/2023 77620 FLTMC 1,000.00
07/27/2023 77621 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE 519.08
07/27/2023 77622 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 169.50
07/27/2023 77623 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 321.40
07/27/2023 77624 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 800.00
07/27/2023 77625 LISA KOENECKE 250.00
07/27/2023 77626 LEE RECREATION LLC 8,550.00
07/27/2023 77627 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 812.46
07/27/2023 77628 CAROL MCARDELL 110.94
07/27/2023 77629 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 643.20
07/27/2023 77630 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC 267.96
07/27/2023 77631 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC 1,270.00
07/27/2023 77633 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS CORP 160,037.22
07/27/2023 77634 REINDL PRINTING INC 30,265.00
07/27/2023 77635 RICOH USA INC 39.55
07/27/2023 77636 NICHOLAS OR ASHLEY STEFFEL 14.64
07/27/2023 77637 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 43.54

07/27/2023 77638 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 4,861.57





08/14/2023 11:28 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 4/4
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
07/27/2023 77639 TDS 263.14
07/27/2023 77640 TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS 4,682.50
07/27/2023 77641 U.S. CELLULAR 162.04
07/27/2023 77642 VERMEER 718.80
07/27/2023 77643 WISCONSIN MEDIA GROUP 1,725.88
07/27/2023 77644 AFLAC 234.00
07/27/2023 77645 AIRGAS USA LLC 139.67
07/27/2023 77646 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 14.70
07/27/2023 77647 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06
Total - 117 Outstanding Checks: 315,775.31
Adjusted Bank Balance 861,218.26
Unreconciled Difference: 121,017.92

REVIEWED BY:

DATE:






08/14/2023 12:29 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/3
User: DAVE FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance

Account Description 07/01/2023 Debits Credits 07/31/2023

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (3,783,177.94) 1,036,636.39 930,893.54 (3,677,435.009)

11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00

11301 WISC LTD 1,054,866.92 4,516.19 0.00 1,059,383.11

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,929,477.93 34,480.84 0.00 7,963,958.77

11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 93,171.30 407.69 0.00 93,578.99

11312 VINING SPARKS INVESTMENTS 6,628.40 0.00 0.00 6,628.40
GENERAL FUND 5,302,016.61 1,076,041.11 930,893.54 5,447,164.18

Fund 204 TID #4 DOWNTOWN

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 164,706.66 1,890.83 706.50 165,890.99

Fund 205 TID #5 RAILROAD CORRIDOR

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (15,912.00) 39,592.08 706.50 22,973.58

Fund 206 TID #6 BUSINESS PARK EXPANSION

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 197,068.08 138.41 706.50 196,499.99

Fund 207 TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 465,975.96 325.42 9,029.11 457,272.27

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,003,816.62 4,364.99 0.00 1,008,181.61
TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST 1,469,792.58 4,690.41 9,029.11 1,465,453.88

TID #8 owed the General Fund about $311,000.

Fund 208 TID #8 RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (4,858.00) 18,222.57 10,250.57 3,114.00

Fund 209 TID #9 51 WEST DEVELOPMENT

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (13,810.68) 18,252.07 3,936.70 504.69

Fund 215 LIBRARY FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 514,619.31 1,542.66 62,146.08 454,015.89

11102 US BANK - CC 5,187.34 174.22 0.00 5,361.56
LIBRARY FUND 519,806.65 1,716.88 62,146.08 459,377.45

Fund 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 88,107.68 287.99 3,700.00 84,695.67

11102 US BANK - CC 1,099.33 1.07 0.00 1,100.40

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 205,055.02 891.70 0.00 205,946.72
LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 294,262.03 1,180.76 3,700.00 291,742.79

Fund 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 450,268.64 22,553.74 4,811.80 468,010.58

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 431,734.29 1,877.38 0.00 433,611.67
PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 882,002.93 24,431.12 4,811.80 901, 622.25

Fund 224 STORM SEWER FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 632,642.71 226,875.07 340,956.08 518,561.70

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,272.91 167,599.47 0.00 178,872.38

11303 WISC DEBT PROCEEDS 166,975.62 0.00 166,975.62 0.00

18001 LAND 153,489.00 0.00 0.00 153,489.00
STORM SEWER FUND 964,380.24 394,474.54 507,931.70 850,923.08

Fund 225 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND Reduced WISC investment in August due to negative cash balance in checking.
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (369.58) 0.00 0.00 (369.58)

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 24,327.87 105.76 0.00 24,433.63






08/14/2023 12:29 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/3
User: DAVE FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 07/01/2023 Debits Credits 07/31/2023
CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND 23,958.29 105.76 0.00 24,0064.05
Fund 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,716.02 33.66 68.43 13,681.25
Fund 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 14,307.33 9.74 828.04 13,489.03
Fund 231 SENIORS IN NEED
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 41,395.75 2,727.35 659.90 43,463.20
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 23,389.12 101.69 0.00 23,490.81
SENIORS IN NEED 64,784.87 2,829.04 659.90 66,954.01
Fund 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 230,393.94 20,669.56 44,161.62 206,901.88
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 214,522.28 932.80 0.00 215,455.08
11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 242,900.00 7,809.50 0.00 250,709.50
SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 687,816.22 29,411.86 44,161.62 673,0606.46
Fund 234 FOOD PANTRY Reduced WISC investment in August to adjust for negative cash balance in checking.
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (4,869.06) 4,180.44 6,733.79 (7,422.41)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 396,914.18 1,725.96 0.00 398,640.14
11400 IMPREST ACCOUNT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
FOOD PANTRY 397,045.12 5,906.40 6,733.79 396,217.73

Fund 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,389.93 9.41 0.00 13,399.34

Fund 236 TREE COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,899.91 8.74 182.11 6,726.54

Fund 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 39,098.00 143.55 0.00 39,241.55

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,620.28 94.03 0.00 21,714.31
FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 60,718.28 237.58 0.00 60,955.86

Fund 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 82,204.47 68,177.57 122,979.16 27,402.88

11102 US BANK - CC 65,678.83 43,483.34 746.42 108,415.75
OPERA HOUSE FUND 147,883.30 111,660.91 123,725.58 135,818.63

Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 179.78 0.00 0.00 179.78

Fund 249 REFUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 606,103.43 741.27 80,497.07 526,347.63

Fund 252 K9 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 19,421.12 5,129.51 2,473.10 22,077.53

Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 234,182.67 164.82 0.00 234,347.49

Fund 254 ARPA FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 208,905.33 147.71 0.00 209,053.04

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 917,263.57 3,988.70 0.00 921,252.27

ARPA FUND 1,126,168.90 4,136.41 0.00 1,130,305.31





08/14/2023 12:29 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 3/3
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 07/01/2023 Debits Credits 07/31/2023
Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 27,216.68 18.49 1,690.67 25,544.50
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN 173,584.04 14,629.59 0.00 188,213.63
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 200,800.72 14,648.08 1,690.67 213,758.13
Fund 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 146,105.97 14,394.73 3,724.40 156,776.30
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 473,631.13 2,059.53 0.00 475,690.66
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 619,737.10 16,454.26 3,724.40 632,466.96
Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 81,283.82 46.57 24,662.25 56,668.14
Fund 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 184,303.66 323,196.09 155,933.50 351,566.25
Fund 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 469,901.85 881.40 58,494.26 412,288.99
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,874,627.96 8,302.88 0.00 1,882,930.84
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 224,395.86 981.90 0.00 225,377.76
CONSTRUCTION FUND 2,568,925.67 10,166.18 58,494.26 2,520,597.59
Fund 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND The cash balance should become positive with the proposed closure of
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (676,703.51) 381,790.30 50,702.10 (345,615.31)
Fund 411 and Fund 412 as per proposed R-128-2023 and R-129-2023.
Fund 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 68,101.57 27,701.28 0.00 95,802.85
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 376,791.17 1,638.45 0.00 378,429.62
BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 444,892.74 29,339.73 0.00 474,232.47
See above note for proposed closure of Fund 411 and Fund 412.
Fund 412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 83,956.50 4,625.01 378,797.71 (290,216.20)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 290,216.20 1,261.97 0.00 291,478.17
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 374,172.70 5,886.98 378,797.71 1,261.97
Fund 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 23,354.46 79,213.76 90,127.97 12,440.25
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK SINKING 222.31 0.15 0.00 222.46
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING EQUIP SINKING 11.34 0.00 14,000.00 (13,988.66)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 15,477.87 67.28 0.00 15,545.15
11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 439,062.36 1,909.23 0.00 440,971.59
11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 293,460.11 1,276.07 0.00 294,736.18
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 771,588.45 82,466.49 104,127.97 749,926.97
Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4,047.78 43,825.94 0.00 47,873.72
11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 41,818.43 5,205.71 0.00 47,024.14
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 619,810.90 2,695.22 0.00 622,506.12
11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 254,936.44 0.00 0.00 254,936.44
FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST 920,613.55 51,726.87 0.00 972,340.42
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 18,665,645.17 2,656,737.44 2,572,281.50 18,750,101.11






08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

1/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
¢ 100069562 07/01/2023 JOSIAH STOUGHTON EMS
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 25.00 CASH
25.00 CASH
¢ 100069563 07/01/2023 JOSIAH ERIN GUST
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 40.00
50.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
40.00
¢ 100069564 07/01/2023 JOSIAH LYNDA SMITHBACK
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 55.00
60.00 CASH
(5.00) CASH
55.00
¢ 100069565 07/01/2023 JOSIAH KAREN LAUME
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 10.00
30.00 CASH
¢ 100069566 07/01/2023 JOSIAH KIRSTEN COAN
303 TR6602 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 138294895
137.00 CREDIT CARD 138294895
¢ 100069567 07/02/2023 JOSIAH JENNY VUSER
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 40.00
50.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
40.00
C 100069568 07/02/2023 EMILY STRAUB, BRANDON
308 SHIRTS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 60.00 CREDIT CARD 138338490
60.00 CREDIT CARD 138338490
C 100069569 07/03/2023 EMILY VOLKMANN, MITCH
308 2 PLUSHIES AND 2 SHIRTS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 100.00 CASH
100.00 CASH
C 100069570 07/03/2023 EMILY FOSDAL, ABBY
303 PX1626 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
150.00 CASH
(13.00) CASH
137.00
C 100069571 07/03/2023 EMILY RYAN, CALE
302 38671 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100069572 07/03/2023 EMILY STORMONT, ANDREW
302 39530 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6954





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 2/47

Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6954
C 100069573 07/03/2023 EMILY WOODSTOCK, LUCAS
303 KR5648 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 153.00
200.00 CASH
(47.00) CASH
153.00
C 100069574 07/03/2023 SUSAN HARWOOD ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 272.13 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 042533
2300485
EROSION CONTROL
C 100069575 07/03/2023 SUSAN HARW
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 537.36 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 042537
2300486
STORMWATER MGMT FEE
C 100069576 07/03/2023 SUSAN GGB NELSON LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00 CREDIT CARD 138387932
2300504
DRIVEWAY
C 100069577 07/03/2023 EMILY BRANDES, SUE
308 TSHIRT 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100069578 07/03/2023 ALAINA ZURAWIK, TREY
301 C7824HS291 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 12.64 CREDIT CARD 138403040
RESTITUTION
C 100069588 07/03/2023 LISA TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 7/2/23 DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 415.50

7/2/23 SWIM DEPOSIT

c 100069589
9901

07/03/2023 LISA
7/1/23 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT

7/1/23 SWIM DEPOSIT

c 100069590
701
702
704

07/03/2023 LISA
COPIES

FINES

217-DESIGNATED DONATION

TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT

100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND

LIBRARY DEPOSIT
215-55110-46712
215-55110-46710
217-55110-48500

COPY MACHINE
LIBRARY FEES
DONATIONS

27.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6488
388.00 CASH

415.50

152.00 CASH

252.14
20.56
95.38

368.08

315.00 CASH
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11947
15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10525
13.08 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10534





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 3/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

368.08

7/3/23 LIBRARY DEPOSIT

c 100069579 07/04/2023 EMILY BARNES, PAM

308 PLUSHIE 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 25.00 CASH
25.00 CASH

c 100069580 07/04/2023 EMILY ANDERSIN, CRAIG

308 SHIRT AND PLUSH 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 45.00 CASH
45.00 CASH

c 100069581 07/04/2023 EMILY BROWN, MADISON

302 35916 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH

c 100069609 07/04/2023 LISA TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT

9901 7/3/23 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 827.00 CASH

7/3/23 TROLL BEACH

c 100069610 07/04/2023 LISA TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT

9901 7/4/23 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 607.00 CASH

7/4/23 TROLL BEACH

c 100069591
312

c 100069592
301

c 100069593
401

2300490

c 100069594
406

2300489

c 100069595
406

2300488

c 100069596
405

2300494

c 100069597
401

2300496

c 100069598
403

07/05/2023 MARY
K-9 MERCH SALES

07/05/2023 MARY
BH567209-6
07/05/2023 LISA

BUILDING PERMITS

07/05/2023 LISA

STORMWATER AND EROSION

07/05/2023 LISA

STORMWATER AND EROSION

07/05/2023 LISA

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

07/05/2023 LISA
BUILDING PERMITS

07/05/2023 LISA
PLUMBING PERMIT

CHAPMAN-TOPP,
252-52100-48301

REE, CHARLES
100-00000-22210

MORSE, TERESA
100-56300-44300

SCHMALTZ, MIKE
224-53300-46325

SCHMALTZ, MIKE
224-53300-46325

HUBERT, JUSTIN
100-56300-44900

ROBINSON, TODD
100-56300-44300

GENTZ, MATT
100-56300-44320

SUSAN

POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES

COURT FINES

BUILDING PERMIT

STORMWATER REVIEW FEES

STORMWATER REVIEW FEES

MISC PERMITS

BUILDING PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

50.

50.

187.

187.

45.

1,128.

651.

85.

85.

55.

00

00

00

00

00

20

75

00

00

00

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8955

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8955

CASH

CASH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

TO

TO

TO

TO

TO

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 4/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
110.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300498
2300497
C 100069599 07/05/2023 LISA THOMPSON, JESSICA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C782245WS2
C 100069600 07/05/2023 LISA GRAMS, TINA
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100069601 07/05/2023 DEB ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUST
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3982
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100069602 07/05/2023 DEB SLAUGHTER, JENNIFER
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3300163
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3300163
C 100069603 07/05/2023 MARY K9 DONATIONS
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 38.00 CASH
38.00 CASH
C 100069604 07/05/2023 MARY FAIR BOOTH SALES
312 3 K9 PLUSH 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 75.00 CASH
75.00 CASH
C 100069606 07/05/2023 MARY FAIR BOOTH SALES
312 K9 TSHIRT SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 285.00 CASH
285.00 CASH
C 100069607 07/05/2023 MARY TANGEMAN, DEAN
302 39998 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100069611 07/06/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 93.75 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 31.25
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100069612 07/06/2023 JENNIFER AMY ELVEKROG
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1341
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00
YARDWASTE STICKER
C 100069613 07/06/2023 JENNIFER SUSAN COOK
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8863
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00

YARDWASTE STICKER





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 5/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100069614 07/06/2023 JOSIAH SWANGSTU, PEGGY S
301 BI7659271 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
125.00 CASH
(1.00) CASH
124.00
c 100069615 07/06/2023 MARY ROWIN, TROY
303 AKD1734 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CASH
132.00 CASH
c 100069616 07/07/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,331.36 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100069617 07/07/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 11,544.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100069618 07/07/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
9901 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AID 100-53300-43531 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS 326,619.32 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AID
c 100069619 07/07/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
9901 CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID 100-53300-43533 CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID 18,422.38 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
CONNECTING HWY AID
c 100069620 07/07/2023 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300482
c 100069621 07/07/2023 LISA MUELLER, RODNEY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300487
c 100069622 07/07/2023 LISA KUPRIN, ALES
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765384-4
c 100069623 07/07/2023 LISA RAFF, JOHN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI763703-3
c 100069624 07/07/2023 LISA MORSE, TERESA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300503
c 100069625 07/07/2023 LISA PHIFER, SARAH
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300472





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 6/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100069626 07/07/2023 LISA SCHMIDT, JILL
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 630.00
795.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300502
C 100069627 07/07/2023 LISA KEELY, TEGAN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300500
C 100069628 07/07/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300449
C 100069629 07/07/2023 LISA DOWNS, WILLIAM
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300491
C 100069630 07/07/2023 LISA MILLER, TIMOTHY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300508
C 100069631 07/07/2023 LISA OLIVEROS, GLETSY
MR 0000004463 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 108.49 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
MR
C 100069632 07/07/2023 TAMMY RICHARDSON, RANDI
906 CHICKEN LICENSE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1521
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1521
C 100069633 07/07/2023 JOSIAH DALTON JOHNSON
304 PARKING PERMIT 130 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CASH
1.00 CASH
C 100069634 07/07/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 60.00 CASH
60.00 CASH
C 100069635 07/07/2023 CINDY
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 60.00 CASH
60.00 CASH
C 100069636 07/07/2023 CINDY REPPEN
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10212
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10212
C 100069637 07/07/2023 CINDY THE REPORTER
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 32629
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 32629
C 100069638 07/07/2023 CINDY FROMI FOUNDATION
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 32.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 583





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 7/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

32.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 583

C 100069639 07/07/2023 CINDY VFW EXERCISE GROUP

803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1031
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1031

C 100069640 07/07/2023 CINDY AP COFFEE HOUSE

803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 850.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1021
850.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1021

C 100069641 07/07/2023 CINDY

803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 19.00 CASH

TAI CHI PAYMENT

C 100069642 07/07/2023 CINDY

803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 10.00 CASH

CANOE RENTAL

C 100069643 07/07/2023 CINDY SCHULZ

804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6440

9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6440

C 100069644 07/07/2023 JOSIAH MARY J MINTER

301 BI7651836 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1736
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1736

C 100069645 07/07/2023 JOSIAH PETERSON, JAMES

301 BI7646774 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2896
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2896

C 100069646 07/07/2023 JOSIAH WELLS, BECKY

301 BI7651722 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000784196
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000784196

C 100069647 07/09/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH

9901 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 49.00 CASH

7/5

C 100069648 07/09/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT

9901 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 261.00 CASH

7/6/23

C 100069649 07/09/2023 DEBBIE DUNKIRK, TOWN OF

MR 0000004447 100-00000-13010 PW CHA 26.77 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29516
26.77 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29516

C 100069652 07/09/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES

MR 0000004464 100-00000-13010 LIFE I 575.53 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28931

MR 0000004464 100-00000-13010 LIFE I 504.97

MR 0000004464 100-00000-13010 VISION 127.18

MR 0000004464 100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71

MR 0000004464 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 29,744.50

MR 0000004464 223-00000-13010 911 442.76

MR 0000004464 411-00000-13010 RENT 12,375.00





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 8/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

MR 0000004464 100-00000-13010 HR 60.00

MR 0000004464 100-00000-13010 UT WW 11,000.00

MR 0000004464 100-00000-13010 UT ELE 8,625.00
63,476.65 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28931

¢} 100069653 07/09/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES

9901 JULY A DEF COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,231.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28931
1,231.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28931

¢} 100069654 07/09/2023 DEBBIE MIDWEST TITLE MADISON

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1746

1008 GARDEN AVE

¢} 100069655 07/09/2023 DEBBIE LOCM PROPERTIES LLC

MR 0000004448 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 2,061.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77911
2,061.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77911

c 100069656 07/09/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258014471

119 LINCOLN AVE

¢} 100069657 07/09/2023 DEBBIE FITZPATRICK SELECT

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 50657

233 N DIVISION

c 100069650 07/10/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,310.70 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

c 100069651 07/10/2023 LISA STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL

MR 0000004455 100-00000-13010 SASD 500.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

500.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
c 100069658 07/10/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER
MR 0000004462 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 108.49 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6390
108.49 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6390

c 100069659 07/10/2023 SUSAN UDSTUEN, DAVID A

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13606

2300359

EXTERIOR BRICK REPAIR

¢} 100069660 07/10/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT

9901 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 180.00 CASH

7/8/23

¢} 100069661 07/10/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT

9901 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 145.00 CASH

7/7/23

¢} 100069662 07/10/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT

9901 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 651.00 CASH





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 9/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
7/9/23
C 100069663 07/10/2023 TAMMY SCHNESE, THEODORE & PAULINE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8912
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100069664 07/10/2023 TAMMY FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,355.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1102
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100069665 07/10/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 51532
801 LARVIK LANE
220 S ACADEMY ST
C 100069666 07/10/2023 SUSAN DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23270
2300431
CHAIN LINK FENCE
C 100069667 07/10/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36779
607 KENSINGTON SQ
C 100069668 07/10/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27857
1901 N PAGE ST
C 100069669 07/10/2023 DEBBIE EMMI ROTH
MR 0000004458 100-00000-13010 NONTID 112.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28133
112.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28133
C 100069670 07/10/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27802
609 RIDGE ST
C 100069671 07/10/2023 EMILY HOLVERSON, JOEY
301 BI7651921 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100069672 07/10/2023 EMILY GAGNON, GREGORY
301 BK4057012 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00
301 BK4057023 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 313.00
500.00 CREDIT CARD 138795984
C 100069673 07/10/2023 EMILY TAYLOR, KYLE
303 SP1766 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 153.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3039
153.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3039
C 100069674 07/10/2023 EMILY HEIMANN, EDWARD
303 UG9730 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 380.75 CREDIT CARD 138805526
380.75 CREDIT CARD 138805526





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 10/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100069675 07/10/2023 EMILY NOE-JOHNSON, TYRONE
301 BI7651910 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
301 BI7651906 AMANDELYNN NOE-JOHN 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
20.00 CASH
C 100069676 07/11/2023 LISA SOUTHERN, TYLER
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100069677 07/11/2023 LISA PERMIT DEPARTMENT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300505
C 100069678 07/11/2023 LISA PERMITS DEPARTMENT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300506
C 100069679 07/11/2023 LISA ANDERSON, KALEB
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 263.76
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 100.00
533.76 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300510
C 100069680 07/11/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 164.58
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 164.58
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 164.58
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 493.74
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 50.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 1,300.00

2,662.48 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300516
C 100069681 07/11/2023 LISA HENKE, CORY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300512
C 100069682 07/11/2023 LISA OLSON, JAYMES
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C7822BC3DR
C 100069683 07/11/2023 LISA RODRIGUEZ, BRIANNA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300509
C 100069684 07/11/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 11,967.14 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 11/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100069685 07/11/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 1,172.09 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
COURT TRIP
C 100069686 07/11/2023 TAMMY CROSS, MICHAEL
906 CHICKEN LICENSE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CASH
CHICKEN LIC LATE FEE
C 100069687 07/11/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300507
C 100069688 07/11/2023 DEBBIE WI SURPLUS
9901 2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA 603-52320-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 3,957.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 158046
3,957.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 158046
C 100069689 07/11/2023 EMILY DANE COUNTY CLERK OF COURT
301 BI7653273 DONNER, SANDRA L 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 120173
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 120173
C 100069690 07/11/2023 EMILY REED, JACOB
303 APH5493 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 561.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2906
561.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2906
C 100069691 07/12/2023 DEBBIE 51 WEST LLC
MR 0000004451 100-00000-13010 TREE D 3,200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1179
MR 0000004451 100-00000-13010 TREE D 6,100.00
9,300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1179
C 100069692 07/12/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-326000SWIM POND 531.00 CASH
531.00 CASH
C 100069693 07/12/2023 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000004449 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 9,829.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995003
MR 0000004449 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 10,131.89
19,961.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995003
C 100069694 07/12/2023 DEBBIE TDS
MR 0000004439 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500584346
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500584346
C 100069695 07/12/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36835
508 HAMILTON STREET
C 100069696 07/12/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 45.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324565REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 457.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324554REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF 340.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324538REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 36.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 304.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46751-326000SWIM POND 8,827.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455CREC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENN 117.00





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 12/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
1003 100-55300-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 120.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (802.96)
9,443.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3135996
C 100069697 07/12/2023 SUSAN MBP-MARVIN'S BRICK PAVERS
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1636
2300529
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY
C 100069698 07/12/2023 MARY BEYER, ROBERT
302 38673 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100069699 07/12/2023 MARY OLSON, DANIELLE
301 BI765179-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100069700 07/12/2023 MARY HOEL, BRADLEY
303 APH5494 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 379.50 CREDIT CARD 138932570
379.50 CREDIT CARD 138932570
C 100069701 07/12/2023 DEB PURCELL, DEBRA
DOG 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 22.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4026
DOG 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
23.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4026
C 100069702 07/12/2023 MARY NIHLES, MAXIMUS
303 APH5495 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 407.00 CASH
407.00 CASH
C 100069703 07/12/2023 MARY PRESCOTT, GLENN
303 UG9731 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 339.50 CASH
339.50 CASH
C 100069704 07/13/2023 TAMMY STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 133160
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100069705 07/13/2023 JOSIAH SARAH K MILLER
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CASH
5.00 CASH
C 100069706 07/13/2023 JOSIAH ANDREW CHRISTOPHER
301 BI7651630 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4395
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4395
C 100069707 07/13/2023 JOSIAH NANCY KIESOW
301 BI7637324 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
20.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
10.00
C 100069708 07/13/2023 CINDY VEW EXERCISE GR





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
502 SENIORS IN NEED 231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 79-1227
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 79-1227
C 100069709 07/13/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 464.00 CASH
464.00 CASH
C 100069710 07/13/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 20.00 CASH
CHOC CLASS
C 100069711 07/13/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 4.00 CASH
4.00 CASH
C 100069712 07/13/2023 CINDY PIPER
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2069
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2069
C 100069713 07/13/2023 CINDY JACKSON
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1045
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1045
C 100069714 07/13/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 1,545.00 CASH
NORDIC PARK FUND RASIER
C 100069715 07/13/2023 JOSIAH TOBIE, HARRY T
301 BI7652094 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100069716 07/13/2023 JOSIAH HOWARD VOLENBERG
303 333EEG 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 130.00
303 FC2012 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
267.00 CREDIT CARD 138993009
C 100069717 07/13/2023 JOSIAH NORMA J HUBERD
303 993NLJ 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100069718 07/13/2023 TAMMY MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1216
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100069719 07/13/2023 TAMMY LEE, KELSEY
906 CHICKEN REGISTRATION 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2419
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2419
C 100069720 07/13/2023 JOSIAH DAVID B ENGEN
303 31584DS 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH

13/47





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 14/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
132.00
c 100069721 07/13/2023 JOSIAH MATTHEW G OLIVA
301 BI7654150 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 139003274
124.00 CREDIT CARD 139003274
c 100069722 07/13/2023 MARY SKJOLAAS, VERNON
303 ALD9436 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 211.50 CREDIT CARD 139009133
211.50 CREDIT CARD 139009133
c 100069723 07/13/2023 MARY JACOBSON, TROY
303 LG5450 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CASH
147.00 CASH
c 100069724 07/13/2023 MARY AGUILAR, ALEJANDRO
301 BG710981-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CASH
187.00 CASH
¢} 100069725 07/14/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 339.00 CASH
7/11
c 100069726 07/14/2023 DEBBIE LANK, SIMON
MR 0000004364 100-00000-13010 MOW 340.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1031
MR 0000004364 100-00000-13010 PENALT 5.10
MR 0000004364 100-00000-13010 PENALT 5.10
MR 0000004364 100-00000-13010 PENALT 5.10
MR 0000004364 100-00000-13010 PENALT 5.10
MR 0000004364 100-00000-13010 PENALT 5.10
365.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1031
c 100069727 07/14/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE
9901 245-55190-50340-5021020PERATING EXPENSES 35.00 CASH
35.00 CASH
¢} 100069728 07/14/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36872
1325 HYLAND DR
c 100069729 07/14/2023 JOSIAH STOUGHTON UTLITIES
311 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS 100-52100-485406 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU' 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028933
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028933
¢} 100069730 07/14/2023 TAMMY PELLETT, THOMAS & SHAHAIREEN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1230
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100069731 07/14/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,168.54 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100069732 07/14/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
9901 FIRE DUES 100-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 19,206.79 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
9901 FIRE DUES 805-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 43,600.00





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
FIRE DUES
C 100069733 07/14/2023 LISA HANFELD, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300518
C 100069734 07/14/2023 LISA DAVIS, KATHRY
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100069735 07/14/2023 LISA BARTELL, CHAD
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765421-6
C 100069736 07/14/2023 LISA SCHMID, CHRISTIAN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300521
C 100069737 07/14/2023 LISA ZAPP, DAWN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300519
C 100069738 07/14/2023 LISA DIEBEL, GREG
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765193-2
C 100069739 07/14/2023 LISA CURE, CARL
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300513
C 100069740 07/14/2023 LISA BHARYA, JASINDER
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100069741 07/14/2023 LISA ROJAS, FRANCISCO
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG7102852
C 100069742 07/14/2023 LISA SCHARA, KATHRYN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300525
C 100069743 07/14/2023 LISA MOON, LAURA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00

170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300520
C 100069744 07/14/2023 LISA REICHERT, HEATHER
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 16/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

2300517
C 100069745 07/14/2023 LISA WAREHOUSE MADISON
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300526
C 100069746 07/14/2023 LISA ARNDT, RYAN
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300527
C 100069747 07/14/2023 LISA MCGUANE, CONNOR
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00

170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300522
C 100069748 07/14/2023 LISA RODRIGUEZ, BRIANNA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300531
C 100069749 07/14/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300530
C 100069750 07/14/2023 LISA PFEIFFER, DEREK
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764689-2
C 100069751 07/14/2023 LISA WENDIGO
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 188.90
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 5.67

194.57 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17329
2022 PP
58-39850
C 100069752 07/14/2023 LISA TAILGATERS OF STOUGHTON
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 528.91
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 15.87

544.78 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3171
2022 PP
58-30313
C 100069753 07/14/2023 JOSIAH FAIR BOOTH SALES
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 268.00
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 2,050.00

2,318.00 CASH
C 100069754 07/14/2023 JOSIAH CINDY SCHRANK
304 BIKE LICENSE 1888 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00
304 BIKE LICENSE 1889 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00
2.00 CASH

C 100069755 07/14/2023 SUSAN CARPENTRY BY DAVE EVERETT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7531





08/14/2023 11:58 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 17/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300544
WINDOW REPLACEMENT
C 100069756 07/14/2023 SUSAN SUGAR CREEK HOMES LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 313.80
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 313.80
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 313.80
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 941.40
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 5,484.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 130.00
7,871.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3562
2300535
NEW DWELLING-DUPLEX
C 100069757 07/14/2023 TAMMY BEHR, DENNIS & JOAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CASH
FOOD
MARGARET ARNESON 100TH CELEBRATION
C 100069758 07/14/2023 TAMMY TEIGEN, LORI
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2010
FOOD
MARGARET ARNESON 100TH CELEBRATION
C 100069759 07/14/2023 TAMMY BOWEN, DONALD & SANDRA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3536
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MARGARET ARNESON 100TH CELEBRATION
C 100069760 07/14/2023 TAMMY CHOSE, PHILAYNE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13276
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MARGARET ARNESON 100TH CELEBRATION
C 100069761 07/14/2023 TAMMY KRISTIANSEN, A.R.NANCY & JAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5632
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MARGARET ARNESON 100TH CELEBRATION
C 100069762 07/14/2023 TAMMY HASZ, WILLIAM & LINDA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15249
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MARGARET ARNESON 100TH CELEBRATION
C 100069763 07/14/2023 TAMMY KOCH, ROBERT AND MARGARET
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11302

FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MARGARET ARNESON 100TH CELEBRATION

c 100069764 07/14/2023 TAMMY

TEIGEN, DUWAYNE & MARILYN





08/14/2023 11:58 AM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page:

Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9558

FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MARGARET ARNESON 100TH CELEBRATION

¢ 100069765 07/14/2023 JOSIAH
311 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS
¢ 100069766 07/14/2023 EMILY
303 328WUC

¢ 100069767 07/14/2023 EMILY
303 APH5496

¢ 100069768 07/14/2023 EMILY
302 39537

302 39534

302 40066

302 38293

¢ 100069769 07/14/2023 EMILY
301 STOUT, GENEVIEVE BI7654430
¢ 100069770 07/14/2023 EMILY
302 39538

¢ 100069771 07/15/2023 EMILY
308 SHIRT

¢ 100069772 07/15/2023 EMILY
303 APH5497

¢ 100069773 07/15/2023 EMILY
303 676NH

¢ 100069774 07/16/2023 JOSIAH
301 BI7654323

C 100069775 07/16/2023 DEBBIE
9901 INVOICE 2123-01

BIO ONE
100-52100-48546

OLSON, BEVERLY
100-52100-46290

DIETER, ASHLEY
100-52100-46290

DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU

MVD FEES

MVD FEES

VITENSE-KLINGAMAN, BRYCE

100-52100-45130
100-52100-45130
100-52100-45130
100-52100-45130

STOUT, GARY
100-00000-22210

GOECKS, RUTHANN
100-52100-45130

BLUNGREN, DANIEL
252-52100-48541

MEARS, KATHLEEN
100-52100-46290

MONTE, RILEY

100-52100-46290

SHEHU, ADNAN

100-00000-22210

STOUGHTON HOSPITAL
100-51110-48550

PARKING FINES
PARKING FINES
PARKING FINES
PARKING FINES

COURT FINES

PARKING FINES

DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.

MVD FEES

MVD FEES

COURT FINES

DONATIONS

500.00

500.00

122.00

122.00

392.00

400.00

392.00

40.00
40.00
75.00
75.00

230.00

10.00

10.00

20.00

20.00

25.00

25.00

274.50

274.50

193.58

200.00
(6.42)

193.58

10.00

10.00

250.00

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9140

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9140

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4338

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4338

CASH
CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH
CASH

CREDIT CARD 139182184

CREDIT CARD 139182184

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2172720

18/47





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 19/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2172720
C 100069776 07/17/2023 JOSIAH CHRISTIANSON, LA VERNE O
303 JL7750 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 139245816
137.00 CREDIT CARD 139245816
C 100069777 07/17/2023 TAMMY ASLESON, JEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 151841384
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100069778 07/17/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 7,145.77 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100069779 07/17/2023 JOSIAH CHILIMANIA
311 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS 100-52100-48546 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU' 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2463
300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2463
C 100069780 07/17/2023 LISA VIA REAL ESTATE LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300524
C 100069781 07/17/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300536
C 100069782 07/17/2023 LISA TESCH, NATASHA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300541
C 100069783 07/17/2023 LISA FERGUSON, CRAIG
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300543
C 100069784 07/17/2023 LISA SCHWOERER, ASHLEY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300542
C 100069785 07/17/2023 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300545
C 100069786 07/17/2023 LISA BRECHTL, ADAM
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710984-1
C 100069787 07/17/2023 LISA ARNDT, RYAN
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300548





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 20/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100069788 07/17/2023 LISA MCCOMMON, CARMEN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300443
c 100069790 07/17/2023 LISA RODRIGUES, YERI
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567237-6
c 100069791 07/17/2023 LISA WILLIAMS, JORDAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710985-2
c 100069792 07/17/2023 LISA ENGELMAN, TYLER
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
c 100069793 07/17/2023 LISA ROTT, SHAWN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
399996
¢} 100069794 07/17/2023 SUSAN KETTLE PARK WEST LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 475.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2113
2300550
APPLICATION FEE-PARTIAL PAYMENT
OTHER PARTIAL PAID BY CC
c 100069795 07/17/2023 JOSIAH CARFAX
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003265868
5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003265868
c 100069796 07/17/2023 TAMMY GREFSHEIM, JOAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11959
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MARGARET ARNESON 100TH CELEBRATION
¢} 100069797 07/17/2023 TAMMY PARKEL, FRANK & KATHLEEN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5524
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100069798 07/17/2023 JOSIAH JACOBSON, DONN S
301 BI7652072 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
c 100069799 07/17/2023 LISA BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY
9901 CREDIT MEMO FOR SR CENTER 232-54600-50830-21069CBUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 506.97 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 357898
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
c 100069800 07/17/2023 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 JUNE STORMWATER 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 63,869.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028949

JUNE STORMWATER
C 100069801

07/17/2023 EMILY

MONSIVAIS, JESSICA





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 21/47

Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
301 BI7654496 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 BI7654485 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
248.00
300.00 CASH
(52.00) CASH
248.00
C 100069802 07/17/2023 EMILY WUETHRICH, JULIE
303 APH5498 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 296.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4405
296.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4405
C 100069803 07/17/2023 EMILY REICK, NOA
301 BI7659466 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 139297555
98.80 CREDIT CARD 139297555
C 100069807 07/17/2023 LISA HODGES, DANNY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300467
C 100069808 07/17/2023 LISA DREA, STEPHANIE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 4.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100069805 07/18/2023 DAVE FIDELITY INVESTMENTS
9901 FIDELITY PURITAN DIVIDENDS 805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 205.11
9901 FIDELITY PURITAN DIVIDENDS 805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.10
205.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6553627
0.10 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6553625
205.21
FIDELITY PURITAN DIVIDENDS
C 100069806 07/18/2023 EMILY ROBINSON, OLIVIA
303 ABB4570 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 94.00 CREDIT CARD 139318557
94.00 CREDIT CARD 139318557
C 100069809 07/18/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 7,388.22 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100069810 07/18/2023 SUSAN CHERAMY LOUIS
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 310.68
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 310.68
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 310.68
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 932.04
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 22/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
6,933.08 CREDIT CARD 139329159
2300538
NEW DWELLING
C 100069811 07/18/2023 SUSAN HEATING AND COOLING INC
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 012437
2300555
FURNACE & AC REPLACEMENT
C 100069812 07/18/2023 SUSAN GENESIS EXTERIORS INC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30035
2300537
REPLACE ROOF & WINDOWS
C 100069813 07/18/2023 EMILY KADING, MARK
301 BI7654334 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3184
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3184
¢} 100069814 07/18/2023 EMILY LUNDEBERG, DIANE
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5497
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5497
C 100069815 07/18/2023 EMILY POHL, SHAWN
301 BI7651674 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CREDIT CARD 139349525
10.00 CREDIT CARD 139349525
¢} 100069816 07/18/2023 EMILY LINDERUD, STEPHEN
303 461NNV 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1381
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1381
C 100069817 07/18/2023 EMILY CHRISTIAANSEN, CORY
303 AME3715 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 114.00 CREDIT CARD 139354442
114.00 CREDIT CARD 139354442
C 100069818 07/18/2023 EMILY HASANI, SERGEN
301 BI7654066 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 111.40 CREDIT CARD 139359832
111.40 CREDIT CARD 139359832
C 100069819 07/18/2023 EMILY BECKER, MARY
301 BI7659385 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4753
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4753
¢} 100069820 07/18/2023 EMILY DENNISON, WILLIAM
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00
308 SHIRT 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00
35.00 CREDIT CARD 139362062
C 100069821 07/18/2023 EMILY BAUGHN, RYAN
302 36222 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2241
95.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2241
C 100069822 07/18/2023 EMILY BAUGHN, RYAN
303 AME3704 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2242
132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2242





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 23/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100069823 07/18/2023 EMILY ALANIZ SANCHEZ, DAYSI
301 BI7651663 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
140.00 CASH
(16.00) CASH
124.00
C 100069824 07/18/2023 EMILY ALANIZ SANCHEZ, DAYSI
301 BI7651622 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 218.50
220.00 CASH
(1.50) CASH
218.50
C 100069825 07/19/2023 SUSAN PHAM LOC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 170.00 CREDIT CARD 139412104
2300566
SHED
C 100069826 07/19/2023 EMILY OLSON, ERIC
303 ABW1040 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 139419267
122.00 CREDIT CARD 139419267
C 100069827 07/19/2023 EMILY SEAMONSON, DANIEL
302 39544 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100069828 07/19/2023 EMILY CULVERS
311 BAJR BURGERS LLC DBA CULVERS 100-52100-48546 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU' 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6958
300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6958
C 100069829 07/19/2023 DEBBIE GRADY, SCOTT
MR 0000004481 100-00000-13010 DELTA 93.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 135814
MR 0000004481 100-00000-13010 VISION 16.30
109.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 135814
C 100069830 07/19/2023 DEBBIE SCHEEL, DANA
MR 0000004480 100-00000-13010 DELTA 93.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 135814
93.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 135814
C 100069831 07/19/2023 EMILY HOEHN, VICKIE
301 BI7653984 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1017
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1017
C 100069832 07/19/2023 TAMMY BAUTCH, TIM
906 CHICKEN LIC 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4030
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4030
C 100069833 07/19/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
9901 GIFT CARDS 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 150.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 729.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 40.23
9901 CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 120.45
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 28,409.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 219.60





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 24/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (636.70)
29,031.58
25.00 CASH
8,840.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
20,166.58 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
29,031.58
7/1/23 TO 7/15/23
C 100069834 07/19/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 268.00 CASH
7/18/23
C 100069835 07/19/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 309.00 CASH
7/17/23
C 100069836 07/19/2023 DEBBIE GRADY, SCOTT
MR 0000004481 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,418.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044064
1,418.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044064
C 100069837 07/19/2023 EMILY JOHNSON, LILLY
301 BI7651755 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22-024418500
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22-024418500
C 100069838 07/19/2023 EMILY PETERSON, SUZETTE
301 BI7654312 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6757
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6757
C 100069839 07/19/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 597.00 CASH
7/15/23
C 100069840 07/19/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 547.00
195.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18192
352.00 CASH
547.00
7/14/23
C 100069841 07/19/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 241.00 CASH
7/13/23
C 100069842 07/19/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 291.00 CASH
7/16/23
C 100069843 07/19/2023 EMILY AUBE, SAMANTHA
301 BG7108964 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 111.40
120.40 CASH

(9.00)

CASH





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 25/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
111.40
C 100069844 07/19/2023 EMILY BIO-ONE
311 BIO-ONE 100-52100-48546 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU' 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 812640369
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 812640369
C 100069845 07/19/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258014525
1808 EASTWOOD DR
C 100069846 07/19/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258014653
205 INDUSTRIAL CIRCLE
C 100069847 07/19/2023 EMILY FELICIANO GONZALEZ, YEREMY
301 BI7637254 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 139437335
124.00 CREDIT CARD 139437335
C 100069848 07/19/2023 EMILY FITZGIBBON, JAMES
301 BH5672214 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 139438317
98.80 CREDIT CARD 139438317
C 100069849 07/19/2023 EMILY DONATO, BRYTNEANNE
303 APH5499 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 274.50 CREDIT CARD 139439425
274.50 CREDIT CARD 139439425
C 100069850 07/19/2023 EMILY CARAVELLA, JONATHAN
301 C7822XVNO5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CASH
187.00 CASH
C 100069851 07/19/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36884
830 GARFIELD STREET
C 100069852 07/19/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 51824
1915 LINCOLN
1915 LINCOLN
C 100069853 07/19/2023 DEBBIE DANE, COUNTY OF
9905 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSME 370.04
9906 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 84.51
454,55 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 763401
REAL ESTATE SPECIAL TAXES
C 100069854 07/19/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27967
2225 OTTESON
2300 OTTESON
C 100069855 07/19/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27989

2309 OTTESON





08/14/2023 11:58 AM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 26/47

Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2301 ODEGARD
C 100069856 07/19/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 245.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27963
418, 430 411 & VACANT RIDGE ST
316, 308, 300 COOPERS CAUSEWAY
C 100069857 07/19/2023 DEBBIE TDS
9901 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 27.35 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 405511
27.35 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 405511
C 100069859 07/19/2023 DEBBIE VEUM, BARB
MR 0000004482 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044051
1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70044051
C 100069860 07/20/2023 MARY
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CREDIT CARD 139478295
OSTERLOTH, DOUGLAS
C 100069861 07/20/2023 MARY BUNBURY, LEAH
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CASH
5.00 CASH
C 100069862 07/20/2023 MARY FLORES, MARGARET
303 APL1849 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CASH
132.00 CASH
C 100069863 07/20/2023 JENNIFER MICHAEL FAAS
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9304
1 TV
C 100069864 07/20/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7501
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 30.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100069865 07/20/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 363.75 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 121.25
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100069866 07/20/2023 MARY LIED, JOYCE
303 51 6HME 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 139511219
132.00 CREDIT CARD 139511219
C 100069867 07/20/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 141.00 CASH
141.00 CASH
C 100069868 07/20/2023 CINDY JOHNSON
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8906
DRIVE THRU
C 100069869 07/20/2023 CINDY





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 27/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 197.00 CASH
DRIVE THRU
C 100069870 07/20/2023 CINDY SUNDBY
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-46620 LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4979
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4979
C 100069871 07/20/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 44 .70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 122
QI GONG PAYMENT
C 100069872 07/20/2023 CINDY LAPIDAKIS
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7147
TOM HOTTER MEMORIAL
C 100069873 07/20/2023 CINDY ERICKSON
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8492
TOM HOTTER MEMORIAL
C 100069874 07/20/2023 CINDY BAGLAMA
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4421
IN HONOR OF MARGARET ARENSON
C 100069875 07/20/2023 CINDY SHERMAN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6159
MCBREEN MEMORIAL
C 100069876 07/20/2023 CINDY ELSNER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1020
MCBREEN MEMORIAL
C 100069877 07/20/2023 CINDY SMITH
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8376
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8376
C 100069878 07/20/2023 CINDY ELVEKROG
805 CRAFT SALES 100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8324
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8324
C 100069879 07/20/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100069880 07/20/2023 MARY NELSON, ALAN
301 BI765434-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100069881 07/21/2023 JOSIAH ROQUE RIZO, FRANKLIN
302 39532 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
C 100069882 07/21/2023 JOSIAH SEAMONSON, DANIEL
302 39546 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 28/47

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
20.00 CASH
C 100069883 07/21/2023 DAVE RALPH SUNDLING
SPEC 0511-071-2214-0/7071-10 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 3,668.53 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12149
SPEC 0511-071-2214-0/7071-10 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 55.87
ACCT 7071-10 PROJECT GILES STREET
PARCEL 0511-071-2214-0
200 ROWE ST, STOUGHTON
C 100069884 07/21/2023 JOSIAH KLOUTHIS, ETHAN
302 36343 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 65.00
302 29607 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
160.00 CREDIT CARD 139577471
C 100069885 07/21/2023 JOSIAH WILKINSON, KADE
303 677NH 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 523.58 CREDIT CARD 139588767
523.58 CREDIT CARD 139588767
C 100069886 07/23/2023 EMILY BREHM, JOYCE
301 BI7651232 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100069887 07/23/2023 MARY ERICKSON, DAWN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 20.00 CASH
PAYMENT PLAN
C 100069888 07/24/2023 JOSIAH LARSON, STEVE J
301 BH5672251 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3933
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3933
C 100069889 07/24/2023 JOSIAH LARSON, STEVE J
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100069890 07/24/2023 LISA BUDNAR, RANDY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 100.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 100.00
470.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300539
C 100069891 07/24/2023 LISA HENSHUE, RONALD
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 520.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300550
C 100069892 07/24/2023 LISA GILBERT, MIKE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 110.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300554
C 100069893 07/24/2023 LISA BARTON, MARSHALL
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300551






08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100069894 07/24/2023 LISA MOGDEN, EMILY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300556
C 100069895 07/24/2023 LISA LEHMAN, ROXANNE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100069896 07/24/2023 LISA NELSON, ERIC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300523
C 100069897 07/24/2023 LISA GEBHART, LARRY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 135.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300549
C 100069898 07/24/2023 LISA BERNHARDT, HEATHER
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300560
C 100069899 07/24/2023 LISA REWERY, CLOVE
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300558
C 100069900 07/24/2023 LISA DIAZ, PRESILLANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300557
C 100069901 07/24/2023 LISA ERAC HOLDINGS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
29613
C 100069902 07/24/2023 LISA HETA, NAIM
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300561
C 100069903 07/24/2023 LISA STANFLEY, BRANDI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40072
C 100069904 07/24/2023 LISA HENKE, CORY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300562
C 100069905 07/24/2023 LISA BAILEY, STEPHANIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39542
C 100069906 07/24/2023 LISA RYCKMAN, MERCEDES
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BH567230-6





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100069907 07/24/2023 LISA JOHNSON, BRIAN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300441
C 100069908 07/24/2023 LISA VERHAGEN, VICTORIA
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300565
C 100069909 07/24/2023 LISA RHUTASEL, NEAL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710982-6
C 100069910 07/24/2023 LISA BROOKS, KARA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765414-6
C 100069911 07/24/2023 LISA BAGGS, KONNOR
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B5672295
C 100069912 07/24/2023 LISA KONKOL, SYDNEY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100069913 07/24/2023 LISA ARNETT, ANDREW
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300559
C 100069914 07/24/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 1,094.22 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100069915 07/24/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 3,666.47 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100069916 07/24/2023 LISA HACHTEL, JENNI
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300563
C 100069917 07/24/2023 LISA JENKINS, OSHIONA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300567
C 100069918 07/24/2023 LISA KELLNOFER, JASON
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300568
C 100069919 07/24/2023 LISA BRWON, THOMAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

37648





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100069920 07/24/2023 LISA MEINHOLZ, ERIN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 6.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100069921 07/24/2023 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300564
C 100069922 07/24/2023 LISA HANSON, BRETT
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300575
C 100069923 07/24/2023 LISA ROBINSON, TODD
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300553
C 100069924 07/24/2023 LISA ACKERMAN, KAYLEE
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100069925 07/24/2023 LISA PHILLIPS, SAVANAH
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566400-2
C 100069926 07/24/2023 LISA KONKOL, REBECCA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 6.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100069927 07/24/2023 LISA KONKOL, REBECCA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 6.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100069928 07/24/2023 LISA THEISEN, STEPHANIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
33172
C 100069929 07/24/2023 JOSH ANONYMOUS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH
GENERAL DONATION
C 100069932 07/24/2023 JOSH BUSKAGER, JEROME
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1635
2023 DONATIONS
C 100069933 07/24/2023 JOSH RESNIK, MARILYN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3459





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 32/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2023 DONATIONS
C 100069934 07/24/2023 JOSIAH KUHSE, KEVIN
302 39550 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CREDIT CARD 139697798
20.00 CREDIT CARD 139697798
C 100069935 07/24/2023 SUSAN SPOERL MARY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 CREDIT CARD 139703106
2300569
SHED
C 100069936 07/24/2023 SUSAN ALL COMFORT SERVICES
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 43497
2300552
REPLACE AC
C 100069937 07/24/2023 SUSAN METZLER ROOFING INC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14471
2300580
REROOF
C 100069938 07/24/2023 SUSAN ALME, JOHN & LUANN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 230.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4124
2300582
CSM & PLATS
C 100069939 07/24/2023 SUSAN ST MARIE LAW LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 840.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2001
2300576
CSM & PLATS
C 100069940 07/24/2023 DEBBIE BOWER, MARK D
SPEC 0511-071-0534-7/7071-10 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 3,553.68 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5598
3,553.68 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5598
C 100069941 07/24/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 JULY RETIREMENT 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 23,395.46
9901 JULY B DEF COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,220.55
24,616.01 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28962
C 100069943 07/24/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-326000SWIM POND 378.00 CASH
378.00 CASH
C 100069944 07/24/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-326000SWIM POND 322.00 CASH
7/19/23
C 100069945 07/24/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-326000SWIM POND 200.00
1101 PARK RESERVATION 100-55300-46720-51300CPARK RESERVATIONS 1,249.63
1,449.63

90.00 CASH





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 33/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

1,359.63 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE

1,449.63
¢} 100069946 07/24/2023 DEBBIE SPECTRUM COMMUNICATIONS
MR 0000004457 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 64203
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 64203
c 100069947 07/24/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 130.67
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 741.36
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 155.40
799 MUNICIPALITIES 215-55110-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 33.00
1,060.43
810.43 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
250.00 CASH
1,060.43
c 100069949 07/24/2023 DEBBIE JOHNSON, JOSEPH C
9901 WARRANT 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 750.00 CASH
WARRANT 04FA302
c 100069950 07/24/2023 EMILY MCGLYNN, CINDY
303 AJS3957 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
303 AAY5764 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
244.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10653
c 100069951 07/24/2023 EMILY GULLICKSON, ASHLEY
301 BF1077112 DOBBERT, KYLER 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 300.00 CASH
300.00 CASH
c 100069953 07/25/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 10,210.17 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100069954 07/25/2023 JOSIAH KEIKEN, LINDSAY
301 BI7654511 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7393
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7393
c 100069955 07/25/2023 JOSIAH PALMA, LISA
301 BI7637313 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13143
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13143
c 100069956 07/25/2023 JOSIAH SHELBY THORSON
303 AMU8737 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4003
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4003
¢} 100069957 07/25/2023 JOSIAH ZIMMERMAN, PHILLIP
303 265VHW 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00

140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH

132.00





08/14/2023 11:58 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100069958 07/25/2023 JOSIAH SEGERSON, TYLER R
301 BI7651803 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
20.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
10.00
C 100069959 07/25/2023 SUSAN LENNAR CORPORATION
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 195.66
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 195.66
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 195.66
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 586.98
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 1,300.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00
6,892.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2063364
2300534
2724 OSLO RUN-NEW DWELLING
C 100069960 07/25/2023 SUSAN LENNAR CORPORATION
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 164.94
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 164.94
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 164.94
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 494.82
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 1,625.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00
7,033.64 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2063362
2300533
NEW DWELLING-2709 TELEMARK TRAIL
C 100069961 07/25/2023 SUSAN LENNAR CORPORATION
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 169.80
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 169.80
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 169.80
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 509.40
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00
6,087.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2063363
2300532

NEW DWELLING-2701 TELEMARK TR





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 35/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100069962 07/25/2023 EMILY FERGUSON, RANDALL
303 797XNB 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 139783107
132.00 CREDIT CARD 139783107
¢} 100069963 07/25/2023 DEBBIE REINERS TR, JOHN L
SPEC 0511-082-3132-4/7030-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,660.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9761
SPEC 0511-082-3132-4/7030-10 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 67.78
1,727.78 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9761
c 100069964 07/26/2023 JOSH LEVERICH, JEFFEREY
1502 RENT 100-55400-47395 STOUGHTON SCHOOL RENTAL CHA 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3000
TRAINING ROOM RENTAL
STOUGHTON AREA DEMS
c 100069965 07/26/2023 JOSH DURANCZYK, DENISE
1502 RENT 100-55400-47395 STOUGHTON SCHOOL RENTAL CHA 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11771
RENT FOR TRAINING ROOM
STOUGTON AREA DEMS
c 100069966 07/26/2023 EMILY FITZSIMMONS, JACOB
303 ATF3221 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.00
303 APH5500 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.00
594.00 CREDIT CARD 139821055
¢} 100069967 07/26/2023 TAMMY SHEA, CHERYL & RICHARD
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1249
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100069968 07/26/2023 DEBBIE STOKSTAD, MAGGIE
SPEC 0511-054-6333-9/7012-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 371.85 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1320170721
SPEC 0511-054-6333-9/7012-10 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 22.08
393.93 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1320170721
¢} 100069969 07/26/2023 DEBBIE ALTER METAL RECYCLING
9901 SHEET IRON 100-53300-48307 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIAL 83.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24438841
83.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24438841
c 100069970 07/26/2023 DEBBIE STATE OF WI
9901 WIS DOT 395 0000303539 400-53300-43799 CAPITAL GRANTS 569.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002802156
569.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002802156
¢} 100069971 07/26/2023 SUSAN DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23276
2300579
FENCE
¢} 100069972 07/26/2023 TAMMY SAVITT, MICHAEL & KNUTSON, SUE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1815
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100069973 07/26/2023 DEBBIE FITZPATRICK SELECT
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 50748

411 RIDGE STREET





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 36/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100069974 07/26/2023 EMILY ANDERSON, JAMIE
302 35914 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
C 100069975 07/26/2023 DEBBIE MORAN, ROBERT L
SPEC 0511-054-6255-4/7070-05 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 381.29 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3507
381.29 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3507
C 100069976 07/26/2023 DEBBIE UW HEALTH
9901 REFUND FROM UW HEALTHER 231-54600-485061 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 2,548.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 307515
2,548.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 307515
C 100069977 07/26/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON TRAILERS
MR 0000004460 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13600
MR 0000004460 100-00000-13010 STOTRL 778.27
MR 0000004460 100-00000-13010 ENGIN 73.28
MR 0000004460 100-00000-13010 NONTID 450.00
MR 0000004460 100-00000-13010 NONTID 5,300.33
6,651.88 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13600
¢} 100069978 07/26/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
9901 ADV PAYMENT SPECIAL ASSESSMEN 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS 699.83 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 170580
RE: 0511 062 6045 8
MCKAY, THOMAS
¢} 100069979 07/26/2023 DEBBIE ARTISAN GALLERY LLC
9901 ARTS COUNCIL DONATION 100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 19694
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 19694
C 100069980 07/26/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 211.00 CASH
211.00 CASH
C 100069981 07/26/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 1,142.00 CASH
TROLL BEACH
C 100069982 07/26/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH (75.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324565REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 1,268.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324554REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF (5.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455SREC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 224.31
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 9,812.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455CREC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENN 722.69
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (1,005.82)
10,941.18 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3137390
C 100069983 07/26/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 517.50
188.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 51943
329.00 CASH
517.50
C 100069984 07/26/2023 EMILY WATSON, RACHEL





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 37/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100069985 07/26/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
9901 ADS 245-00000-46930-502102ANNUAL PUBLICATION 6,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
6,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
C 100069986 07/26/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2528014710
333 ISHAM ST
1017 NORDLAND
C 100069990 07/26/2023 DEBBIE 51 WEST LLC
MR 0000004470 209-00000-13010 TID 9 3,230.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1181
MR 0000004470 209-00000-13010 TID 9 15,021.87
18,252.07 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1181
C 100069991 07/26/2023 DEBBIE FRANKE, ROSEMARY
1601 FIRE SPECIAL DANCE DONATIONS 242-52200-48521 DANCE DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3506
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3506
C 100069992 07/26/2023 DEBBIE PELLETT, THOMAS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1232
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1232
C 100069987 07/27/2023 MARY LEIKNESS, RYAN
302 39545 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
302 39548 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
40.00 CASH
HOME CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE
C 100069988 07/27/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 MEDICARE CASE MANAGEMENT 100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHA 584.19 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
MACM OTHER
C 100069989 07/27/2023 LISA DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
MR 0000004478 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C 100069993 07/27/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 130.00 CASH
E-WASTE
C 100069994 07/27/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 243.75 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 81.25
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100069995 07/27/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8426
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 20.00

YARDWASTE STICKERS





08/14/2023 11:58 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 38/47

Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

Page:
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100069996 07/27/2023 MARY MILLS, KRISTOFOR

303 917sSVW 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH

C 100069997 07/27/2023 TAMMY STOUGHTON CHAMBER

906 WINE WALK 2023 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18116

WINE WALK

C 100069998 07/27/2023 ALATINA LAURIE KOEHLER WOODS

302 40075 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH

C 100069999 07/28/2023 JOSIAH DANILE THOMAS

303 ARZ7334 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50 CREDIT CARD 139953749
324.50 CREDIT CARD 139953749

C 100070000 07/28/2023 TAMMY LIGGETT, JOSEPH

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997815

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100070001 07/28/2023 DEBBIE DIRECTV

9901 FRANCHISE FEE 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 219.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2375517
219.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2375517

C 100070002 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5163
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5163

C 100070003 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9204
22 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9204

C 100070004 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY WERSLAND

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 27.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15056
27.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15056

C 100070005 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5161
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5161

C 100070006 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY MCDONOUGH

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1111
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1111

C 100070007 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1193
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1193

C 100070008 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY REDMAN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5106
36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5106

C 100070009 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3202





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 39/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3202
o 100070010 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9201
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9201
o 100070011 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5589
36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5589
o 100070012 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY ATITCHISON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5099
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5099
o 100070013 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY RANDALL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6594
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6594
o 100070014 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY SLANEY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 94 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1106
94 .50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1106
o 100070015 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY FOSS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 99.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5743
99.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5743
o 100070016 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY DUTCHER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 88.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8973
88.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8973
o 100070017 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY GORTON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8668
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8668
o 100070018 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY STONE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 230.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 409
230.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 409
o 100070019 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY KIDDER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8228
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8228
o 100070020 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY HUSTAD
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 88.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3860
88.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3860
o 100070021 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY REDMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5107
36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5107
o 100070022 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY HARRIED
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7015
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7015






08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 40/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100070023 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY KEEHN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2588
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2588
c 100070024 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY LLOYD
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 54.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6202
54.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6202
c 100070025 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY BRIETZMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3129
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3129
c 100070026 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY PUSCAS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1553
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1553
c 100070027 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5164
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5164
c 100070028 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY BARFKNECHT
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 215.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1015
215.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1015
c 100070029 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY ORMOND
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10813
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10813
c 100070030 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1194
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1194
c 100070031 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5165
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5165
c 100070032 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY BAILEY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5166
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5166
c 100070033 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5739
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5739
c 100070034 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY WINECKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3293
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3293
c 100070035 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY ROSS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5272
5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5272
c 100070036 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY WIATER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1766





08/14/2023 11:58 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 07/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

07/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1766
C 100070037 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5732
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5732
C 100070038 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5730
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5730
C 100070039 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5722
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5722
C 100070040 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5737
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5737
C 100070041 07/28/2023 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 1,377.00 CASH
1,377.00 CASH
C 100070042 07/28/2023 TAMMY MARTINSON, KATLYN
906 CHICKEN LICENSE LATE FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1047
CHICKEN LICENSE
C 100070043 07/28/2023 DEB BENJOE FOOD LLC
906 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 CREDIT CARD 139991366
PALLANGYO OMBENI EMANUEL
C 100070044 07/28/2023 TAMMY MAYFIELD, TORI & HICKEY, JOSEPH
906 CHICKEN LICENSE NEW 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1091
CHICKEN LICENSE NEW
C 100070045 07/28/2023 MARY ARNDT, ADAM
303 AMC2640 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 140001200
122.00 CREDIT CARD 140001200
C 100070046 07/28/2023 MARY SPENCER, DIANA
301 BI765206-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100070047 07/29/2023 ALAINA MARY WELLS
312 K-9 MERCH SALES T-SHIRT 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100070048 07/29/2023 ALAINA
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 12.00 CASH
12.00 CASH
C 100070049 07/29/2023 JOSIAH DONSTAD, CHASE
301 BI7654415 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2752
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2752

41/47





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 42/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070050 07/29/2023 JOSIAH JOHNSON, NICHOLAS
301 BI7654290 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 106
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 106
C 100070051 07/29/2023 JOSIAH SHARON MASON-BOERSMA
302 36900 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00
302 36690 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00
150.00 CASH
C 100070052 07/31/2023 JOSIAH JAMES HAMMIS
301 BI7637114 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 50.00
301 BI7637125 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 50.00
301 BH5667185 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 50.00
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 79-994/759
C 100070053 07/31/2023 JOSIAH MARTINSON, KATLYN
301 C78232KRDL 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1046
187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1046
C 100070054 07/31/2023 DEBBIE GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOME
9901 THODE, GEORGE BURIAL 100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 805.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 104236
805.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 104236
C 100070055 07/31/2023 SUSAN BREITZKE, ROBERT
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 170.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6034
2300599
FENCE/GATE
C 100070056 07/31/2023 JOSIAH GREGORY L STRANDLIE
303 ARE3949 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
125.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
122.00
C 100070057 07/31/2023 LISA KAPUR ASSOCIATES
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 2,583.02 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300572
C 100070058 07/31/2023 LISA SOLBERG, TIM
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 115.00
225.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300578
C 100070059 07/31/2023 LISA BARRIENTOS, JESSICA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300581
C 100070060 07/31/2023 LISA KAPUR ASSOCIATES
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 1,847.67 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300571





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070061 07/31/2023 LISA RANDALL, KARIDAN
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100070062 07/31/2023 LISA AHN, JAMES
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100070063 07/31/2023 LISA BOYCE, CHAD
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300583
C 100070064 07/31/2023 LISA SCHMIDT, SAVANA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39535
C 100070065 07/31/2023 LISA MCNULTY, SHAWN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100070066 07/31/2023 LISA MCNULTY, SHAWN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100070067 07/31/2023 LISA ANDERSON, PHILLIP
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100070068 07/31/2023 LISA BISBEE, JOHN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710361-1
C 100070069 07/31/2023 LISA CAGLE, JESSICA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300587
C 100070070 07/31/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 185.16
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 185.16
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 185.16
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 555.48
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00

2300577

2,135.96 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 44/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100070071 07/31/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 162.12
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 162.12
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 162.12
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 486.36
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
1,997.72 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300570
c 100070072 07/31/2023 LISA LUNA, TIANA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 124.38
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 124.38
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 6.24
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
340.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300588
c 100070073 07/31/2023 TAMMY EDE, ERICA
906 CHICKEN LICENSE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4063
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4063
c 100070094 07/31/2023 EMILY BURMAN, GREGORY
303 JW8860 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CASH
137.00 CASH
c 100070095 07/31/2023 EMILY PADFIELD, RORY
301 BI76554706 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
c 100070096 07/31/2023 DEB REBECCA SCHAFFER
DOG E230803 & DT26824 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG E230803 & DT26824 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
c 100070098 07/31/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 3,325.19 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100070104 07/31/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 275.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 378.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 20.86
9901 CONV FEE/CC FEE/SHIPPING 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 65.90
9901 MEMBERSHP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 30,699.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 985.80
9901 CARDS/GIFT CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (61.60
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (1,056.27)
31,306.69

51.00

CASH





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 45/47
User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

7,950.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE

23,305.69 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD

31,306.69
7/16/23 TO 7/31/23

Total of 501 Receipts 901,249.12

*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***
100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 370.04
100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 717.81
100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71
100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33
100-00000-13010 DELTA 186.80
100-00000-13010 ENGIN 73.28
100-00000-13010 FSAYC 19,961.50
100-00000-13010 HR 60.00
100-00000-13010 LIFE I 1,080.50
100-00000-13010 MOW 340.00
100-00000-13010 NONTID 5,862.83
100-00000-13010 PENALT 25.50
100-00000-13010 PW CHA 26.77
100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 29,744.50
100-00000-13010 RET HE 2,696.44
100-00000-13010 SASD 500.00
100-00000-13010 ST OPE 2,211.00
100-00000-13010 STOTRL 778.27
100-00000-13010 TREE D 9,300.00
100-00000-13010 UT ELE 8,625.00
100-00000-13010 UT WW 11,000.00
100-00000-13010 VISION 143.48
100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 750.00
100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,803.50
100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 23,395.46
100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 2,451.59
100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 213.00
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 7,367.03
100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 400.00
100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 301.00
100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 235.00
100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 33.00
100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 1,305.00
100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 57.00
100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 30.00
100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 8,772.41
100-52100-48546 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 2,100.00
100-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 19,206.79
100-53300-43531 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS 326,619.32
100-53300-43533 CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID 18,422.38
100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 881.25
100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 6,825.00
100-53300-48307 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 83.20
100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 100.00
100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 872.00
100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00
100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 584.19
100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 2,866.00
100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 805.00
100-55300-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS 1,249.63
100-55300-46750-32453800 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 36.00






08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 46/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

100-55300-46751-32600000 SWIM POND 27,820.00
100-55300-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 120.00
100-55300-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 839.69
100-55300-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF 335.00
100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL 528.31
100-55300-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG 1,725.00
100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT (30.00)
100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET (1,808.78)
100-55400-47395 STOUGHTON SCHOOL RENTAL CHARGES 130.00
100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 246.91
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 9,787.74
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 2,676.74
100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 2,186.74
100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 2,041.74
100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 5,421.24
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 21.54
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 1,050.00
209-00000-13010 TID 9 18,252.07
215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 761.92
215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 407.54
215-55110-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 33.00
217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 226.05
223-00000-13010 911 442.76
223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 21,790.00
224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 63,869.24
224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 8,220.13
224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 293.75
229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 24.00
231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 2,698.00
232-54600-46620 LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 10.00
232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 334.70
232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 60.00
232-54600-50830-21069000 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 506.97
234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 4,180.00
242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 105.00
242-52200-48521 DANCE DONATIONS 10.00
245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 61.09
245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE (1,329.57)
245-00000-46742-50223501 TICKET SALES 1,107.00
245-00000-46745-50210213 REVENUE-FEES 186.35
245-00000-46920-50210213 MEMBERSHIPS 59,108.00
245-00000-46930-50210214 ANNUAL PUBLICATION 6,000.00
245-00000-48500-50210213 DONATIONS 1,205.40
245-55190-50340-50210213 OPERATING EXPENSES 35.00
249-00000-13010 GARBAG 216.98
249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 145.00
252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 2,690.00
252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 673.00
270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS 699.83
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,031.85
270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 89.86
270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 7,603.50
270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 140.38
400-53300-43799 CAPITAL GRANTS 569.75
411-00000-13010 RENT 12,375.00
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 60,151.98
603-52320-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 3,957.00
805-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 43,600.00
805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 205.21

TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS: 901,249.12





08/14/2023 11:58 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 47/47

User: DAVE Post Date from 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

**x TOTAL BY FUND ***

100 GENERAL FUND 577,501.38
209 TID #9 51 WEST DEVELOPMENT 18,252.07
215 LIBRARY FUND 1,202.46
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 226.05
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 22,232.76
224 STORM SEWER FUND 72,383.12
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 24.00
231 SENIORS IN NEED 2,698.00
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 911.67
234 FOOD PANTRY 4,180.00
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 115.00
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 66,373.27
249 REFUSE FUND 361.98
252 K9 FUND 3,363.00
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 10,565.42
400 CONSTRUCTION FUND 569.75
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 12,375.00
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 64,108.98
805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST 43,805.21
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS: 901,249.12
*%% TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED *** Tender Code/Desc.
(ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK 494,621.73
(C) CASH 23,968.98
(CC) CREDIT CARD 12,573.05
(K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER 326,613.09
(OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CA 43,472.27

TOTAL: 901,249.12





		06a Bank reconciliation 07-31-2023.pdf

		06a CAsh balances.pdf

		06a Receipt Register 07-31-2023.pdf








08/14/2023

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Post Dates: 07/01/2023 to 07/31/2023

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
Police Department
100-52100-46210 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-46210-31100000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (500.00)
100-52100-50190 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 37,000.00
100-52100-50190 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-50190-30600000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (37,000.00)
100-52100-50210 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 21,000.00
100-52100-50210-30800000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (21,000.00)
100-52100-50214-30800000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (2,000.00)
100-52100-50217-31100000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (1,000.00)
100-52100-50240 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 25,000.00
100-52100-50240-30800000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (25,000.00)
100-52100-50300 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-50300 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (400.00)
100-52100-50310 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 43,200.00
100-52100-50320 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-50320 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 1,000.00
100-52100-50330 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 1,000.00
100-52100-50330 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 19,000.00
100-52100-50330 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 1,000.00
100-52100-50330-31100000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (19,000.00)
100-52100-50340-30800000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (1,000.00)
100-52100-50340-31100000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (53,000.00)
100-52100-50340-42000000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (200.00)
100-52100-50340-71700000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (2,100.00)
100-52100-50390 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 42,000.00
100-52100-50390-31100000 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (42,000.00)
100-52100-50401 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 2,000.00





08/14/2023

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Post Dates: 07/01/2023 to 07/31/2023

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
100-52100-50401 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 35,000.00
100-52100-50405 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 10,400.00
100-52100-50405 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE (50,500.00)
100-52100-50405 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-50409 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 5,000.00
100-52100-50425 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 1,000.00
100-52100-50451 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 3,000.00
100-52100-50451 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-50458 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-50458 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-50459 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 1,000.00
100-52100-50460 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-50461 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 2,100.00
100-52100-50462 BA 07/10/2023 9489 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICE 500.00
100-52100-50215-30600000 BA 07/12/2023 9497 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - POLICE (50,500.00)
100-52100-50215-30800000 BA 07/12/2023 9497 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - POLICE (400.00)
100-52100-50405 BA 07/12/2023 9497 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - POLICE 50,900.00
Emergency Medical Services
603-52300-50340-30100000 BA 07/12/2023 9500 CORRECT JE 9453 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS (50,000.00)
603-52300-50457 BA 07/12/2023 9500 CORRECT JE 9453 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS 50,000.00
Senior Center
232-54600-46620 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 1,000.00
232-54600-48513 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS LOAN CLOSET CHARGES (1,000.00)
232-54600-50340 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES - SENIOR (17,000.00)
232-54600-50436 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES - SENIOR 2,500.00





08/14/2023

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Post Dates: 07/01/2023 to 07/31/2023

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
232-54600-50437 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES - SENIOR 2,500.00
232-54600-50463 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES - SENIOR 2,000.00
232-54600-50464 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES - SENIOR 400.00
232-54600-50465 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES - SENIOR 7,000.00
232-54600-50466 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES - SENIOR 2,500.00
232-54600-50468 BA 07/12/2023 9501 RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES - SENIOR 100.00
231-54600-50219 BA 07/13/2023 9503 ELIMINATE OPERERATING EXPENSES 1,000.00
231-54600-50316 BA 07/13/2023 9503 ELIMINATE OPERERATING EXPENSES 5,000.00
231-54600-50340 BA 07/13/2023 9503 ELIMINATE OPERERATING EXPENSES (17,000.00)
231-54600-50437 BA 07/13/2023 9503 ELIMINATE OPERERATING EXPENSES 1,000.00
231-54600-50467 BA 07/13/2023 9503 ELIMINATE OPERERATING EXPENSES 1,000.00
231-54600-50469 BA 07/13/2023 9503 ELIMINATE OPERERATING EXPENSES 2,000.00
231-54600-50470 BA 07/13/2023 9503 ELIMINATE OPERERATING EXPENSES 2,000.00
231-54600-50471 BA 07/13/2023 9503 ELIMINATE OPERERATING EXPENSES 5,000.00
Tax Incremental District #5
205-56400-43430 BA 07/21/2023 9521 TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT ACCOUNT 39,592.00
205-56400-43431 BA 07/21/2023 9521 TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT ACCOUNT (39,592.00)
Building Maintenance Fund
411-53200-50830 BA 07/31/2023 9539 RECLASS EMS/FOOD PANTRY UTIL RM COOLING (217,000.00)
411-53200-50830-23073000 BA 07/31/2023 9539 RECLASS EMS/FOOD PANTRY UTIL RM COOLING 217,000.00
411-53200-50830-23073000 BA 07/01/2023 9547 TRANSFER TO CORRECT PROJECT NUMBER (197,000.00)
411-53200-50830-23075000 BA 07/01/2023 9547 TRANSFER TO CORRECT PROJECT NUMBER 60,000.00
411-53200-50830-23076000 BA 07/01/2023 9547 TRANSFER TO CORRECT PROJECT NUMBER 17,000.00
411-53200-50830-23078000 BA 07/01/2023 9547 TRANSFER TO CORRECT PROJECT NUMBER 35,000.00
411-53200-50830-23079000 BA 07/01/2023 9547 TRANSFER TO CORRECT PROJECT NUMBER 80,000.00
411-53200-50830-23080000 BA 07/01/2023 9547 TRANSFER TO CORRECT PROJECT NUMBER 5,000.00





08/14/2023

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Post Dates: 07/01/2023 to 07/31/2023

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
Public Safety Building
100-52120-50830 BA 07/31/2023 9555 RECLASS COUNCIL CHAMBERS COIL UNIT #5 (20,000.00)
100-52120-50830-23077000 BA 07/31/2023 9555 RECLASS COUNCIL CHAMBERS COIL UNIT #5 20,000.00
Storm Sewer Fund
224-53300-50810 BA 07/31/2023 9573 ADJUST CASE IH TRACTOR #26 PURCHASE (112,000.00)
224-53300-50810-23086000 BA 07/31/2023 9573 ADJUST CASE IH TRACTOR #26 PURCHASE 112,000.00
224-53300-49950 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS MARKET ADJUSTMENT BUDGET AMEND 373.00
224-53300-50820 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET (712,179.00)
224-53300-50820-23006000 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET 8,424.00
224-53300-50820-23007000 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET 8,424.00
224-53300-50820-23009000 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET 67,860.00
224-53300-50820-23010000 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET 105,066.00
224-53300-50820-23011000 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET 522,405.00
224-53300-50840-23018000 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET 20,000.00
224-53300-50840-23401000 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET 20,000.00
224-53300-50899 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET (40,000.00)
224-56300-49950 BA 07/31/2023 9575 RECLASS MARKET ADJUSTMENT BUDGET AMEND (373.00)





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/34
FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/01/2023 Ref Numl: '92009'
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 461,959.83
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,083.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,676.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 15,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,529.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 13,290.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51440-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,754.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 32,114.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 10,943.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51550-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,334.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 21,733.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 296,326.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 30,431.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,816.42
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,372.25
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,557.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53310-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 6,000.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,500.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54600-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 34,271.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54910-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,166.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,083.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 31,455.08
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 12,350.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,597.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55500-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 37,260.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,113.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 625.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 163,792.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-56700-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 1,708.33





08/14/2023 12:57 PM

JOURNALS REPORT

FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

Page: 2/34

Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,708.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T: 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T: 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T: 331,556.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-41112 PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SER' 331,556.17
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T, 76,937.06
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 76,937.06

1,233,824.23 1,233,824.23

07/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9404'
GL Trx #: 193692
RECLASS WORK COMP PROP TAX JULY 20:100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,041.67
RECLASS WORK COMP PROP TAX JULY 20:100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,041.67
1,041.67 1,041.67
07/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9499'
GL Trx #: 193960
EMS ADMIN FEE JULY - DECEMBER 2023 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9,000.00
EMS ADMIN FEE JULY - DECEMBER 2023 100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMS 9,000.00
EMS ADMIN FEE JULY - DECEMBER 2023 603-52300-50325 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 9,000.00
EMS ADMIN FEE JULY - DECEMBER 2023 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9,000.00
18,000.00 18,000.00
07/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9445'"
GL Trx #: 193841
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-53300-50336-50600000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE 2,676.12
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,676.12
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,676.12
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 2,676.12
5,352.24 5,352.24
07/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9446"
GL Trx #: 193842
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-52200-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 5,818.84
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 5,818.84
5,818.84 5,818.84





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 3/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9447"
GL Trx #: 193843
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI603-52300-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 140.83
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 140.83
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 140.83
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 140.83
281.66 281.66
07/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9448'"
GL Trx #: 193844
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU.100-52100-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 609.86
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU.:100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 609.86
609.86 609.86
07/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9449'
GL Trx #: 193845
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI.:100-55200-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 477.57
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI.:100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 477.57
477.57 477.57
07/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9450"
GL Trx #: 193846
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 2,121.03
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 2,121.03
2,121.03 2,121.03
07/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9457"
GL Trx #: 193867
TO ELIMINATE ACTIVITY CODE 100-54600-50204-30500000 KITCHEN FUND 40.50
TO ELIMINATE ACTIVITY CODE 100-54600-50204 KITCHEN FUND 40.50
40.50 40.50
07/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9458"
GL Trx #: 193868
TO ELIMINATE PROJECT CODE 100-54600-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 65.00
TO ELIMINATE PROJECT CODE 100-54600-50212-30300000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 65.00
65.00 65.00





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 4/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

07/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9472'

GL Trx #: 193932
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,750.93
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50160 FICA TAXES 14,976.92
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50161 WRS - GENERAL 1,976.58
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50162 WRS - PROTECTIVE 19,946.74
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 38,564.42
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 2,134.48
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 257.33
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50151-30600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,893.97
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50151-30800000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,537.13
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50151-30900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 564.95
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50151-31000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,232.59
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50151-31100000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 28,928.93
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50152-30600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,446.24
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50152-30800000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 2,154.88
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50152-31000000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 4,314.15
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 100-52100-50152-31100000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 31,032.70
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 252-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,750.93
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 252-52100-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,675.03
RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS - POLICE 252-52100-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 75.90

79,607.40 79,607.40

07/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9490"

GL Trx #: 193952
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50120 WAGES 236,097.30
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50120-30600000 WAGES 13,936.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50120-30800000 WAGES 7,272.80
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50120-30900000 WAGES 6,999.10
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50120-31100000 WAGES 207,889.40
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50122 WAGES - DISPATCH 39,338.03
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50122-31000000 WAGES - DISPATCH 39,338.03
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50123 WAGES - COMMUNITY SERVI( 293.78
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50123-30600000 WAGES - COMMUNITY SERV. 293.78
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50125 OVERTIME - DISPATCH 1,387.99
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50125-31000000 OVERTIME - DISPATCH 1,387.99
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50126 OVERTIME - SWORN 5,965.60
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50126-31100000 OVERTIME 5,965.60
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50127 WAGES - PART TIME DISPA' 1,387.99
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50127-31100000 WAGES - PART TIME-CROSS: 1,387.99

284,470.69 284,470.69





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page:
FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/10/2023 Ref Numl: '9491'"

ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50190 TRAINING 17,659.23

ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50190-30600000 TRAINING 17,659.23

ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS POLICI100-52100-50210 PHONE/CABLE/INTERNET 8,259.90

ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50210-30800000 TELEPHONE 8,259.90

RECLASS DOJ TIME ACCESS 100-52100-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 1,893.00

RECLASS DOJ TIME ACCESS 100-52100-50214-30800000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 1,893.00

RECLASS WAUKESHA ALPERS MEMBERSHIP 100-52100-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 200.00

RECLASS WAUKESHA ALPERS MEMBERSHIP 100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 200.00

RECLASS UTILITIES POLE CHGS JUL-DE(100-52100-50300 MISC EXPENSES 32.30

RECLASS UTILITIES POLE CHGS JUL-DE(100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 32.30

RECLASS VARIOUS VEHICLE EXPENSES 100-52100-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 295.26

RECLASS VARIOUS VEHICLE EXPENSES 100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 295.26

RECLASS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SOFTWAI100-52100-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 550.00

RECLASS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SOFTWAI100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 550.00

RECLASS ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS JAN-1100-00000-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 375.00

RECLASS ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS APR-1100-52100-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 1,125.00

RECLASS ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS 100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 1,500.00

RECLASS WORCS PAYMENTS 100-52100-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 1,729.00

RECLASS WORCS PAYMENTS 100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 1,729.00

RECLASS C-MADISON RMS PROJECT 100-52100-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 13,368.92

RECLASS C-MADISON RMS PROJECT 100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 13,368.92

RECLASS CUSTOM SERVICE INFO POLICY 100-52100-50405 PROFESSIONAIL SERVICES 550.00

RECLASS CUSTOM SERVICE INFO POLICY 100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 550.00

RECLASS RECRUITMENT EXPENSES 100-52100-50451 RECRUITMENT RELATED 1,470.94

RECLASS RECRUITMENT EXPENSES 100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 1,470.94

RECLASS FOUR (4) BLOOD DRAWS 100-52100-50458 OWI RELATED 276.00

RECLASS FOUR (4) BLOOD DRAWS 100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 276.00

MOVE EXISTING ALIS CAMERAS 100-52100-50405 PROFESSIONAIL SERVICES 3,337.26

MOVE EXISTING ALIS CAMERAS 100-52100-50215-30600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFES! 3,337.26

UTILITIES POLE CHAGES JAN-JUN 100-52100-50300 MISC EXPENSES 32.30

UTILITIES POLE CHARGES JAN-JUN 100-52100-50215-30800000 OUTSIDE SERVICES-RECORD! 32.30

RECLASS TOWING CHARGES 100-52100-50459 TOWING CHARGES 225.00

RECLASS TOWING CHARGES 100-52100-50217-31100000 QOUTSIDE SERVICES- PATRO: 225.00

RECLASS GEN COMM JAN - MAY 100-52100-50240 EQUIP MAINT - DISPATCH 6,640.00

RECLASS GEN COM JAN-MAY 100-52100-50240-30800000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6,640.00

RECLASS ADOBE LICENSES 100-52100-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 334.41

RECLASS ADOBE LICENSES 100-52100-50240-30800000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 334.41

RECLASS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 100-52100-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 4,787.31

RECLASS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 100-52100-50330-31100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 4,787.31

RECLASS MEALS 100-52100-50425 MEALS 75.80

RECLASS MEALS 100-52100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 75.80
63,216.63 63,216.63





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 6/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9492"
GL Trx #: 193954
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50340-31100000 OPERATING EXPENSES-PATR( 16,994.75
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50127 WAGES - PART TIME DISPA' 75.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50190 TRAINING 176.30
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 12,044.48
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 674.14
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 603.36
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NON( 2,381.70
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50425 MEALS 418.76
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50460 NOTARY RELATED 280.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50462 DMV SUSPENSIONS 180.54
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50451 RECRUITMENT RELATED 35.47
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50458 OWI RELATED 150.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-48500 DONATIONS 250.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50405 PROFESSIONAIL SERVICES 225.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50340-71700000 OPERATING EXPENSE-NATL 1 19.99
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUN'100-52100-50461 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 19.99
17,264.74 17,264.74
07/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9493"
GL Trx #: 193955
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 18,026.92
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50390-31100000 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 18,026.92
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50398 PAULL KRABY MEMORIAL 1,000.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - POLICI100-52100-50398-30900000 PAULL KRABY MEMORIAL 1,000.00
19,026.92 19,026.92
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9473"
GL Trx #: 193933
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50160 FICA TAXES 6,895.90
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50160-30600000 FICA TAXES 390.05
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50160-30900000 FICA TAXES 318.26
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50160-31000000 FICA TAXES 1,047.03
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50160-31100000 FICA TAXES 5,140.56
6,895.90 6,895.90
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9474"
GL Trx #: 193934
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50162 WRS - PROTECTIVE 10,327.85
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50162-30600000 WRS - PROTECTIVE 677.29
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50162-30900000 WRS - PROTECTIVE 566.34
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50162-31100000 WRS - PROTECTIVE 9,084.22

10,327.85 10,327.85





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 7/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9475"
GL Trx #: 193935
REALLOCATE TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50161 WRS - GENERAL 920.95
REALLOCATE TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50161-31000000 WRS - GENERAL 920.95
920.95 920.95
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9476"
GL Trx #: 193936
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 233.04
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50165-30600000 LIFE INSURANCE 52.88
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50165-30900000 LIFE INSURANCE 7.78
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50165-31000000 LIFE INSURANCE 22.66
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52100-50165-31100000 LIFE INSURANCE 149.72
233.04 233.04
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9477'
GL Trx #: 193937
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50160 FICA TAXES 1,067.77
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50160-31800000 FICA TAXES 671.96
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50160-31900000 FICA TAXES 247.98
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50160-32000000 FICA TAXES 147.83
1,067.77 1,067.77
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9478"
GL Trx #: 193938
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 184.90
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50161-31800000 WRS - GENERAL 177.62
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50161-31900000 WRS - GENERAL 7.28
184.90 184.90
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9479'
GL Trx #: 193939
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50162 WRS - PROTECTIVE 1,103.29
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50162-31800000 WRS - PROTECTIVE 833.14
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50162-31900000 WRS - PROTECTIVE 10.81
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50162-32000000 WRS - PROTECTIVE 259.34

1,103.29 1,103.29





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 8/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9480"'
GL Trx #: 193940
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 56.32
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50165-31800000 LIFE INSURANCE 33.11
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50165-31900000 LIFE INSURANCE 1.11
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50165-32000000 LIFE INSURANCE 22.10
56.32 56.32
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9481"'
GL Trx #: 193941
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50160 FICA TAXES 2,222.95
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50160-31200000 FICA TAXES - STREETS MA: 2,180.22
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50160-31300000 FICA TAXES 30.59
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50160-40600000 FICA TAXES 4.07
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50160-50500000 FICA TAXES 8.07
2,222.95 2,222.95
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9482'
GL Trx #: 193942
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 2,005.00
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50161-31200000 WRS - GENERAL - STREETS 1,993.90
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50161-40600000 WRS - GENERAL 3.70
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50161-50500000 WRS - GENERAL 7.40
2,005.00 2,005.00
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9483"
GL Trx #: 193943
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 112.35
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50165-31200000 LIFE INSURANCE 111.82
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50165-40600000 LIFE INSURANCE 0.09
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-53300-50165-50500000 LIFE INSURANCE 0.44
112.35 112.35
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9484'
GL Trx #: 193944
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-54600-50342 OPERATING EXPENSES-SALE! 1.71
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-54600-50342-50400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SALE! 1.71






08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 9/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9485"
GL Trx #: 193945
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50160 FICA TAXES 396.52
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50160-31500000 FICA TAXES 396.52
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 354.06
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50161-31500000 WRS - GENERAL 354.06
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 37.39
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50165-31500000 LIFE INSURANCE 37.39
787.97 787.97
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9486"'
GL Trx #: 193946
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50160 FICA TAXES 846.50
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50160-40100000 FICA TAXES 20.18
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50160-40300000 FICA TAXES 12.25
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50160-42000000 FICA TAXES 646.25
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50160-50100000 FICA TAXES 167.82
846.50 846.50
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9487"
GL Trx #: 193947
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50161 WRS - GENERAL 744 .90
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50161-42000000 WRS - GENERAL 593.18
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50161-50100000 WRS - GENERAL 151.72
744.90 744.90
07/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9488'"
GL Trx #: 193948
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 78.89
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50165-42000000 LIFE INSURANCE 75.53
RECLASSIFY TO REMOVE PROJECT CODES 100-55500-50165-50100000 LIFE INSURANCE 3.36
78.89 78.89
07/12/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9494"
GL Trx #: 193956
TO RECORD DIST 7070 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 5,787.98
TO RECORD DIST 7070 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 5,787.98
5,787.98 5,787.98





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 10/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

07/12/2023

Ref Numl: '9495'

ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50110 SALARTIES 8,098.28
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50110-31200000 SALARTIES - STREET MAINT 8,098.28
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50120 WAGES 73,597.19
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50120-31200000 WAGES - STREET MAINT 72,030.96
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50120-31300000 WAGES 1,403.03
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50120-40600000 WAGES 54.40
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50120-50500000 WAGES 108.80
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50126 OVERTIME 5,102.78
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50126-31200000 OVERTIME - STREETS MAIN' 3,999.43
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PUBLI(100-53300-50126-31300000 OVERTIME 1,103.35
86,798.25 86,798.25
07/12/2023 Ref Numl: '9496"
TO RECORD DIST 7071 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 28,845.24
TO RECORD DIST 7071 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 28,845.24
28,845.24 28,845.24
07/12/2023 Ref Numl: '9498'"
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - POLICE 100-52100-50125 OVERTIME - DISPATCH 2,650.01
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - POLICE 100-52100-50125-31000000 OVERTIME - DISPATCH 2,650.01
2,650.01 2,650.01





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 11/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/12/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9502'
GL Trx #: 193961
RECLASS LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 232-54600-46620 LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 345.00
RECLASS LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 345.00
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 10,964.83
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50342 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPEC: 112.00
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50436 FUNDRAISING ITEMS 2,357.11
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50437 FURNITURE (NON-CAPITAL) 472.90
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50463 FIELD TRIPS 858.00
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50464 HOME SAFETY KITS 200.45
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50465 MUSIC APPRECIATION 3,275.00
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50466 PROJECT SUPPLIES 956.37
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50467 EQUIPMENT (NON-CAPITAL) 2,845.00
RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES 232-54600-50468 FRIENDSHIP PAYMENTS 112.00
RECLASS ANNEX AV SYSTEM 232-54600-50810 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT 8,861.30
RECLASS ANNEX AV SYSTEM 232-54600-50830-21069000 BLDG IMP ANNEX RENOVATI( 8,861.30
RECLASS ANNEX WINDOW BLINDS 232-54600-50437 FURNITURE (NON-CAPITAL) 1,864.91
RECLASS ANNEX WINDOW BLINDS 232-54600-50830-21069000 BLDG IMP ANNEX RENOVATI( 1,864.91
RECLASS ANNEX TABLES 232-54600-50437 FURNITURE (NON-CAPITAL) 11,260.16
RECLASS ANNEX TABLES 232-54600-50830-21069000 BLDG IMP ANNEX RENOVATI( 11,260.16
RECLASS CLEANING SUPPLIES 232-54600-50466 PROJECT SUPPLIES 37.38
RECLASS CLEANING SUPPLIES 232-54600-50830-21069000 BLDG IMP ANNEX RENOVATI( 37.38
RECLASS VACUUM CLEANERS 232-54600-50467 EQUIPMENT (NON-CAPITAL) 265.85
RECLASS VACUUM CLEANERS 232-54600-50830-21069000 BLDG IMP ANNEX RENOVATI( 265.85
33,711.43 33,711.43
07/13/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9504'
GL Trx #: 193962
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSES 07-13-231-54600-50211 POSTAGE 0.57
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSES 07-13-231-54600-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 375.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSES 07-13-231-54600-50316 RENT EXPENSE 4,436.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSES 07-13-231-54600-50437 FURNITURE (NON-CAPITAL) 464.96
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSES 07-13-231-54600-50467 EQUIPMENT (NON-CAPITAL) 952.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSES 07-13-231-54600-50469 RESPITE CARE 5,940.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSES 07-13-231-54600-50470 OTHER SERVICES 2,130.92
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSES 07-13-231-54600-50471 MEDICAIL RELATED 4,121.00
ELIMINATE OPERATING EXPENSES 07-13-231-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 18,420.45
18,420.45 18,420.45





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 12/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

07/13/2023

Ref Numl: '9505'

RECLASS ADAMS OUTDOOR PAYMENT 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 2,000.00
RECLASS ADAMS OUTDOOR PAYMENT 100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 1,166.67
RECLASS ADAMS OUTDOOR PAYMENT 100-00000-26700 DEF INFLOW - LEASE 833.33
RECLASS MARTIN BRIGGS PERSONAL PAYI100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 39.99
RECLASS MARTIN BRIGGS PERSONAL PAYI100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 39.99
2,039.99 2,039.99
07/14/2023 Ref Numl: '9507'
CORRECT TRU HILTON MR BILLING 247-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 179.78
CORRECT TRU HILTON MR BILLING 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 179.78
179.78 179.78
07/14/2023 Ref Numl: '9508'
OOP'S TRAVIS MILLER 100-00000-21500 PAYROLL PAYABLE 96.00
OOP'S TRAVIS MILLER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 96.00
OOP = Out of pocket, not an error correction..... 96.00 96.00
07/14/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9509'
GL Trx #: 194143
RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY 805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 5,205.71
RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY 805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUS' 5,205.71
5,205.71 5,205.71
07/14/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9526'
GL Trx #: 194719
CAPITAL ASSET 682 SALE FIRE DEPT T(100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 14,000.00
CAPITAL ASSET 682 SALE FIRE DEPT T(100-52200-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 14,000.00
CAPITAL ASSET 682 SALE FIRE DEPT T(603-52320-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING EQUIP ! 14,000.00
CAPITAL ASSET 682 SALE FIRE DEPT T(603-52320-50880 CAPITAL VEHICLE 14,000.00
CAPITAL ASSET 682 SALE FIRE DEPT T(603-00000-18250 VEHICLES 14,000.00
CAPITAL ASSET 682 SALE FIRE DEPT T(603-52320-50899 CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY 14,000.00
CAPITAL ASSET 682 SALE FIRE DEPT T(910-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 34,900.00
CAPITAL ASSET 682 SALE FIRE DEPT T(910-00000-18240 EQUIPMENT 34,900.00
ASSET 682 DEPRECIATION JULY TO DEC 603-52300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 2,333.33
ASSET 682 DEPRECIATION JULY TO DEC 603-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 2,333.33

79,233.33 79,233.33





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 13/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/17/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9512'
GL Trx #: 194236
JUNE 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 66,478.20
JUNE 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 66,478.20
JUNE 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRAC( 1,362.42
JUNE 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRAC( 1,246.54
JUNE 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,608.96
69,087.16 69,087.16
07/17/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9510'
GL Trx #: 194725
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 10.00
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 100-54600-50213 SALES TAX 0.55
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 1,012.45
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 100-55500-50213 SALES TAX 24.98
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 215-55110-50213 SALES TAX 38.76
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,027.98
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 38.76
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 116.27
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H 116.27
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 252-52100-50213 SALES TAX 13.48
TO RECORD SALES TAX FOR JUNE 252-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13.48
1,206.49 1,206.49
07/18/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9513"
GL Trx #: 194259
ELIMINATE PROJEC CODES 100-52200-50110 SALARIES 12,360.80
ELIMINATE PROJEC CODES 100-52200-50110-31800000 SALARIES 12,360.80
12,360.80 12,360.80
07/18/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9514'
GL Trx #: 194260
ELIMINATE ACTIVITY CODES 100-52200-50120 WAGES 15,584.00
ELIMINATE ACTIVITY CODES 100-52200-50120-31800000 WAGES 8,614.14
ELIMINATE ACTIVITY CODES 100-52200-50120-31900000 WAGES 469.04
ELIMINATE ACTIVITY CODES 100-52200-50120-32000000 WAGES 6,500.82
15,584.00 15,584.00
07/18/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9516'
GL Trx #: 194262
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50124 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS 5,300.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50124-31900000 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS 5,300.00
5,300.00 5,300.00





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 14/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/18/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9517'
GL Trx #: 194263
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 820.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES 100-52200-50127-31900000 WAGES - PART TIME 820.00
820.00 820.00
07/18/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9518'
GL Trx #: 194264
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50110 SALARIES 952.19
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50110-31500000 SALARIES 952.19
952.19 952.19
07/18/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9519'
GL Trx #: 194265
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50120 WAGES 12,993.19
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES 100-55200-50120-31500000 WAGES 12,993.19
12,993.19 12,993.19
07/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9520'
GL Trx #: 194553
RECLASS T-SHIRT AND PLUSHIE SALES 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 290.00
RECLASS T-SHIRT AND PLUSHIE SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 290.00
RECLASS T-SHIRT PURCHASES 252-52100-50436 FUNDRAISING ITEMS 1,420.00
RECLASS T-SHIRT PURCHASES 252-52100-50434 K9 SUPPLIES 1,420.00
1,710.00 1,710.00
07/24/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9522!
GL Trx #: 194558
CORRECT SHARED REVENUE PAYMENT 7-2:100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 2.07
CORRECT SHARED REVENUE PAYMENT 7-2:100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 11.72
CORRECT SHARED REVENUE PAYMENT 7-2:100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE 13.79
13.79 13.79
07/26/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9524'
GL Trx #: 194717
LUMBER SALES 236-56900-46470 LUMBER SALES 71.09
SALES TAX PAYABLE 100-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE 3.91
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3.91
PRIMARY CHECKING 236-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3.91
CORRECT JE# 8969 236-56900-46480 TREE SALES 75.00
78.91 78.91





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 15/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/26/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9525!
GL Trx #: 194718
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI100-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE 602.37
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 10.00
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 263.45
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI215-55110-50213 SALES TAX 23.60
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 23.60
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI236-56900-50213 SALES TAX 182.11
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI236-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 182.11
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI245-55190-50213 SALES TAX 142.11
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 142.11
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI252-52100-50213 SALES TAX 1.10
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI252-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1.10
TO CORRECT MAY SALES TAX JOURNAL EI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 348.92
961.29 961.29
07/26/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9527!
GL Trx #: 194720
ASSET 817 FORMER K-9 DOG DISPOSAL 910-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 14,000.00
ASSET 817 FORMER K-9 DOG DISPOSAL 910-00000-18240 EQUIPMENT 14,000.00
14,000.00 14,000.00
07/26/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9528'
GL Trx #: 194721
ASSET 396 HIGH SCHOOL LIGHTS DISP0:910-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 16,800.00
ASSET 396 HIGH SCHOOL LIGHTS DISP0:910-00000-18240 EQUIPMENT 16,800.00
16,800.00 16,800.00
07/26/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9529'
GL Trx #: 194726
TO CORRECT OPERA HOUSE SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H 143.22
TO CORRECT OPERA HOUSE SALES TAX 245-55190-50213 SALES TAX 142.11
TO CORRECT OPERA HOUSE SALES TAX 245-55190-50340-50210214 OPERATING EXPENSES 1.11
143.22 143.22
07/27/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9530'
GL Trx #: 194727
STALE CHECK #75678 - JUDITH SWENSOI603-00000-13016 ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE 86.43
STALE CHECK #75678 - JUDITH SWENSOI100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 86.43
STALE CHECK #75678 - JUDITH SWENSOI603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 86.43
STALE CHECK #75678 - JUDITH SWENSOI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 86.43
172.86 172.86





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 16/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9531"
GL Trx #: 195004
TO RECLASSIFY GRADY VISION MAY-AUG 100-51560-50175 VISION INSURANCE 65.20
TO RECLASSIFY GRADY VISION MAY-AUG 100-00000-21573 VISION CARE 65.20
65.20 65.20
07/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9532"
GL Trx #: 195005
RECLASSIFY GRADY REVENUE - JUN-JUL'100-00000-21573 VISION CARE 32.60
RECLASSIFY GRADY REVENUE - JUN-JUL'100-51560-46160 COBRA PREMIUM VISION 32.60
32.60 32.60
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9350'
GL Trx #: 192353
RECLASS JULY PROPERTY TAX 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
RECLASS JULY PROPERTY TAX 215-55110-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
60,573.33 60,573.33
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9437'
GL Trx #: 193833
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 2ND HALF 202:300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,000.00
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 2ND HALF 202:300-00000-15300 DUE FROM EMS 15,000.00
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 2ND HALF 202:603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,000.00
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 2ND HALF 202:603-00000-25300 DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUNI 15,000.00
30,000.00 30,000.00
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9438'
GL Trx #: 193834
JULY THROU DECEMBER RENT 603-52300-50316 RENT EXPENSE 15,271.50
JULY THROU DECEMBER RENT 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,271.50
JULY THROU DECEMBER RENT 411-53200-47455 DEPT CHG - EMS RENT 15,271.50
JULY THROU DECEMBER RENT 411-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,271.50
30,543.00 30,543.00
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9439'
GL Trx #: 193835
JULY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION EXPENSI603-52300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 4,333.33
JULY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION EXPENSI603-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 4,333.33
4,333.33 4,333.33





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 17/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9463"
GL Trx #: 193872
JULY FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE REC:100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,291.67
JULY FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE REC:100-53305-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,291.67
4,291.67 4,291.67
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9533"
GL Trx #: 195006
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 410-52200-50810-22032000 PORTABLE RADIOS 392.96
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 410-57220-50820-22032000 PORTABLE RADIOS 392.96
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 410-52200-50880-22021000 COMMAND VEHICLE REPLACEI 13,169.21
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 410-57220-50820-22021000 COMMAND VEHICLE REPLACE! 13,169.21
13,562.17 13,562.17
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9534'
GL Trx #: 195007
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 410-57100-50820-17039000 STREETS- PUBLIC WORKS BI 1,584.94
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 410-57190-50820-22023000 COMPUTER REPLACEMENT 129.99
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 410-57191-50820-21031000 LIBRARY - COMPUTER & PEI 32.44
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 410-57210-50820-22033000 PORTABLE RADIOS 1,454.60
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 100-53300-50243 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,584.94
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 100-55500-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NON( 129.99
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 215-55110-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NON( 32.44
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 100-52100-50428 SMALL ITEMS OF EQUIPMEN' 1,454.60
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,909.55
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 32.44
RECLASS EXPENDITURES AS NONCAPITAL 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,941.99
6,143.96 6,143.96
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9535"
GL Trx #: 195010
TO CLEAN UP 100 00000 21200 100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 1.00
TO CLEAN UP 100 00000 21200 100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 1.00
1.00 1.00
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9536"
GL Trx #: 195011
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 6,135.23
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 6,135.23
6,135.23 6,135.23





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 18/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9537'
GL Trx #: 195012
RECLASSIFY VOIDED INVOICE 232-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 200.00
RECLASSIFY VOIDED INVOICE 232-54600-50465 MUSIC APPRECIATION 200.00
200.00 200.00
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9538'"
GL Trx #: 195136
TO RECORT JULYS ACTIVITY 270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 9,691.22
TO RECORT JULYS ACTIVITY 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 9,691.22
9,691.22 9,691.22
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9542'
GL Trx #: 195139
TO CLEAN UP 100 00000 21200 100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 1.00
TO CLEAN UP 100 00000 21200 100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 1.00
1.00 1.00
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9545'"
GL Trx #: 195142
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,516.19
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-00000-11301 WISC LTD 4,516.19
4,516.19 4,516.19
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '954¢6'
GL Trx #: 195144
RECLASS FROM DEPT 00000 TO 53300 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,820.29
RECLASS FROM DEPT 00000 TO 53300 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 156.55
RECLASS FROM DEPT 00000 TO 53300 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,820.29
RECLASS FROM DEPT 00000 TO 53300 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 156.55
2,976.84 2,976.84
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9548'"
GL Trx #: 195145
JE 9437 POSTED BACKWARDS 603-00000-25300 DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUNI 15,000.00
JE 9437 POSTED BACKWARDS 603-00000-25300 DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUNI 15,000.00
JE 9437 POSTED BACKWARDS 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,000.00
JE 9437 POSTED BACKWARDS 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,000.00
30,000.00 30,000.00





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 19/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9552'
GL Trx #: 195146
RECLASS WOOD SHOP BUILD OUT 100-54600-50830-23090000 BLDG IMP WOOD SHOP BUILI 19,414.00
RECLASS WOOD SHOP BUILD OUT 232-54600-50830-21069000 BLDG IMP ANNEX RENOVATIC( 19,414.00
RECLASS WOOD SHOP BUILD OUT 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 19,414.00
RECLASS WOOD SHOP BUILD OUT 232-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 19,414.00
38,828.00 38,828.00
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9553'
GL Trx #: 195160
RECLASS WOOD SHOP BUILD OUT DONATI(100-54600-48509 DONATIONS - BRYANT FOUNI 19,414.00
RECLASS WOOD SHOP BUILD OUT DONATI(100-54600-48599 CAPITAL DONATIONS 19,414.00
RECLASS SALES TAX TO CORRECT ACCOQOUI100-54600-50213 SALES TAX 1.71
RECLASS SALES TAX TO CORRECT ACCOUI100-54600-50342 OPERATING EXPENSES-SALE! 1.71
19,415.71 19,415.71
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9556'
GL Trx #: 195162
TRANSFER INTEREST FROM FUND 412 TO 412-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 210.57
TRANSFER INTEREST FROM FUND 412 TO 412-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 8,632.34
TRANSFER INTEREST FROM FUND 412 TO 410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 8,842.91
TRANSFER INTEREST FROM FUND 412 TO 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,842.91
TRANSFER INTEREST FROM FUND 412 TO 412-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,842.91
RECLASS GENCOMM INVOICE RE BRUSH 1:410-52200-50810-23024000 BRUSH TRUCK UPDATE 600.00
RECLASS GENCOMM INVOICE RE BRUSH 1:412-57190-50820-20027000 FIRE - BRUSH RIG 600.00
RECLASS GENCOMM INVOICE RE BRUSH 1:410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 600.00
RECLASS GENCOMM INVOICE RE BRUSH 1:412-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 600.00
RECLASS EOC PROJECT ITEMS 412-57190-50820-22046000 TOMAR PREEMPTION 4,025.01
RECLASS EOC PROJECT ITEMS 100-52120-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 4,025.01
RECLASS EOC PROJECT ITEMS 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4,025.01
RECLASS EOC PROJECT ITEMS 412-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4,025.01
CLOSE FUND 412 INTO FUND 410 412-00000-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 369,954.80
CLOSE FUND 412 INTO FUND 410 410-00000-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 369,954.80
CLOSE FUND 412 INTO FUND 410 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 369,954.80
CLOSE FUND 412 INTO FUND 410 412-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 369,954.80
766,845.44 766,845.44
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9557'
GL Trx #: 195163
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 11.07
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-48110-50200000 INTEREST INCOME 11.07
11.07 11.07





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 20/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9558'
GL Trx #: 195164
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H. 245-55190-50216-50200000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 746.42
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 746.42
746.42 746.42
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9559'
GL Trx #: 195165
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 174.22
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 117.83
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 56.39
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:217-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 1.07
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 1.07
175.29 175.29
07/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9562'
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 153.52
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 153.52
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 71.87
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 71.87
225.39 225.39





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 21/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9563"

GL Trx #: 195277
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 34,480.84
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 34,480.84
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,364.99
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,364.99
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 891.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-55110-48110 INTEREST INCOME 891.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,877.38
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-55300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,877.38
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 105.76
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48110 INTEREST INCOME 105.76
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK S: 1,909.23
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,909.23
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S 1,276.07
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,276.07
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 101.69
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 101.69
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 932.80
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 932.80
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,725.96
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,725.96
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 94.03
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 94.03
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,695.22
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,695.22
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,059.53
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,059.53
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 8,149.36
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 8,149.36
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,638.45
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-53200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,638.45
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,261.97
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,261.97
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 551.98
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 551.98
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,988.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3,988.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 67.28
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 67.28

68,172.94 68,172.94





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 22/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9567"'
GL Trx #: 195551
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 57.27
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE 0.63
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 POSTAGE 52.96
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 POSTAGE 173.01
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 POSTAGE 19.50
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 POSTAGE 33.09
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 141.87
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 75.45
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 POSTAGE 12.57
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 12.57
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-52300-50211 POSTAGE 2.70
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2.70
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 PREPAID POSTAGE 601.15
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 POSTAGE 2.52
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-55190-50211-50210213 POSTAGE 22.65
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22.65
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 37.92
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-55500-50211 POSTAGE 6.93
639.07 639.07
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9568"
GL Trx #: 195552
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-55300-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 377.00
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 819.00
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,457.00
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51440-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,261.00
2,457.00 2,457.00
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9576"'
GL Trx #: 195770
CASE IH TRACTOR #26 PURCHASE 224-00000-18240 EQUIPMENT 112,000.00
CASE IH TRACTOR #26 PURCHASE 224-53300-50899 CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY 112,000.00
SALE OF ASSET 670 04-14-2023 224-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 31,950.00
SALE OF ASSET 670 04-14-2023 224-00000-18240 EQUIPMENT 31,950.00
143,950.00 143,950.00
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9583"
GL Trx #: 195771
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P¢ 407.69
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 407.69
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P¢ 981.90
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 981.90
1,389.59 1,389.59





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 23/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9577"
GL Trx #: 195772
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50110 SALARIES 2,929.80
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50110-50600000 SALARIES 2,929.80
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50120 WAGES 18,012.19
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50120-50600000 WAGES 18,012.19
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50160 FICA TAXES 755.02
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50160-50600000 FICA TAXES 755.02
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 409.53
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50161-50600000 WRS - GENERAL 409.53
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 23.46
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50165-50600000 LIFE INSURANCE 23.46
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50210 TELEPHONE 266.07
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 671.15
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 22,267.56
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50217 STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEE! 19,285.24
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50210-50600000 TELEPHONE 266.07
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50212-50600000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 671.15
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50215-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 22,267.56
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRAC( 19,285.24
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50300 MISC EXPENSES 6,873.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50300-50600000 MISC EXPENSES 6,873.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50335 VEHICLE FUEL 9,759.31
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50335-50600000 VEHICLE FUEL 9,759.31
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50336 EQUIP MAINTENANCE 10,837.76
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50336-50600000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE 10,837.76
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50338 POND MAINTENANCE 6,401.08
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50338-50600000 POND MAINTENANCE 6,401.08
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 6,614.08
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50340-50600000 OPERATING EXPENSES 6,614.08
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50341 MISC EXP YARD WASTE SITI 2,199.19
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS STORM 224-53300-50341-50600000 YARDWASTE SITE - MISC E! 2,199.19
107,304.44 107,304.44
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9578"
GL Trx #: 195773
RECLASS FROM DEPT 58290 TO 53300 224-58290-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 118.75
RECLASS FROM DEPT 58290 TP 53300 224-53300-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 118.75
RECORD JULY DEPRECIATION 224-53300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 20,833.33
RECORD JULY DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 20,833.33
20,952.08 20,952.08





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 24/34
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9588'
GL Trx #: 195782
RECORD CD INTEREST AND REINVEST 232-00000-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 7,809.50
RECORD CD INTEREST AND REINVEST 232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 7,809.50
7,809.50 7,809.50
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9589'
GL Trx #: 195783
TRANSFER WISC BALANCES 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 166,975.62
TRANSFER WISC BALANCES 224-00000-11303 WISC DERT PROCEEDS 166,975.62
ELIMINATE ACTUARIAL NET POSITION 224-00000-32300 UNRESTRICTED NET POSITI( 58,561.13
ELIMINATE ACTUARIAL NET POSITION 224-00000-32310 UNREST NET POS - ACTUAR’ 58,561.13
ADJUST CAPITAL AS OF 08-08-2023 224-00000-18000 STORM SEWERS 5,201.31
ADJUST CAPITAL AS OF 08-08-2023 224-00000-18140 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRES! 5,227.26
ADJUST CAPITAL AS OF 08-08-2023 224-53300-50899 CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,428.57
REVERSE JAN-JUNE TRANSFERS 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 154,033.50
REVERSE JAN-JUNE TRANSFERS 300-00000-49700 DEBT SERV TRANS —-- STORI 154,033.50
REVERSE JAN-JUNE TRANSFERS 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 154,033.50
REVERSE JAN-JUNE TRANSFER 224-53300-59700 DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMI 154,033.50
RECLASS STORM SEWER DEBT TRANSFER :224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 308,066.55
RECLASS STORM SEWER DEBT TRANSFER :224-00000-21790 LT DEBT - CURRENT PORTI( 263,404.00
RECLASS STORM SEWER DEBT TRANSFER :224-53300-50620 INTEREST EXPENSE 44,662.55
RECLASS STORM SEWER DEBT TRANSFER :300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 308,066.55
RECLASS STORM SEWER DEBT TRANSFER :300-58100-50610-58222000 PRINCIPAL- STORM SEWER 263,404.00
RECLASS TORM SEWER DEBT TRASNSFER :300-58222-50620 INTEREST EXPENSE 44,662.55
1,160,165.42 1,160,165.42
07/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9596'
GL Trx #: 196051
RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH AS OF 08/14/:208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 18,222.57
RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH AS OF 08/14/:208-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAI FUND 18,222.57
RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH AS OF 08/14/.:100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 18,222.57
RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH AS OF 08/14/:100-00000-15208 DUE FROM TIF #8 18,222.57
RECLASS ENGINEERING FEES 208-56400-50820-21003000 PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CONSTI 6,873.77
RECLASS ENGINEERING FEES 208-57310-50820-20071000 TIF - PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 6,873.77
43,318.91 43,318.91
4,759,434.35 4,759,434.35
TOTALS:
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 21,159.73
WISC LTD 100-00000-11301 4,516.19
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100-00000-11302 34,480.84
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 100-00000-11305 407.69
PREPAID EXPENSES 100-00000-12550 375.00
PREPAID POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 601.15

DUE FROM TIF #8

100-00000-15208

18,222.

57





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 25/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
SALES TAX PAYABLE 100-00000-21104 598.46
UNCLAIMED FUNDS 100-00000-21200 86.43
PAYROLL PAYABLE 100-00000-21500 96.00
VISION CARE 100-00000-21573 32.60
COURT FINES 100-00000-22210 6,135.23
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-26600 460,376.50
DEF INFLOW - LEASE 100-00000-26700 833.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51100-41110 4,083.75
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51200-41110 2,676.00
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-51200-45100 6,135.23
POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 57.27
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51300-41110 15,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51400-41110 9,529.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51420-41110 13,290.50
POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 33.09
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51440-41110 1,754.17
POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 0.63
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51440-50310 1,261.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51510-41110 32,114.33
SALES TAX DISCOUNT 100-51510-41222 20.00
POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 141.87
MISC EXPENSES 100-51510-50300
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310 2,457.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51520-41110 10,943.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51550-41110 22,334.50
COBRA PREMIUM VISION 100-51560-46160 32.60
VISION INSURANCE 100-51560-50175 65.20
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51930-41110 20,691.66
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52100-41110 296,326.50
DONATIONS 100-52100-48500 250.00
WAGES 100-52100-50120 236,097.30
WAGES 100-52100-50120-30600000 13,936.00
WAGES 100-52100-50120-30800000 7,272.80
WAGES 100-52100-50120-30900000 6,999.10
WAGES 100-52100-50120-31100000 207,889.40
WAGES - DISPATCH 100-52100-50122 39,338.03
WAGES - DISPATCH 100-52100-50122-31000000 39,338.03
WAGES - COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 100-52100-50123 293.78
WAGES - COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 100-52100-50123-30600000 293.78
OVERTIME - DISPATCH 100-52100-50125 4,038.00
OVERTIME - DISPATCH 100-52100-50125-31000000 4,038.00
OVERTIME - SWORN 100-52100-50126 5,965.60
OVERTIME 100-52100-50126-31100000 5,965.60
WAGES - PART TIME DISPATCHER 100-52100-50127 1,462.99
WAGES - PART TIME-CROSSING GUARDS 100-52100-50127-31100000 1,387.99
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-30600000 1,893.97
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-30800000 1,537.13
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-30900000 564.95





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 26/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-31000000 4,232.59
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-31100000 28,928.93
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-30600000 1,446.24
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-30800000 2,154.88
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-31000000 4,314.15
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-31100000 31,032.70
FICA TAXES 100-52100-50160 21,872.82
FICA TAXES 100-52100-50160-30600000 390.05
FICA TAXES 100-52100-50160-30900000 318.26
FICA TAXES 100-52100-50160-31000000 1,047.03
FICA TAXES 100-52100-50160-31100000 5,140.56
WRS - GENERAL 100-52100-50161 2,897.53
WRS - GENERAL 100-52100-50161-31000000 920.95
WRS - PROTECTIVE 100-52100-50162 30,274.59
WRS - PROTECTIVE 100-52100-50162-30600000 677.29
WRS - PROTECTIVE 100-52100-50162-30900000 566.34
WRS - PROTECTIVE 100-52100-50162-31100000 9,084.22
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-52100-50163 38,564.42
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50164 2,134.48
LIFE INSURANCE 100-52100-50165 490.37
LIFE INSURANCE 100-52100-50165-30600000 52.88
LIFE INSURANCE 100-52100-50165-30900000 7.78
LIFE INSURANCE 100-52100-50165-31000000 22.66
LIFE INSURANCE 100-52100-50165-31100000 149.72
TRAINING 100-52100-50190 17,835.53
TRAINING 100-52100-50190-30600000 17,659.23
PHONE/CABLE/INTERNET 100-52100-50210 8,259.90
TELEPHONE 100-52100-50210-30800000 8,259.90
POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 52.96
EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 100-52100-50214-30800000 1,893.00
OUTSIDE SERVICES-PROFESSIONAL SERV.100-52100-50215-30600000 23,309.68
OUTSIDE SERVICES-RECORDS MGMT 100-52100-50215-30800000 32.30
OUTSIDE SERVICES- PATROL 3 100-52100-50217-31100000 225.00
EQUIP MAINT - DISPATCH 100-52100-50240 6,640.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 100-52100-50240-30800000 6,974.41
MISC EXPENSES 100-52100-50300 64.60
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-52100-50310 12,044.48
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 100-52100-50320 874.14
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-52100-50330 6,295.79
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-52100-50330-31100000 4,787.31
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-52100-50340 75.80
OPERATING EXPENSES-PATROL 100-52100-50340-31100000 16,994.75
OPERATING EXPENSE-NATL NIGHT OUT 100-52100-50340-71700000 19.99
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 100-52100-50390 18,026.92
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 100-52100-50390-31100000 18,026.92
PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL 100-52100-50398 1,000.00
PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL 100-52100-50398-30900000 1,000.00

SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT

100-52100-50401

19,000.

33





08/14/2023 12:

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date

57 PM

Journal

JOURNALS REPORT

FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

Description

GL Number

GL Description

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)

MEALS

SMALL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT
RECRUITMENT RELATED

OWI RELATED

TOWING CHARGES

NOTARY RELATED

NATIONAL NIGHT OUT

DMV SUSPENSIONS
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
SALE OF CITY PROPERTY
SALARIES

SALARIES

WAGES

WAGES

WAGES

WAGES

WAGES - VOLUNTEERS

WAGES - VOLUNTEERS

WAGES - PART TIME

WAGES - PART TIME

FICA TAXES

FICA TAXES

FICA TAXES

FICA TAXES

WRS - GENERAL

WRS - GENERAL

WRS - GENERAL

WRS - PROTECTIVE

WRS - PROTECTIVE

WRS - PROTECTIVE

WRS - PROTECTIVE

LIFE INSURANCE

LIFE INSURANCE

LIFE INSURANCE

LIFE INSURANCE

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS

SALARIES

SALARIES - STREET MAINT
WAGES

WAGES - STREET MAINT
WAGES

WAGES

100-52100-50405
100-52100-50409
100-52100-50425
100-52100-50428
100-52100-50451
100-52100-50458
100-52100-50459
100-52100-50460
100-52100-50461
100-52100-50462
100-52120-50350
100-52200-41110
100-52200-48309
100-52200-50110

100-52200-50110-31800000

100-52200-50120

100-52200-50120-31800000
100-52200-50120-31900000
100-52200-50120-32000000

100-52200-50124

100-52200-50124-31900000

100-52200-50127

100-52200-50127-31900000

100-52200-50160

100-52200-50160-31800000
100-52200-50160-31900000
100-52200-50160-32000000

100-52200-50161

100-52200-50161-31800000
100-52200-50161-31900000

100-52200-50162

100-52200-50162-31800000
100-52200-50162-31900000
100-52200-50162-32000000

100-52200-50165

100-52200-50165-31800000
100-52200-50165-31900000
100-52200-50165-32000000

100-52200-50240
100-52400-41110
100-53200-41110
100-53300-41110
100-53300-50110

100-53300-50110-31200000

100-53300-50120

100-53300-50120-31200000
100-53300-50120-31300000
100-53300-50120-40600000

Page: 27/34
DR Amount CR Amount
4,112.26
2,381.70
494 .56
1,454.60
1,506.41
426.00
225.00
280.00
19.99
180.54
4,025.01
30,431.50
14,000.00
12,360.80
12,360.80
15,584.00
8,614.14
469.04
6,500.82
5,300.00
5,300.00
820.00
820.00
1,067.77
671.96
247.98
147.83
184.90
177.62
7.28
1,103.29
833.14
10.81
259.34
56.32
33.11
1.11
22.10
5,818.84
9,816.42
22,372.25
12,849.17
8,098.28
8,098.28
73,597.19
72,030.96
1,403.03
54.40





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 28/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
WAGES 100-53300-50120-50500000 108.80
OVERTIME 100-53300-50126 5,102.78
OVERTIME - STREETS MAINT 100-53300-50126-31200000 3,999.43
OVERTIME 100-53300-50126-31300000 1,103.35
FICA TAXES 100-53300-50160 2,222.95
FICA TAXES - STREETS MAINT 100-53300-50160-31200000 2,180.22
FICA TAXES 100-53300-50160-31300000 30.59
FICA TAXES 100-53300-50160-40600000 4.07
FICA TAXES 100-53300-50160-50500000 8.07
WRS - GENERAL 100-53300-50161 2,005.00
WRS - GENERAL - STREETS MAINT 100-53300-50161-31200000 1,993.90
WRS - GENERAL 100-53300-50161-40600000 3.70
WRS - GENERAL 100-53300-50161-50500000 7.40
LIFE INSURANCE 100-53300-50165 112.35
LIFE INSURANCE 100-53300-50165-31200000 111.82
LIFE INSURANCE 100-53300-50165-40600000 0.09
LIFE INSURANCE 100-53300-50165-50500000 0.44
POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 2.52
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 100-53300-50243 1,584.94
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340 2,121.03
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340-42200000 11,844.25
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53305-41110 4,291.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53310-41110 6,000.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53400-41110 1,500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53420-41110 8,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54600-41110 34,271.33
DONATIONS - BRYANT FOUNDATION 100-54600-48509 19,414.00
CAPITAL DONATIONS 100-54600-48599 19,414.00
KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-50204 40.50
KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-50204-30500000 40.50
POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 173.01
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 100-54600-50212 65.00
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 100-54600-50212-30300000 65.00
SALES TAX 100-54600-50213 2.26
OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX 100-54600-50342
OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX 100-54600-50342-50400000 1.71
BLDG IMP WOOD SHOP BUILD OUT 100-54600-50830-23090000 19,414.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54910-41110 2,166.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55100-41110 2,083.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55200-41110 31,455.08
SALARIES 100-55200-50110 952.19
SALARIES 100-55200-50110-31500000 952.19
WAGES 100-55200-50120 12,993.19
WAGES 100-55200-50120-31500000 12,993.19
FICA TAXES 100-55200-50160 396.52
FICA TAXES 100-55200-50160-31500000 396.52
WRS - GENERAL 100-55200-50161 354.06
WRS - GENERAL 100-55200-50161-31500000 354.06





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 29/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
LIFE INSURANCE 100-55200-50165 37.39
LIFE INSURANCE 100-55200-50165-31500000 37.39
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100-55200-50350 477.57
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55300-41110 12,350.67
POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 19.50
SALES TAX - RECREATION 100-55300-50213-32400000 1,275.90
ADS & PUBLICATIONS 100-55300-50315 377.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55400-41110 2,597.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55500-41110 37,260.00
FICA TAXES 100-55500-50160 846.50
FICA TAXES 100-55500-50160-40100000 20.18
FICA TAXES 100-55500-50160-40300000 12.25
FICA TAXES 100-55500-50160-42000000 646.25
FICA TAXES 100-55500-50160-50100000 167.82
WRS - GENERAL 100-55500-50161 744.90
WRS - GENERAL 100-55500-50161-42000000 593.18
WRS - GENERAL 100-55500-50161-50100000 151.72
LIFE INSURANCE 100-55500-50165 78.89
LIFE INSURANCE 100-55500-50165-42000000 75.53
LIFE INSURANCE 100-55500-50165-50100000 3.36
POSTAGE 100-55500-50211 6.93
SALES TAX 100-55500-50213 24.98
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 100-55500-50409 129.99
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56300-41110 8,113.58
POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 75.45
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340 779.01
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56400-41110 625.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-88888-41110 164,334.41
STATE SHARED TAXES 100-88888-43410 2.07
STATE UTILITY AID 100-88888-43411 11.72
FALLEN PROTECTIVE 100-88888-43412 13.79
MISC. REVENUE 100-88888-46110 2,039.99
ADMIN FEES - EMS 100-88888-47440 9,000.00
INTEREST INCOME 100-88888-48110 39,404.72
RENTAL INCOME 100-88888-48220 1,166.67
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 204-00000-26600 14,642.58
TAX INCREMENTS 204-56400-41111 14,642.58
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 205-00000-26600 4,975.38
TAX INCREMENTS 205-56400-41111 4,975.38
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 206-00000-26600 6,294.30
TAX INCREMENTS 206-56400-41111 6,294.30
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207-00000-11302 4,364.99
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 207-00000-26600 75,006.35
TAX INCREMENTS 207-56400-41111 75,006.35
INTEREST INCOME 207-56400-48110 4,364.99
PRIMARY CHECKING 208-00000-11100 18,222.57
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 208-00000-25100 18,222.57
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 208-00000-26600 1,834.48





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 30/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
TAX INCREMENTS 208-56400-41111 1,834.48
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION 208-56400-50820-21003000 6,873.77
TIF - PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE DESIGN 208-57310-50820-20071000 6,873.77
PRIMARY CHECKING 215-00000-11100 94.80
US BANK - CC 215-00000-11102 174.22
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 215-00000-26600 60,573.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-00000-41110
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-55110-41110 60,573.33
LIBRARY FEES 215-55110-46710 117.83
COPY MACHINE 215-55110-46712 56.39
SALES TAX 215-55110-50213 62.36
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 215-55110-50409 32.44
US BANK - CC 217-00000-11102 1.07
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217-00000-11302 891.70
INTEREST INCOME 217-55110-48110 891.70
DONATIONS 217-55110-48500 1.07
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 223-00000-11302 1,877.38
INTEREST INCOME 223-55300-48110 1,877.38
PRIMARY CHECKING 224-00000-11100 156,709.17
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 224-00000-11302 167,599.47
WISC DEBT PROCEEDS 224-00000-11303 166,975.62
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 224-00000-13010 63,869.24
STORM SEWERS 224-00000-18000 5,201.31
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 224-00000-18140 5,227.26
EQUIPMENT 224-00000-18240 80,050.00
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 11,116.67
LT DEBT - CURRENT PORTION 224-00000-21790 263,404.00
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION 224-00000-32300 58,561.13
UNREST NET POS - ACTUARIAL 224-00000-32310 58,561.13
STORMWATER USER FEES 224-53300-46300 66,478.20
INTEREST INCOME 224-53300-48110 623.85
SALARIES 224-53300-50110 2,929.80
SALARIES 224-53300-50110-50600000 2,929.80
WAGES 224-53300-50120 18,012.19
WAGES 224-53300-50120-50600000 18,012.19
FICA TAXES 224-53300-50160 755.02
FICA TAXES 224-53300-50160-50600000 755.02
WRS - GENERAL 224-53300-50161 409.53
WRS - GENERAL 224-53300-50161-50600000 409.53
LIFE INSURANCE 224-53300-50165 23.46
LIFE INSURANCE 224-53300-50165-50600000 23.46
TELEPHONE 224-53300-50210 266.07
TELEPHONE 224-53300-50210-50600000 266.07
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 224-53300-50212 671.15
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 224-53300-50212-50600000 671.15
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 224-53300-50215 22,267.56
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 224-53300-50215-50600000 22,267.56

STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEES

224-53300-50217

19,285.

24





08/14/2023 12:

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date

57 PM

Journal

Description

JOURNALS REPORT
FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

GL Number

GL Description

Page:

DR Amount

31/34

CR Amount

OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3

MISC EXPENSES
MISC EXPENSES
VEHICLE FUEL
VEHICLE FUEL

EQUIP MAINTENANCE
EQUIP MAINTENANCE

POND MAINTENANCE
POND MAINTENANCE

OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING EXPENSES

MISC EXP YARD WASTE SITE
YARDWASTE SITE - MISC EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

INTEREST EXPENSE
PAYING AGENT FEE

CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY

224-53300-50217-50600000

224-53300-50300

224-53300-50300-50600000

224-53300-50335

224-53300-50335-50600000

224-53300-50336

224-53300-50336-50600000

224-53300-50338

224-53300-50338-50600000

224-53300-50340

224-53300-50340-50600000

224-53300-50341

224-53300-50341-50600000

224-53300-50599
224-53300-50620
224-53300-50635
224-53300-50899

DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILI'224-53300-59700

PAYING AGENT FEE
WISC INVESTMENT
INTEREST INCOME
WISC INVESTMENT
INTEREST INCOME
POSTAGE

TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES

RENT EXPENSE

OPERATING EXPENSES
FURNITURE (NON-CAPITAL)
EQUIPMENT (NON-CAPITAL)

RESPITE CARE
OTHER SERVICES
MEDICAL RELATED
PRIMARY CHECKING

WISC INVESTMENT FUND
WISC CD INVESTMENTS
LOAN CLOSET CHARGES

INTEREST INCOME

DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2
FUNDRAISING ITEMS

FURNITURE (NON-CAPITAL)

FIELD TRIPS
HOME SAFETY KITS

MUSIC APPRECIATION

PROJECT SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT (NON-CAPITAL)
FRIENDSHIP PAYMENTS

224-58290-50635
225-00000-11302
225-54910-48110
231-00000-11302
231-54600-48110
231-54600-50211
231-54600-50219
231-54600-50316
231-54600-50340
231-54600-50437
231-54600-50467
231-54600-50469
231-54600-50470
231-54600-50471
232-00000-11100
232-00000-11302
232-00000-11310
232-54600-46620
232-54600-48110
232-54600-48513
232-54600-50340
232-54600-50342
232-54600-50436
232-54600-50437
232-54600-50463
232-54600-50464
232-54600-50465
232-54600-50466
232-54600-50467
232-54600-50468

6,873.

9,759.

10,837.

6,401.

6,614.

2,199.

20,833.
44,662.
118.

105.

101.

464.
952,
5,940.
2,130.
4,121.
19,414.
932,
7,809.

345.

2,357.
13,597.
858.
200.
3,075.
993.
3,110.
.00

112

00

31

76

08

08

19

33

55
75

76

69

.57
375.
4,436.

00
00

96
00
00
92
00
00
80
50

00

11
97
00
45
00
75
85

16,676.

6,873.

9,759.

8,161.

6,401.

6,614.

2,199.

122,428.
154,033.
118.
105.

101.

18,420.

345,
8,742.

10, 764.
.00

112

28

00

31

64

08

08

19

57
50
75
76

69

45

00
30

83





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 32/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT 232-54600-50810 8,861.30
BLDG IMP ANNEX RENOVATIONS 232-54600-50830-21069000 41,703.60
PRIMARY CHECKING 234-00000-11100 12.57
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234-00000-11302 1,725.96
POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 12.57
INTEREST INCOME 234-55100-48110 1,725.96
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 235-00000-26600 1,496.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 235-56700-41110 1,496.67
PRIMARY CHECKING 236-00000-11100 178.20
LUMBER SALES 236-56900-46470 71.09
TREE SALES 236-56900-46480 75.00
SALES TAX 236-56900-50213 182.11
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 242-00000-11302 94.03
INTEREST INCOME 242-52200-48110 94.03
PRIMARY CHECKING 245-00000-11100 281.03
US BANK - CC 245-00000-11102 735.35
SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 245-00000-21104 259.49
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 245-00000-26600 19,573.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 245-00000-41110 19,573.00
INTEREST INCOME 245-00000-48110-50200000 11.07
POSTAGE 245-55190-50211-50210213 22.65
SALES TAX 245-55190-50213
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 245-55190-50216-50200000 746.42
OPERATING EXPENSES 245-55190-50340-50210214 1.11
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 247-00000-21100 179.78
ROOM TAXES 247-56710-41210 179.78
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 249-00000-26600 76,937.06
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 76,937.06
PRIMARY CHECKING 252-00000-11100 1,736.35
POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 252-52100-48301 290.00
DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 252-52100-48541 290.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 252-52100-50163 1,675.03
DENTAL INSURANCE 252-52100-50164 75.90
SALES TAX 252-52100-50213 14.58
K9 SUPPLIES 252-52100-50434 1,420.00
FUNDRAISING ITEMS 252-52100-50436 1,420.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 254-00000-11302 3,988.70
INTEREST INCOME 254-88888-48110 3,988.70
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 261-00000-26600 1,708.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 261-56720-41110 1,708.33
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 270-00000-11302 2,059.53
SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G 270-00000-12601 24,942.00
DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 270-00000-26200 24,942.00
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 270-00000-42100 2,820.29
INTEREST ON TAXES 270-00000-48112 156.55
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 270-53300-42100 2,820.29
INTEREST INCOME 270-53300-48110 2,059.53
INTEREST ON TAXES 270-53300-48112 156.55





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 33/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 290-00000-26600 657.17
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 290-53520-41110 657.17
PRIMARY CHECKING 300-00000-11100 169,033.05
DUE FROM EMS 300-00000-15300 15,000.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 300-00000-26600 331,556.17
PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE 300-00000-41112 331,556.17
DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTI:300-00000-49700 154,033.50
PRINCIPAL- STORM SEWER 300-58100-50610-58222000 263,404.00
INTEREST EXPENSE 300-58222-50620 44,662.55
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 400-00000-11302 8,302.88
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 400-00000-11305 981.90
INTEREST INCOME 400-00000-48110 9,284.78
PRIMARY CHECKING 410-00000-11100 381,139.70
INTEREST INCOME 410-00000-48110 8,842.91
FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 410-00000-49740 369,954.80
PORTABLE RADIOS 410-52200-50810-22032000 392.96
BRUSH TRUCK UPDATE 410-52200-50810-23024000 600.00
COMMAND VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 410-52200-50880-22021000 13,169.21
STREETS- PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 410-57100-50820-17039000 1,584.94
COMPUTER REPLACEMENT 410-57190-50820-22023000 129.99
LIBRARY - COMPUTER & PERIPHERALS 410-57191-50820-21031000 32.44
PORTABLE RADIOS 410-57210-50820-22033000 1,454.60
COMMAND VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 410-57220-50820-22021000 13,169.21
PORTABLE RADIOS 410-57220-50820-22032000 392.96
PRIMARY CHECKING 411-00000-11100 15,271.50
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 411-00000-11302 1,638.45
DEPT CHG - EMS RENT 411-53200-47455 15,271.50
INTEREST INCOME 411-53200-48110 1,638.45
PRIMARY CHECKING 412-00000-11100 374,172.70
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 412-00000-11302 1,261.97
INTEREST INCOME 412-00000-48110 210.57
FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 412-00000-59740 369,954.80
FIRE - BRUSH RIG 412-57190-50820-20027000 600.00
TOMAR PREEMPTION 412-57190-50820-22046000 4,025.01
INTEREST INCOME 412-88888-48110 7,370.37
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 39,501.46
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 603-00000-11302 67.28
ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE 603-00000-13016 86.43
VEHICLES 603-00000-18250 14,000.00
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 6,666.66
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 603-00000-25300 15,000.00
INTEREST INCOME 603-52300-48110 67.28
POSTAGE 603-52300-50211 2.70
RENT EXPENSE 603-52300-50316 15,271.50
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 603-52300-50325 9,000.00
VEHICLE EXPENSE 603-52300-50330 140.83
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 603-52300-50599 6,666.66
WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 603-52310-11302 1,909.23





08/14/2023 12:57 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 34/34

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2023 TO 07/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
INTEREST INCOME 603-52310-48110 1,909.23
PRIMARY CHECKING EQUIP SINKING 603-52320-11100 14,000.00
WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 603-52320-11302 1,276.07
INTEREST INCOME 603-52320-48110 1,276.07
CAPITAL VEHICLE 603-52320-50880 14,000.00
CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY 603-52320-50899 14,000.00
FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 805-00000-11200 5,205.71
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 805-00000-11302 2,695.22
INTEREST INCOME 805-52200-48110 2,695.22
INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 805-52200-48199 5,205.71
EQUIPMENT 910-00000-18240 65,700.00
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 910-00000-18900 65,700.00

GRAND TOTAL: 4,243,638.46 4,243,638.46





		06b budget amendments.pdf

		06b journals.pdf




08/14/2023 01:13 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023  MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 49,005.00 49,005.00 28,586.25 4,083.75 20,418.75 58.33
Total Revenue: 49,005.00 49,005.00 28,586.25 4,083.75 20,418.75 58.33
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51100-50110 SALARIES 0.00 43,200.00 25,500.00 3,300.00 17,700.00 59.03
100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 43,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 3,305.00 3,305.00 1,950.75 252.45 1,354.25 59.02
100-51100-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 178.97 0.00 (178.97) 100.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,608.43 0.00 891.57 64.34
Total Expenditure: 49,005.00 49,005.00 29,238.15 3,552.45 19,766.85 59.66
Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 (651.90) 531.30 651.90

Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
Account Type: Revenue

100-51105-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 9,356.00 9,356.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-51105-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 5,600.00 9,356.00 9,356.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 4,756.00 2,465.97 0.00 2,290.03 51.85
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,100.00 0.00 (100.00) 102.50
Total Expenditure: 5,600.00 9,356.00 6,565.97 0.00 2,790.03 70.18
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 2,790.03 0.00 (2,790.03)

Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 500.00 1,150.00 400.00 (650.00) 230.00
100-51110-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-51110-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,150.00 400.00 (650.00) 126.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 3,150.00 400.00 (3,150.00

bept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE No vendor invoices have been received yet.

Account Type: Revenue

100-51115-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51115-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00

Net - Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 (18,300.00)





08/14/2023 01:13 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08

Page: 2/2

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 57,105.00 79,161.00 59,392.25 4,483.75 19,768.75 75.03
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,105.00 79,161.00 35,804.12 3,552.45 43,356.88 45.23
0.00 0.00 23,588.13 931.30 (23,588.13) 100.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES





08/14/2023 01:16 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT
Account Type: Revenue
100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (32,112.00) (32,112.00) (18,732.00) (2,676.00) (13,380.00) 58.33
100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 90,000.00 90,000.00 46,739.30 6,135.23 43,260.70 51.93
100-51200-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: A 57,888.00 69,138.00 39,257.30 3,459.23 29,880.70 56.78
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51200-50110 SALARIES 0.00 13,000.00 7,500.00 1,000.00 5,500.00 57.69
100-51200-50110-31700000 SALARIES 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51200-50120 WAGES 0.00 39,803.00 22,904.32 3,061.76 16,898.68 57.54
100-51200-50120-31700000 WAGES 29,973.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
100-51200-50160 FICA TAXES 3,326.00 4,078.00 2,215.60 296.02 1,862.40 54.33
100-51200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 2,072.00 2,740.00 1,557.50 208.20 1,182.50 56.84
100-51200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 42.00 42.00 155.96 24.62 (113.96) 371.33
100-51200-50210 TELEPHONE 100.00 100.00 57.43 7.75 42.57 57.43
100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 1,000.00 1,000.00 355.20 57.27 644.80 35.52
100-51200-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 350.00 350.00 700.00 0.00 (350.00) 200.00
100-51200-50300 MISC EXPENSES 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
100-51200-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 600.00 600.00 118.23 0.00 481.77 19.71
100-51200-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 200.00 200.00 145.00 0.00 55.00 72.50
100-51200-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT g 6,700.00 6,700.00 6,554.17 0.00 145.83 97.82
Total Expenditure: 57,888.00 69,138.00 42,263.41 4,655.62 26,874.59 61.13
Net - Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT 0.00 0.00 (3,006.11) (1,196.39) 3,006.11
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 57,888.00 69,138.00 39,257.30 3,459.23 29,880.70 56.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,888.00 69,138.00 42,263.41 4,655.62 26,874.59 61.13
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (3,006.11) (1,196.39) 3,006.11 100.00

A.The year-to-date revenues are somewhat misleading.

is the market increase wages/benefits for the entire year.

The intra-fund transfer for wages

In theory, the court

penalties should be higher because tax intercepts of state refunds would be received
during February through May.
B. The software and support expenditure support on the court system software and there
is not anticipated to be any other expenditures for the year in this category.





08/14/2023 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023  MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY
Account Type: Revenue

100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 185,000.00 185,000.00 107,916.69 15,416.67 77,083.31 58.33
Total Revenue: 185,000.00 185,000.00 107,916.69 15,416.67 77,083.31 58.33
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51300-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 175,000.00 175,000.00 74,116.14 11,764.31 100,883.86 42.35
100-51300-50419 OUTSIDE LEGAL - PERSONNEL 10,000.00 10,000.00 2,346.00 0.00 7,654.00 23.46
Total Expenditure: 185,000.00 185,000.00 76,462.14 11,764.31 108,537.86 41.33
Net - Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY 0.00 0.00 31,454.55 3,652.36 (31,454.55)

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 185,000.00 185,000.00 107,916.69 15,416.67 77,083.31 58.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 185,000.00 185,000.00 76,462.14 11,764.31 108,537.86 41.33

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 31,454.55 3,652.36 (31,454.55) 100.00






08/14/2023 01:23 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51400 - MAYOR
Account Type: Revenue
100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 114,354.00 114,354.00 66,706.50 9,529.50 47,647.50 58.33
Total Revenue: 114,354.00 114,354.00 66,706.50 9,529.50 47,647.50 58.33
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51400-50110 SALARIES 0.00 74,522.00 42,764.00 5,732.80 31,758.00 57.38
100-51400-50110-41200000 SALARIES 74,522.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51400-50160 FICA TAXES 5,701.00 5,701.00 3,153.93 422.61 2,547.07 55.32
100-51400-50161 WRS - GENERAL 5,067.00 5,067.00 2,908.02 389.84 2,158.98 57.39
100-51400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 16,193.00 16,193.00 9,469.88 1,352.84 6,723.12 58.48
100-51400-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,121.00 1,121.00 653.80 93.40 467.20 58.32
100-51400-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 88.00 88.00 269.89 40.57 (181.89) 306.69
100-51400-50210 TELEPHONE 0.00 700.00 964.96 69.59 (264.96) 137.85
100-51400-50210-41200000 TELEPHONE 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51400-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 750.00 750.00 135.61 0.00 614.39 18.08
100-51400-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 8,500.00 9,313.12 0.00 (813.12) 109.57
100-51400-50320-41200000 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,712.00 1,712.00 1,438.91 0.00 273.09 84.05
Total Expenditure: 114,354.00 114,354.00 71,072.12 8,101.65 43,281.88 62.15
Net - Dept 51400 - MAYOR 0.00 0.00 (4,365.62) 1,427.85 4,365.62
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 114,354.00 114,354.00 66,706.50 9,529.50 47,647.50 58.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 114,354.00 114,354.00 71,072.12 8,101.65 43,281.88 62.15
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (4,365.62) 1,427.85 4,365.62 100.00






08/14/2023 01:24 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023  MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 385,372.00 385,372.00 224,800.31 32,114.33 160,571.69 58.33
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 270.00 270.00 65.75 20.00 204.25 24.35
100-51510-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 16,277.00 16,277.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 385,642.00 401,919.00 241,143.06 32,134.33 160,775.94 60.00
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51510-50110 SALARIES 123,778.00 138,000.00 71,267.80 10,616.00 66,732.20 51.64
100-51510-50120 WAGES 119,993.00 119,993.00 76,848.71 9,230.40 43,144.29 64.04
100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 1,629.71 0.00 (1,629.71)  100.00
100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00
100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 18,790.00 19,878.00 11,141.58 1,477.35 8,736.42 56.05
100-51510-50161 WRS - GENERAL 16,703.00 17,670.00 10,199.41 1,349.54 7,470.59 57.72
100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 74,025.00 74,025.00 43,291.08 6,184.44 30,733.92 58.48
100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,363.00 3,363.00 1,961.40 280.20 1,401.60 58.32
100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 230.00 230.00 696.65 112.79 (466.65) 302.89
100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,418.12 141.87 81.88 94.54
100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,443.89 0.00 1,556.11 74.06
100-51510-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 1,000.00 1,000.00 5,220.43 584.87 (4,220.43) 522.04
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 100.00 100.00 70.00 0.00 30.00 70.00
100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,000.00 18,000.00 (298.73) (2,090.00) 18,298.73 (1.66)
100-51510-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 18.76 0.00 (18.76)  100.00
100-51510-50407 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
100-51510-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 158.24 0.00 (158.24)  100.00
100-51510-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 300.00 300.00 361.60 0.00 (61.60) 120.53
100-51510-50439 SOFTWARE LICENSES 0.00 0.00 553.36 0.00 (553.36) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 385,642.00 401,919.00 228,982.01 27,887.46 172,936.99 56.97
Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL 0.00 0.00 12,161.05 4,246.87 (12,161.05)
Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES Does not include $6,000 in audit fees related to the Single Audit.
Account Type: Revenue
100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 131,320.00 131,320.00 76,603.31 10,943.33 54,716.69 58.33
100-51520-46120 NSF FEES - PUBLIC 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00)  100.00
Total Revenue: 131,320.00 131,320.00 76,678.31 10,943.33 54,641.69 58.39
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 16,000.00 16,000.00 15,153.39 27.76 846.61 94.71
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
100-51520-50406 SECTION 125 FEES 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,688.50 236.00 1,011.50 62.54
100-51520-50410 AUDIT FEES 60,000.00 60,000.00 61,734.00 755.00 (1,734.00) 102.89
100-51520-50411 BANK FEES 120.00 120.00 (4.75) 0.00 124.75 (3.96)
100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 45,000.00 45,000.00 31,200.00 0.00 13,800.00 69.33
Total Expenditure: 131,320.00 131,320.00 109,771.14 1,018.76 21,548.86 83.59
Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (33,092.83) 9,924.57 33,092.83

Audit fees and assessor services are skewed to the beginning of the year.

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES It will be close, but 516,962.00 533,239.00 317,821.37 43,077.66 215,417.63 59.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES I project that the 516,962.00 533,239.00 338,753.15 28,906.22 194,485.85 63.53
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (20,931.78) 14,171.44 20,931.78 100.00

year end deficit will
be small.





08/14/2023 01:30 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023  MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND o . . . . .
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES A. 15% of shared revenue and utility shared revenue is paid in July and 85% paid in November.
Account Type: Revenue
100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (1,965,513.00) (1,953,013.00) (1,150,344.69) (164,334.41) (802, 668.31) 58.90
100-88888-41118 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 15,090.94 0.00 (14,090.94) 1,509.09
100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 12,000.00 12,000.00 3,321.63 0.00 8,678.37 27.68
100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY D 339,406.00 449,406.00 0.00 0.00 449,406.00 0.00
100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY Utilities paysiie’4ps.00 449,405.00 0.00 0.00 449,405.00 0.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING at yeear end. 51,989.00 51,989.00 23,586.39 0.00 28,402.61 45.37
100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 10,100.00 10,100.00 10,273.86 0.00 (173.86) 101.72
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 500.00 500.00 192.08 21.54 307.92 38.42
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 539,978.00 539,978.00 80,994.68 80,994.68 458,983.32 15.00
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 40,627.00 40,627.00 6,094.03 6,094.03 34,532.97 15.00
100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE (14.00) (14.00) 0.00 0.00 (14.00) 0.00
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 252,162.00 252,162.00 252,161.73 252,161.73 0.27 100.00
100-88888-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 61,156.00 61,156.00 61,156.27 61,156.27 (0.27) 100.00
100-88888-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 40,042.00 40,042.00 0.00 0.00 40,042.00 0.00
100-88888-45120 ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 100.00
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 100.00 100.00 0.00 (2,039.99) 100.00 0.00
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 13,000.00 13,000.00 6,020.00 1,050.00 6,980.00 46.31
100-88888-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 0.00 146,456.00 71,574.39 0.00 74,881.61 48.87
100-88888-47410 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY 22,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47420 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY 35,400.00 35,400.00 17,250.00 (18,150.00) 18,150.00 48.73
100-88888-47430 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 (6,600.00) 6,600.00 0.00
100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMS 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT Working through 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME Utility rent 80,000.00 80,000.00 330,439.67 39,422.74 (250,439.67) 413.05
100-88888-48113 REBATE , 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,662.77 0.00 5,337.23 46.63
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 1SSUES. 12,500.00 12,500.00 18,384.00 0.00 (5,884.00) 147.07
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 61.04 0.00 938.96 6.10
100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,999.67 1,166.67 (499.67) 133.31
100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2.24 0.00 (2.24) 100.00
100-88888-48970 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-88888-49270 TRANSFER IN - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 451,062.00 451,062.00 0.00 0.00 451,062.00 0.00
100-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (297,137.00) 0.00 0.00 (297,137.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 436,500.00 524,819.00 (178,079.30) 259,943.26 702,898.30 (33.93)
Account Type: Expenditure
100-88888-50135 RETENTION INITIATIVE 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 85,000.00 71,693.00 0.00 0.00 71,693.00 0.00
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 1,500.00 1,500.00 720.34 0.00 779.66 48.02
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 0.00 140,436.00 140,435.50 0.00 0.50 100.00
100-88888-50925 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND B 0.00 52,170.00 52,170.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-59750 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT RETIREMENT 0.00 2,054.00 2,054.10 0.00 (0.10) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 436,500.00 524,819.00 452,345.94 0.00 72,473.06 86.19
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 (630,425.24) 259,943.26 630,425.24

B. The retirement payout for the Public Library is included in A/C 100-88888-50930 Transfer to Other Funds.

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 436,500.00 524,819.00 (178,079.30) 259,943.26 702,898.30 33.93
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 436,500.00 524,819.00 452,345.94 0.00 72,473.06 86.19
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (630,425.24) 259,943.26 630,425.24 100.00





		06c1 City Council 07-31-2023.pdf

		06c2 Municipal Court 07-31-2023.pdf

		06c3 City Attorney 07-31-2023.pdf

		06c4 Mayor.pdf

		06c5 Finance 07-31-2023.pdf

		06c6 General Revenues 07-31-2023.pdf








08/14/2023 02:32 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Stouaghton
Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 179.78
247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 46,152.00 0.00
Total Assets 46,152.00 179.78
**% TLiabilities ***
247-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 63,164.00 0.00
247-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 4,806.00 0.00
247-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 2,212.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 70,182.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
247-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED (24,030.00) (24,030.00)
Total Fund Balance (24,030.00) (24,030.00)

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(24,030.00)

24,209.78
179.78
179.78





08/14/2023 02:33 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023  MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND
Dept 56710 - TOURISM
Account Type: Revenue

247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 120,000.00 120,000.00 75,731.57 179.78 44,268.43 63.11
Total Revenue: 120,000.00 120,000.00 75,731.57 179.78 44,268.43 63.11
Account Type: Expenditure

247-56710-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 120,000.00 120,000.00 51,521.79 0.00 68,478.21 42.93
Total Expenditure: 120,000.00 120,000.00 51,521.79 0.00 68,478.21 42.93
Net - Dept 56710 - TOURISM 0.00 0.00 24,209.78 179.78 (24,209.78)

Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 120,000.00 120,000.00 75,731.57 179.78 44,268.43 63.11
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 120,000.00 120,000.00 51,521.79 0.00 68,478.21 42.93
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 24,209.78 179.78 (24,209.78) 100.00

Second quarter activity has not been recorded yet. Approximately half of the
facilities did not account for the room rate increase on May 1lst correctly.





08/14/2023 02:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

253-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 265,312.93 234,347.49
253-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 30,000.00
Total Assets 265,312.93 264,347.49

*** Tiabilities ***

253-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,474.00 0.00
253-00000-26405 DEFER INFLOW LEGAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 30,000.00
Total Liabilities 1,474.00 30,000.00

*** Fund Balance ***

253-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 263,838.93 263,838.93
Total Fund Balance 263,838.93 263,838.93
Beginning Fund Balance 263,838.93
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (29,491.44)
Ending Fund Balance 234,347.49

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 264,347.49





08/14/2023 02:37 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING
Account Type: Revenue
253-56500-48110 INTEREST INCOME 400.00 400.00 2,463.56 164.82 (2,063.56) 615.89
253-56500-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (400.00) (400.00) 0.00 0.00 (400.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 2,463.56 164.82 (2,463.56) 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
253-56500-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 31,955.00 0.00 (31,955.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 0.00 31,955.00 0.00 (31,955.00) 100.00
Net - Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING 0.00 0.00 (29,491.44) 164.82 29,491.44
Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 2,463.56 164.82 (2,463.56) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 31,955.00 0.00 (31,955.00) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (29,491.44) 164.82 29,491.44 100.00

Invoice from the surveyor in
received yet.

relation to dead

ash tree removal

has

not been





08/14/2023 02:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 254 ARPA FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,026.38 209,053.04
254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,078,747.91 921,252.27
Total Assets 1,148,774.29 1,130,305.31

*** Tiabilities ***

254-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 1,134,183.41 1,087,183.41

Total Liabilities 1,134,183.41 1,087,183.41

*** Fund Balance ***

254-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 14,590.88 14,590.88
Total Fund Balance 14,590.88 14,590.88
Beginning Fund Balance 14,590.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 28,531.02
Ending Fund Balance 43,121.90

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,130,305.31





08/14/2023 02:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
254-54100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54100-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Net - Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF
Account Type: Revenue
254-54420-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54420-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Net - Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER .
Aocount Type: Revenuo Need to determine why the full amount was not spent.
254-54600-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54600-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,000.00 960.98 0.00 1,039.02 48.05
Total Expenditure: 0.00 2,000.00 960.98 0.00 1,039.02 48.05
Net - Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER 0.00 0.00 1,039.02 0.00 (1,039.02)
Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN sErvICES Payment to the Community Foundation 1is scheduled for October 5th.
Account Type: Revenue
254-54980-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54980-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
254-54980-50447 PRINTING AND DUPLICATING 0.00 0.00 328.96 0.00 (328.96) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 100,000.00 328.96 0.00 99,671.04 0.33
Net - Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (328.96) 0.00 328.96
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT NO invoices have been received yet for reimbursement.
Account Type: Revenue
254-55100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-55100-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00





08/14/2023 02:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT NoO revolving loan fund requests have been received.
Account Type: Revenue
254-56730-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-56730-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES There are no restrictions on how interest income can be used.
Account Type: Revenue
254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 27,820.96 4,136.41 (27,820.96)  100.00
254-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 184,730.00 27,820.96 4,136.41 156,909.04 15.06
Account Type: Expenditure
254-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 27,820.96 4,136.41 (27,820.96
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 533,730.00 74,820.96 4,136.41 458,909.04 14.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 533,730.00 46,289.94 0.00 487,440.06 8.67
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 28,531.02 4,136.41 (28,531.02) 100.00





08/14/2023 02:49 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 3,424.19 25,544.50
261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 9,121.88 0.00
261-56720-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 112.50 0.00
261-56720-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 115,906.50 188,213.63
261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 42,162.76 0.00
261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 137,449.34 111,597.81
Total Assets 328,677.17 325,355.94
*** Liabilities ***
261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 658.17 0.00
261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 8,541.69
261-56720-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 0.34 0.00
Total Liabilities 21,158.51 8,541.69
*** Fund Balance ***
261-56720-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 0.00 10,766.00
261-56720-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 149,449.00 0.00
261-57120-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 158,069.66 0.00
261-57120-39604 FUND BAL REST REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 296,752.66
Total Fund Balance 307,518.66 307,518.66
Beginning Fund Balance 307,518.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 9,295.59
Ending Fund Balance 316,814.25

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 325,355.94





08/14/2023 02:50 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023  MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE $ BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Revenue
261-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 18.49 18.49 18 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 18.49 18.49 18 100.00
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 0.00 0.00 18.49 18.49 (18.49
Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue
261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 20,500.00 20,500.00 11,958.31 1,708.33 8,541.69 58.33
261-56720-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 150.66 0.00 (150.66)  100.00
261-56720-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 32,500.00 32,500.00 12,108.97 1,708.33 20,391.03 37.26
Account Type: Expenditure
261-56720-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 300.00 300.00 252.00 0.00 48.00 84.00
261-56720-50211 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
261-56720-50220 UTILITIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,449.02 408.17 2,550.98 48.98
261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 27,000.00 27,000.00 4,646.25 1,282.50 22,353.75 17.21
261-56720-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 150.00 150.00 112.50 0.00 37.50 75.00
Total Expenditure: 32,500.00 32,500.00 7,459.77 1,690.67 25,040.23 22.95
Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00 4,649.20 17.66 (4,649.20
bept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGREM ppnd quarter activity was received in August (on a timely basis!!)
Account Type: Revenue
261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,929.09 925.88 1,070.91 64.30
261-57120-48110 INTEREST INCOME 250.00 250.00 1,464.89 122.49 (1,214.89) 585.96
261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 50,000.00 50,000.00 1,233.92 0.00 48,766.08 2.47
261-57120-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (34,250.00) (34,250.00) 0.00 0.00 (34,250.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 19,000.00 19,000.00 4,627.90 1,048.37 14,372.10 24.36
Account Type: Expenditure
261-57120-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
261-57120-50415 RLF LOAN ISSUED 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 4,627.90 1,048.37 (4,627.90
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,500.00 51,500.00 16,755.36 2,775.19 34,744.64 32.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 51,500.00 51,500.00 7,459.77 1,690.67 44,040.23 14.48
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 9,295.59 1,084.52 (9,295.59) 100.00





08/14/2023 02:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

290-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 151,468.77 56,668.14
290-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 157,829.00
290-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 7,886.00 0.00

Total Assets 159,354.77 214,497.14

*** Tiabilities ***

290-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 21,161.18 0.00
290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 7,886.00 3,285.81
290-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 130,307.59 130,307.59

Total Liabilities 159,354.77 133,593.40

*** Fund Balance ***

Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 80,903.74
Ending Fund Balance 80,903.74
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 214,497.14

The remaining receivable from the State of Wisconsin 1is
anticipated to be paid in full in August 2023.





08/14/2023 02:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023  MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue

290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 7,886.00 7,886.00 4,600.19 657.17 3,285.81 58.33
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 246,762.00 246,762.00 210,438.00 0.00 36,324.00 85.28
290-53520-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 106,000.00 106,000.00 56,547.50 7,354.00 49,452.50 53.35
290-53520-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 748.52 46.57 (748.52) 100.00
Total Revenue: 360,648.00 360,648.00 272,334.21 8,057.74 88,313.79 75.51
Account Type: Expenditure

290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 360,648.00 360,648.00 191,430.47 32,016.25 169,217.53 53.08
Total Expenditure: 360,648.00 360,648.00 191,430.47 32,016.25 169,217.53 53.08
Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 80,903.74 (23,958.51) (80,903.74)

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:

TOTAL REVENUES 360,648.00 360,648.00 272,334.21 8,057.74 88,313.79 75.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 360,648.00 360,648.00 191,430.47 32,016.25 169,217.53 53.08

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 80,903.74 (23,958.51) (80,903.74) 100.00






08/14/2023 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

805-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 47,873.72
805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 0.00 47,024.14
805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 622,506.12
805-00000-11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 0.00 254,936.44
Total Assets 0.00 972,340.42

*** Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 972,340.42
Ending Fund Balance 972,340.42

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 972,340.42





08/14/2023 02:57 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.08
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 07/31/2023 MONTH 07/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
Account Type: Revenue
805-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 0.00 43,600.00 43,600.00 43,600.00 0.00 100.00
805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 40,000.00 23,172.85 2,921.16 16,827.15 57.93
805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 2,743.26 5,205.71 (2,743.26) 100.00
805-52200-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 905,504.00 905,504.31 0.00 (0.31) 100.00
805-52200-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (937,099.00) 0.00 0.00 (937,099.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 52,005.00 975,020.42 51,726.87 (923,015.42) 1,874.86
Account Type: Expenditure
805-52200-50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
805-52200-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 5.22 0.00 (5.22) 100.00
805-52200-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 17.28 0.00 (17.28) 100.00
805-52200-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 3,305.00 2,657.50 0.00 647.50 80.41
805-52200-50404 ACTUARIAL FEES 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 52,005.00 2,680.00 0.00 49,325.00 5.15
Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT 0.00 0.00 972,340.42 51,726.87 (972,340.42)
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 52,005.00 975,020.42 51,726.87 (923,015.42) 1,874.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 52,005.00 2,680.00 0.00 49,325.00 5.15
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 972,340.42 51,726.87 (972,340.42) 100.00

Annual pension payments occur in

Legal services relate to closing of the Fidelity Investment account.

The data will be provided to the
payouts have occurred.

November/December each year.

actuarial firm once the annual pension





		06d1 Bal Sheet - Fund 247 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d2 Rev Exp Fund 247 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d3 Bal Sheet Fund 253 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d4 Rev Exp 253 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d5 Bal Sheet Fund 254 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d6 Rev Exp Fund 254 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d7 Bal Sheet Fund 261 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d8 Rev Exp Fund 261 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d9 Bal Sheet Fund 290 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d10 Rev Exp Fund 290 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d11 Rev Exp Fund 805 07-31-2023.pdf

		06d12 Rev Exp Fund 805 07-31-2023.pdf




Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili, Greg Jenson (remote, arrived 6:10 p.m.), Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio) and David
Thomas

Members absent: None

Guests present: Dave Ehlinger, Tammy Nimmo, Al Reuter (Reuter, Whitish & Evans, SC) and Rodney
Scheel

1. Call to order —Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. Roll call and verification of quorum — Six members, comprising a quorum, were present. Once
Jensen arrived at 6:10 p.m. all members were present.

3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Schumacher indicated the meeting was
in compliance.

4. Public comment - None

5. Communications

a. Federal Asset Forfeiture Program update 07-31-2023 — Ehlinger recapped the funds
received but indicated that specific questions regarding what the funds could be spent
on should be directed to the Police Department.

b. Uniroyal Technology Corp. stock certificate — Ehlinger recapped the known history of
this stock certificate.

¢. Greenspire property dead trees update 08-01-2023 — Ehlinger recapped the recent
history. Reeves requested the Stoughton Housing Authority be updated regarding
number of trees involved as well as future plans for tree planting.

6. Reports

a. Preliminary levy limit calculation 2024 budget 08-01-2023

b. Preliminary net new construction values 2024 budget 07-27-2023

c. Preliminary equalized value 2024 budget 07-27-2023 — Ehlinger briefly recapped each
report and their effect on the 2024 budget. No questions were raised.

7. Approval of minutes of July 25, 2023 — Motion by Reeves/Heili to approve the minutes as
drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

8. R-125-2023 Affirm city payment of Minnesota Life basic life insurance premiums for all
covered employees — Ehlinger recapped the topic and recommended that the applicable form
be signed and provided to Employee Trust Funds so as to continue with past practice.
Schumacher questioned whether this was a one-time requirement or had to be repeated and
Ehlinger indicated it only needed to be done once until the Common Council wished to change
the past practice. Motion by Heili/Doom to recommend approval to the Common Council as
drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

9. R-126-2023 Closure of Fidelity Investments accounts owned by Firefighters Pension Board —
Ehlinger recapped the background for the committee and indicated that the City Attorney
concurred that this was the best route to go forward. Motion by Reeves/Thomas to recommend
approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

10. R-127-2023 Pre-annexation agreement for Greenbriar Farms Limited Partnership — Scheel





recapped the resolution and related documentation. Motion by Heili/Doom to recommend
approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

11. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for closure of Fund 412 Equipment Replacement —
Ehlinger recapped the history of activity in this fund along with his recommendation to close the
fund. General discussion on the topic occurred. Motion by Doom/Heili to recommend approval
to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

12. Future agenda items

a. August 22,2023
i. July fiscal reports

ii. R-xxx-2023 Establish City policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities
and Emergency Medical Services — Ehlinger briefly recapped the status of this
policy.

iii. R-xxx-2023 Repeal of city policy for scheduled building maintenance fund

iv. DPW Site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item) — Ehlinger indicated that
we are still waiting for information from the consultant.

v. Emmi Roth cost reimbursement agreement and updated TIF application —
Ehlinger briefly recapped the pending TIF application and that this item will be
provided to both Ehlers and the committee for their information.

b. September 12, 2023

i. R-xxx-2023 Debt Issue 2023A — Ehlinger indicated the process has been started
with Ehlers on this debt issue.

ii. Single Audit report

c. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies

i. R-xxx-2023 Establish policy for retirement sick leave payout reserve

ii. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest
rate

iii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund

iv. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy

v. Update policy regarding city asset disposal

d. To be determined — Other
i. Update regarding marketing of ARPA business revolving loan program
ii. Yahara Riverfront Development developer and property sale agreements
iii. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy

iv. Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District — No other topics were
requested to be added.

13. Adjourn — Motion by Doom/Heili to adjourn at 6:27 p.m. The motion passed 7-0.

Respectfully submitted,

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for closure of Fund 411 Building Maintenance

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/22/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $240,000

File Number: R-129-2023 Date: 08/22/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has historically recorded building rental charges for
the Senior Center Annex, One Community Bank, Stoughton Utilities and Emergency Medical
Services within Fund 411 Building Maintenance; and

WHEREAS, the above revenues were used to offset the cost of various Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) items and thus reducing the amount of debt to be issued for the various
CIP items; and,

WHEREAS, the life-to-date surplus for the Building Maintenance Fund was $397,207 as
per the December 31, 2022 audited financial statements; and,

WHEREAS, a portion of these revenues were included in the General Fund in the 2023
adopted budget to adhere to statutory operational levy limits as opposed to the debt levy which is
currently exempt from the levy limit statutes; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends that all remaining revenues
that would have normally been budgeted in Fund 411 Building Maintenance shall be included in
the General Fund for budget year 2024 to adhere to statutory operational levy limits; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends that all 2024 CIP items
related to building maintenance shall be accounted for in Fund 410 Capital Outlay with funding
provided by debt issues; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends the closure of Fund 411
Building Maintenance at December 31, 2023; and,

WHEREAS, the current projected ending fund balance for Fund 411 Building
Maintenance at December 31, 2023 will be $238,678;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller is





authorized to transfer all remaining fund balance at December 31, 2023 from Fund 411 Building
Maintenance to Fund 410 Capital Outlay; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2023 adopted budget is hereby amended to
increase authorized expenditures by $240,000 as indicated in the chart below.

Revenues Expenditures
Fund 410 Capital Outlay Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
410-00000-49920  Fund balance applied - transfers S (240,000)
410-00000-49740  Fund closure transfer S 240,000

Fund 411 Building Maintenance
411-53200-49920  Fund balance applied - transfers S 240,000
411-53200-59740  Fund closure transfer S 240,000

Fiscal note: Budget amendments requirement approval of nine (9) members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






08/06/2023

BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Calculations as of 12/31/2023

Comment

Current year accounting needs to be corrected.

Based upon seven months actual
Annex rental income ended in 2022

2023 budget was overstated
No notes to be issued based upon fund balance

The room rental rate should be increased. We have
charged $218 and incurred $332 in wages/benefits.

The plan for the Mayor's recommended 2024 budget is to reflect the various CIP items

2022 2023 2023 2023 2024
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PROJECTED DEPT REQ
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/23 ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 53200 - CITY BUILDINGS
411-53200-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT 84,801 25,000 36,885 25,000
411-53200-47455 DEPT CHG - EMS RENT 28,500 30,543 30,543 30,543
411-53200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 5,884 2,500 10,882 18,000 | The plan for the Mayor's
411-53200-48220 RENTAL INCOME SR CENTER ANNEX 9,675 recommended 2024 budget is to
411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 240 220 218 218 |reflect these revenues in the
411-53200-48222 RENT REV - ONE COMMUNITY BANK 25,997 34,750 20,127 30,191 |General Fund.
411-53200-49120 NOTE PROCEEDS 146,500
411-53200-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 53,987
Totals for dept 53200 - CITY BUILDINGS 155,097 293,500 98,655 103,952

APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
411-52200-50810-23027000 TRAINING ROOM - AV UPDATE 8,649 8,649
Dept 53200 - CITY BUILDINGS
411-53200-50128 ROOM OBSERVER 360 308 308
411-53200-50160 FICA TAXES 28 24 24
411-53200-50402 BACKROUND CHECKS 144
411-53200-50430 PAINTING 40,000 40,000

FOOTNOTE AMOUNTS: 40,000

THIS $40,000 IS PLANNE FOR THE EXTERIOR OF THE SENIOR

CENTER. MARTIN IS WORKING TO HAVE THIS COMPLETED

IN 2023
411-53200-50830-21041000 BLDG IMP CITY HALL BOILER 23,721
411-53200-50830-21045000 BLDG IMP EMS ROOFTOP UNIT #4 12,203
411-53200-50830-22055000 BLDG IMP SENIOR CENTER BOILER 62,640 in Fund 410 Capital Outlay.
411-53200-50830-22056000 BLDG IMP PSB RTU#4 ROOFTOP UNIT 17,400
411-53200-50830-23073000 EMS/FOOD PANTRY - COOLING SYSTEM 20,000

THIS WAS NOT NEEDED SINCE IT CHANGED THEIR LOCATION

FOR SERVER EQUIP. MOVE TO CITY HALL BASEMENT

$20,000 HAD BEEN BUDGETED, NOT $217,000 <<< The $217,000 amount has been corrected in BS&A.
411-53200-50830-23075000 LIBRARY - TUCKPOINTING 60,000

$60,000 HAD BEEN BUDGETED. PROPOSALS CAME IN MUCH

HIGHER. THEREFORE, WE PROPOSE TO ROLL THIS OVER

AND WE ARE REQUESTING $40,000 MORE IN 2024 CIP
411-53200-50830-23076000 OPERA HOUSE - WINDOW ASSESSMENT 17,000 17,000

$17,000 WAS BUDGETED. MARTIN RECOMMENDS USING THIS

TO FIX OVAL WINDOWS AT TOP OF EMERGENCY EXIT
411-53200-50830-23078000 SENIOR CENTER ELECTRONIC DOOR CONTROLS 35,000 35,000

$35,000 WAS BUDGETED. MARTIN IS WORKING TO HAVE
THIS COMPLETED IN 2023






08/06/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Calculations as of 12/31/2023
2022 2023 2023 2023 2024 Comment
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PROJECTED DEPT REQ
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/23 ACTIVITY BUDGET
411-53200-50830-23079000 SENIOR CENTER ELEVATOR -COMPLETE UPGRADE 80,000 80,000
$80,000 IS BUDGETED. MARTIN IS WORKING TO HAVE THIS
COMPLETED IN 2023
411-53200-50830-23080000 SENIOR CENTER BOILER EXPANSION TANK RPL 5,000 5,000 Fund balance 12/31/2022 $397,207.26
$5,000 IS BUDGETED, MARTIN IS PLANNING TO HAVE THIS Projected deficit 2023 ($158,529.00)
COMPLETED IN 2023 Subtotal $238,678.26
411-53200-50840-23074000 LIBRARY - HVAC ENGINEERING 36,500 36,500 Projected year end transfer ($238,678.26)
THIS EFFORT INCLUDES DESIGN AND OVERSIGHT DURING Projected fund bal 12/31/2023 $0.00
CONSTRUCTION IN 2024
411-53200-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 45,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 161,496 293,500 8,981 262,481 -
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 411 (6,399) - 89,674 (158,529) -






08/06/2023 12:08 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 12/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

411-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 10,225.77 98,318.74
411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 368,049.24 378,429.62
411-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 18,953.78 10,156.38

Total Assets 397,228.79 486,904.74

*** Tiabilities ***

411-00000-21700 ACCRUED PAYROLL 21.53 21.53

Total Liabilities 21.53 21.53

*** Fund Balance ***

411-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 397,207.26 397,207.26
Total Fund Balance 397,207.26 397,207.26
Beginning Fund Balance 397,207.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 89,675.95
Ending Fund Balance 486,883.21

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 486,904.74





		R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for closure of Fund 411 Building Maintenance.pdf

		Fund 411 recommended budget 2024 08-06-2023.pdf

		Fund 411 recommended budget 2024 08-06-2023.pdf

		Fund 411 balance sheet.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Repeal of city policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/22/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: R-130-2023 Date: 09/12/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton last amended the policy for scheduled building
maintenance fund with resolution R-19-2019 dated February 12, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the policy indicated that facility rental charges to both departments and
outside entities should be recorded in Fund 411 Building Maintenance Fund to pay for various
capital expenditures rather than issuing debt; and,

WHEREAS, the 2022 adopted budget used 29.3% of the total budgeted revenues for
facility rental charges in the General Fund to offset the property tax levy rather than for issuing
debt; and,

WHEREAS, the 2023 adopted budget used 69.0% of the total budgeted revenues for
facility rental charges in the General Fund to offset the property tax levy rather than for issuing
debt; and,

WHEREAS, the policy indicated that the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Committee
shall review the fund balance annually; and,

WHEREAS, the fund balance has been averaging at 182.2% of budgeted expenditures
from 2019 through 2023; and,

WHEREAS, while the Building Maintenance Fund is not covered by the current fund
balance policy, the average of 182.2% is well above the range for the General Fund of 20% to 25%
in the current fund balance policy; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends that the city policy for
scheduled building maintenance fund should be repealed until such time as the Finance Committee
develops a fund balance policy that includes all funds;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton’s Policy for





Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund amended with R-19-2019 on February 12, 2019 is hereby
repealed.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






08/01/2023
Month Ended: December

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

AMENDED BUDGET

Actual Amounts

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 2021 2022 2023 12/31/2021 12/31/2022 07/31/2023

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND

100-52120-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT 0.00  41,960.00 73,500.00 0.00 28,363.13 0.00

100-88888-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT 0.00 0.00 _ 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND: 0.00  41,960.00 123,500.00 0.00  28,363.13 0.00

0.0% 29.3% 69.0%

Fund 411 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND

411-00000-48200 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING ~ 138,919.00 0.00 0.00  137,628.87 0.00 0.00

411-53200-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT 0.00  72,627.00  25,000.00 0.00 84,801.05 36,885.37

411-53200-47455 DEPT CHG - EMS RENT 0.00  28,500.00  30,543.00 0.00  28,500.00 30,543.00

Fund 411 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 138,919.00 101,127.00 55543.00 ~ 137,628.87 113,301.05  67,428.37
100.0% 70.7% 31.0%

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 138,919.00 143,087.00 179,043.00  137,628.87 141,664.18 67,428.37






08/01/2023 BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Month Ended: December

BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE
AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 12/31/2019 12/31/2020 12/31/2021 12/31/2022 08/01/2023
Fund 411 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
Assets
411-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 506,202.92 62,664.02 (60,580.24) 10,225.77 95,794.07
411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 61,588.40 462,045.89 462,176.23 368,049.24 376,791.17
411-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 15.82 8,926.64 9,722.64 18,953.78 12,672.27
TOTAL ASSETS 567,807.14 533,636.55 411,318.63 397,228.79 485,257.51
Liabilities
411-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 93.75 79.86 7,713.07 0.00 0.00
411-00000-21700 ACCRUED PAYROLL 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.53 21.53
TOTAL LIABILITIES 93.75 79.86 7,713.07 21.53 21.53
Fund Equity
411-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 540,448.89 567,713.39 533,556.69 0.00 0.00
411-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 0.00 0.00 0.00 403,605.56 397,207.26
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 540,448.89 567,713.39 533,556.69 403,605.56 397,207.26
Budgeted expenditures 281,500.00 299,600.00 369,414.00 161,496.00 293,500.00
Fund balance as a percentage of budgeted expenditures 192.0% 189.5% 144.4% 249.9% 135.3%
Average fund balance as a percentage of budgeted expenditures 182.2%






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to revise the City of Stoughton Policy for
Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund

Committee Action: Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0

File Number: R-19-2019 Date Introduced:  February 12, 2019

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund was adopted by
the Common Council in 2012, and

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee recommends revisions be made to the policy as
follows:

e FUNDING COMMITMENT
o Set base annual funding from rental revenues at $140,000
o Earmark all rental revenues in excess of the $140,000 to be used by the City Buildings
Department (53200) to fund annual maintenance and utilities costs
o Ensure the balance will be reviewed annually during the budget process

¢ THE BUILDING MAINT FUND IS FOR USE IN THE FOLLOWING BUILDINGS
o Added the McFarland State Bank Building to the listing

¢ EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS
o Added clarifying language to the emergency appropriations section to ensure the
information is brought to the first Finance Committee meeting following the emergency
appropriation being made

BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approves the aforementioned
revisions to the City of Stoughton Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund.

Council Action: z, Adopted Failed Vote | D - O -

] Heili albostarne d
Mayoral Action: E Accept [] Veto

QS»N\g%Lw / 2-12-19

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: D Override "~ Vote





POLICY FOR SCHEDULED BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND

ADOPTED 3-27-2012X-X-2019
Purpose:

The purpose of this policy is to establish a key element of the financial stability of the City by
creating a funding mechanism for the scheduled maintenance of existing City Buildings,
Committing the funds to reserve, and by setting guidelines for the use o

f the reserve fund.

Funding Commitment:

The Building Maintenance Fund Reserve is not available for expenditure for any other purpose
than is laid out in this policy. By resolution of the Council and adoption of this policy, the
Building Maintenance Fund will be classified as “Committed Fund Balance” in the City’s
Financial Statements.

The City shall commit its revenue received from the rental of City properties to the Building
Maintenance Fund. The City currently receives rents from the Senior Center Annex, the Utilities

building and the EMS building. The 2012-fundingis-$138,826-00-and-is-to-be-used-as-the-base
annual flgure for thls fund_shall be $140 000. Future—addttrenakrent—ameuﬂt&epether—revenue

revenues in excess of the $140 OOO shall be earmarked to the City Bunqus Department (53200) to
help fund annual maintenance and utilities costs.

During the annual budget process, the City Council will review the balance in the Building
Maintenance Fund to determine if the fund has accumulated an excessive amount. The Finance
Committee/City Council will review the spending history of this fund to maintain its stability while
ensuring that excessive funds can be used by the City.

GASB 54 Fund balance Definition:

Committed Fund Balance — amounts constrained so specific purposes by a government itself,
using its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot
be used for any other purpose unless the government takes the highest-level action (Super
Majority vote of the Council) to remove or change the constraint.

Objective:

This fund has been created to provide a funding source to maintain the current inventory of City
owned buildings. New facilities, or remodeling projects above $5,000, are not funded through this
fund and are subject to the CIP process for approval. Scheduled maintenance items associated
with existing buildings are eligible expenses using this fund. Miscellaneous repair activities are
covered in the operating budget and are not intended to use this fund.

The Building Maintenance Fund is for use in the following buildings:

City Hall, Fire Department, Public Safety Building, Senior Center, Depot, Library, EMS, Youth
Center, Street Department Facility, Power House, Mandt Park Swimming Pond Facility, Band





Shell, Park Shelters, McFarland State Bank Building and Park Buildings (excluding Mandt Park
Buildings owned by the Fair Board). Playground equipment, tennis courts, park fencing, etc. is not
intended to use this fund.

Items to be included in Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund for all locations:

Items generally scheduled and considered necessary to maintain the shell and integrity of existing
buildings such as roofing, standard heating and cooling equipment, windows, doors, exterior
painting, insulation, tuck pointing, garage doors, electric service equipment, standard floor
coverings, standard lighting, and standard plumbing equipment.

Some locations offer a “tenant” type relationship. These locations are responsible for certain
items as outlined using sources other than this fund.

These areas include: areas rented such as CLC, Experience Works and Senior Center Annex space,
Library, Depot, Food Pantry, Youth Center, Opera House, and EMS. These areas are responsible
for items such as: interior build outs, floor coverings, painting, special HYAC improvements,
above standard lighting, shelving, furniture, and special electrical equipment. Lease agreements
may supersede this policy.

Things not intended to be funded using the Building Maintenance Fund:

¢ Routine maintenance and associated agreements are not funded through this fund such as
elevator service agreements, fire and smoke alarm agreements, snow removal expenses, lawn
care maintenance expenses, etc.

e Shelving, furniture, window coverings, etc.

e Miscellaneous day to day repairs.

Annual Review and Appropriation:

The CIP committee will review scheduled Building Maintenance Projects and Fund Balance
annually, starting in the month of June, and adjust the schedule as is necessary. The CIP
committee will recommend approval of projects to be funded in compliance with the Building
Maintenance Fund policy annually during the budget process.

Emergency Appropriations:

The City Planning Director shall be authorized to use funds from the Building Maintenance

reserve to fund emergency repairs or maintenance for those expenses that are covered in this

policy and are in compliance with the City’s Purchasing Policy for emergency expenses. All
emergency appropriations shall be communicated at the first Finance Committee meeting following
the emergency appropriation being made.






		09 R-130-2023 Repeal of city policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund.pdf

		R-xxx-2023 Repeal of city policy for scheduled building maintenance fund.pdf

		12a Hist rev exp.pdf

		12b Bal Sheet 2019-2023.pdf

		12c R-19-2019-Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund-signed.pdf

		15b-Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund.pdf












CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend City policy regarding funding for vested sick leave payouts

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/22/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $361,415

File Number: R-131-2023 Date: 08/22/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has been following Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 16 — Accounting for Compensated Absences (GASB 16) since
January 1, 1994; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has accrued liabilities for sick leave pay that are
considered vested employee benefits under Wisconsin case law; and,

WHEREAS, the above accounting standard requires governmental funds to recognize
these liabilities only when the employee has announced their retirement; and,

WHEREAS, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board has promulgated Statement
No. 101 — Compensated Absences (GASB 101) which the City of Stoughton is scheduled to
implement effective January 1, 2024; and,

WHEREAS, GASB 101 continues to require governmental funds to recognize these
liabilities only when the employee has announced their retirement; and,

WHEREAS, the calculated sick leave liability for the City of Stoughton governmental
funds was $889,034 at December 31, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton created an assigned fund balance within the General
Fund of $850,067 with R-175-2022 on August 23, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the above assigned fund balance is currently $527,619 due to retirements that
have occurred during 2022 and 2023; and,

WHEREAS, Baker Tilly US, LLP as part of their 2022 financial statements highlights
presentation pointed out that the unassigned fund balance in the General Fund is at 40.6% of
budgeted expenditures which is well above the City of Stoughton’s fund balance policy’s
maximum percentage of 25%; and,





WHEREAS, the current General Fund unassigned fund balance is currently at 39.0% of
2023 budgeted expenditures which equates to $1,589,072 above the 25% maximum as per the
current fund balance policy; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends utilizing this excess of
unassigned fund balance in the General Fund to fully fund the vested employee benefit for sick
leave payouts upon retirement; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends continuing the practice of
budgeting an amount each year for estimated retirements so that departments do not have to hold
positions open due to lack of funding as this could cause inefficiencies and stresses on the
departmental operations due to staffing shortages,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that $361,415 be transferred from the
unassigned fund balance in the General Fund to the fund balance assigned for retirement; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller shall as part of
the 2023-year end process adjust the fund balance assigned for retirement in the General Fund to
the amount calculated as part of the year end process and shall continue to do so in subsequent
years; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Director of Finance/Comptroller
shall continue to include in the Mayor’s recommended budget an estimated amount for retirements

with funding provided by the General Fund assigned fund balance for retirements as implemented
with R-175-2022; and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller is authorized to
transfer funding for sick leave payouts to the appropriate departments as retirements are announced
and shall update the Finance Committee on these transfers as they occur.

Fiscal note: Governmental activities does not include the following funds: Storm Sewer,
Emergency Medical Services and Stoughton Utilities. These funds use full accrual accounting and
therefore have already recognized the expense for the liability. As such, these funds are not
affected with this resolution.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






City of Stoughton @ bakertilly

General fund - fund balance trends

Fund balance policy:
Maintain unassigned general fund fund balance within a range of 20 - 25% of annual budgeted general

fund expenditures.

=@ General Fund Actual Policy minimum =Policy maximum @ Reference - Median

Unassigned general fund - fund balance
as a percentage of expenditures

45%
0, 0,

0% 0 20:2% @ 40.6%

35.4%
35% L ik

34.3%
® 31.3%
30% ® —
29.6% 29.8%
25%
20%
15%
10%
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Other reference values
GFOA recommends a minimum of no less than 2 months (16.7%) of general fund expenditures.

Median reference value generated from 2019 - 2021 Baker Tilly municipal client data for population range
of 10,000 to 17,500. Note: reference values compare to actual expenditures.

© 2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP
Source: current and prior year financial statement information and other benchmark information as noted. Page 2





08/05/2023 04:24 PM EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 10/10
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 12/31/2023 MONTH 12/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
100-56300-50110 SALARIES 110,453.00 113,750.00 75,303.92 0.00 38,446.08 66.20
100-56300-50110-20740000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 59.50 0.00 (59.50) 100.00
100-56300-50110-20810000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 59.50 0.00 (59.50) 100.00
100-56300-50120 WAGES 100,557.00 101,916.00 61,108.34 0.00 40,807.66 59.96
100-56300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 3,297.00 3,297.00 0.00 0.00 3,297.00 0.00
100-56300-50160 FICA TAXES 16,395.00 16,751.00 10,351.05 0.00 6,399.95 61.79
100-56300-50160-20740000 FICA TAXES 0.00 0.00 4.50 0.00 (4.50) 100.00
100-56300-50160-20810000 FICA TAXES 0.00 0.00 4.49 0.00 (4.49) 100.00
100-56300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 13,216.00 13,533.00 8,497.19 0.00 5,035.81 62.79
100-56300-50161-20740000 WRS - GENERAL 0.00 0.00 4.05 0.00 (4.05) 100.00
100-56300-50161-20810000 WRS - GENERAL 0.00 0.00 4.04 0.00 (4.04) 100.00
100-56300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 38,648.00 38,648.00 23,675.79 0.00 14,972.21 61.26
100-56300-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,141.00 2,141.00 1,397.33 0.00 743.67 65.27
100-56300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 156.00 156.00 550.79 0.00 (394.79)  353.07
100-56300-50165-20740000 LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.39 0.00 (0.39) 100.00
100-56300-50165-20810000 LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.39 0.00 (0.39) 100.00
100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 960.12 0.00 (960.12) 100.00
100-56300-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 (60.00) 100.00
100-56300-50212-32200000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,379.21 0.00 620.79 79.31
100-56300-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,500.00 1,500.00 27.36 0.00 1,472.64 1.82
100-56300-50335 VEHICLE FUEL 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,600.93 0.00 399.07 93.35
100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTM 34,000.00 34,000.00 17,555.81 0.00 16,444.19 51.63
100-56300-50340-20600000 OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTM 0.00 0.00 1,434.92 0.00 (1,434.92) 100.00
100-56310-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 12,270.54 0.00 (12,270.54) 100.00
100-56310-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 13,536.25 0.00 (13,536.25) 100.00
100-56310-50422 ENGINEERING FEES 0.00 0.00 24,599.00 0.00 (24,599.00) 100.00
100-56400-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500.00 11,363.00 3,934.00 0.00 7,429.00 34.62
100-88888-50135 RETENTION INITIATIVE 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 85,000.00 71,693.00 0.00 0.00 71,693.00 0.00
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 1,500.00 1,500.00 720.34 0.00 779.66 48.02
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 0.00 140,436.00 140,435.50 0.00 0.50 100.00
100-88888-50925 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 52,170.00 52,170.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-59750 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT RETIREMENT 0.00 2,054.00 2,054.10 0.00 (0.10) 100.00
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,842,674.00 11,322,849.00 6,969,905.78 0.00 4,352,943.22 61.56
Category Amount Percent
Total budgeted expenditures S 11,322,849
25.0% calculated maximum amount 5 2,830,712
Unassigned fund balance 12/31/2022 S 4,419,784 39.0%
Excess unassigned fund balance over policy amount & 1,589,072 14.0%
Vested sick leave liability 12/31/2022 5 889,034
Less current general ledger balance 5 (527,619)
Transfer amount proposed 3 361,415



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





08/04/2023 12:53 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE Period Ending 12/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Fund Balance ***

100-00000-34010 RESERVED-BRYANT GRANT (12,238.12) (12,238.12)
100-00000-34022 RESERVED - TREE PLANTINGS DEVELOPER (27,440.00) (27,440.00)
100-00000-34745 RESERVED - HUTCHINS SCHOLARSHIP FUND (216.00) (216.00)
100-00000-39501 NONSPENDABLE - PREPAID ASSETS 163,045.20 163,045.20
100-00000-39502 NONSPENDABLE - FUND ADVANCES 1,103,620.49 1,103,620.49
100-00000-39503 NONSPENDABLE - DELINQUENT TAXES 15,760.33 15,760.33
100-00000-39504 NONSPENDABLE - CVMIC EQUITY 257,805.00 257,805.00
100-00000-39620 FUND BAL REST POLICE 43,226.01 20,536.01
100-00000-39630 FUND BAL REST REC PROGRAMS 11,213.61 11,213.61
100-00000-39640 FUND BAL REST SENIOR SENTER 148,878.23 148,878.23
100-00000-39701 FUND BAL COMMIT TAX LEVY 451,062.00 451,062.00
100-00000-39804 FUND BAL ASSIGN RETIREMENT 540,925.82 527,618.72
100-00000-39820 FUND BAL ASSIGN POLICE 26,555.27 26,555.27
100-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 4,459,677.56 4,495,674.66
Total Fund Balance 7,181,875.40 7,181,875.40
Beginning Fund Balance 7,181,875.40
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,938,477.18
Ending Fund Balance 9,120,352.58
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,386,538.65
Category Amount Percent
Total budgeted expenditures S 11,322,849
25.0% calculated maximum amount 5 2,830,712
Unassigned fund balance 12/31/2022 S 4419734 39.0%
Excess unassigned fund balance over policy amount  § 1,589,072 14.0%
Vested sick leave liability 12/31/2022 5 889,034
Less current general ledger balance 5 (527,619}
Transfer amount proposed 5 361,415



dehlinger

Highlight





Row Labels
95% PW 5% Storm
53300 Streets
CD 91% Storm 9%
CD 91% Storm 9%
Conservation Development
56300 Planning and Development
Culture Recreation Education
55100 Library
55190 Opera House
55300 Recreation Programs
EMS
52300 Emergency Medical Services
General Government
51200 Municpal Courts
51420 City Clerk
51510 Finance
51550 Human Resources / Risk Mgmt
53200 City Buildings
55500 Info Technology / Media
Health and Human Services
54600 Senior Center
Public Safety
52100 Police
52100 Police - Dispatch
52200 Fire
52400 Inspection
Public Works
56300 Planning and Development
PW 15% CR 80% Storm 5%
53300 Streets
PW 65% CR 8.125% Storm 25% Refuse 1.875%
53300 Streets
PW 75% Storm 25%
53300 Streets
PW 80% Storm 20%
53300 Streets
PW 81.25% CR 2.5% Storm 15% Refuse 1.25%
53300 Streets
PW 91.875% Storm 8.125%
53300 Streets
Grand Total

Sum of Sick Prorate
5,018.98
5,018.98

57,293.41
57,293.41
39,027.15
39,027.15
151,565.46
77,488.26
44,977.80
29,099.40
35,970.83
35,970.83
134,120.71
11,157.30
12,082.23
48,367.33
25,577.42
14,294.06
22,642.37
49,810.06
49,810.06
317,743.36
223,812.67
22,866.99
36,566.90
34,496.80
3,940.06
3,940.06
17,220.72
17,220.72
12,780.28
12,780.28
71,899.08
71,899.08
36,524.80
36,524.80
836.49
836.49
28,704.91
28,704.91
962,456.30
Current ledger
Increase (decrease)

Governmental Total

GG PS PW HH CR [¢>) Storm Refuse EMS Total
4,768.03 250.95
52,137.00 5,156.41
39,027.15
151,565.46
35,970.83
134,120.71
49,810.06
317,743.36
3,940.06
2,583.11 13,776.58 861.03
8,307.18 1,038.40 3,195.07  239.63
53,924.31 17,974.77
29,219.84 7,304.96
679.65 20.91 125.47 10.46
26,372.64 2,332.27
134,120.71 317,743.36 129,794.82 49,810.06 166,401.35 91,164.15 37,200.93  250.09 35,970.83  962,456.30
422,931.77 529,312.63 207,717.30 0.00 123,745.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,942.49 1,322,649.26
(288,811.06) (211,569.27) (77,922.48) 49,810.06 42,656.28 91,164.15 37,200.93  250.09 (2,971.66) (360,192.96)

889,034.45





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2022 adopted budget for vested compensated absences

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval 6-0 on 08/09/2022
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $85,000

File Number: R-175-2022 Date 8/23/2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Stoughton Ultilities calculates a Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILT) each
calendar year due to the City of Stoughton; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton typically receives the PILT payment within 60 to 120
days after year end each year; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton correctly recognizes this revenue each year under
modified accrual accounting within the General Fund; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has historically set aside Assigned Fund Balance in the
General Fund for this interfund receivable at year end without there being any required reason to
do so; and,

WHEREAS, the General Fund Assigned Fund Balance at December 31, 2021 was
$850,067; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has accrued liabilities for sick and vacation pay that
are considered vested employee benefits under multiple Wisconsin case law; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton’s governmental funds have accrued liabilities for these
compensated absences of $1,244,764 at December 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton follows Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 16 — Accounting for Compensated Absences (effective 01/01/1994) which
indicates that expenditures for these compensated absences be recognized when actually paid out
during the year and/or when a termination/retirement is known for certain; and,

WHEREAS, the pending GASB Statement No. 101 — Compensated Absences (effective
01/01/2024) will supersede GASB Statement No. 16 but will not change when governmental funds
recognize the related expenditures; and,





WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton does not currently budget for known
termination/retirement sick leave payouts in order to keep within the current levy limit statutes as
well as to keep the mill rate somewhat flat; and,

WHEREAS, not budgeting for known terminations/retirement sick leave payouts causes
the departments to experience deficits when they occur unless positions are held open which
therefore causes inefficiencies and stresses on the departmental operations due to staffing
shortages; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends (a) stopping the practice
of setting aside Assigned Fund Balance for PILTs, (b) reclassing the current General Fund
Assigned Fund Balance of $850,067 from PILTs to vested compensation; (c) amend the 2022
adopted budget to increase allowed expenditures in Dept. 88888 General Revenues by $85,000 for
sick leave payouts, and (d) transfer the applicable funds from Dept. 88888 General Revenues when
known terminations/retirements,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton hereby discontinue
the practice of setting aside Assigned Fund Balance for PILTs due from Stoughton Utilities; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the current General Fund Assigned Fund Balance
for PILTs be reclassed to Assigned Fund Balance for vested compensation; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the adopted 2022 budget be amended to increase
expenditures in Dept. 88888 General Revenues by $85,000 for sick leave payouts; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller is hereby
authorized to amend the 2022 budget as necessary to transfer sick leave payouts from Dept. 88888
General Revenues to the appropriate departments as retirement/terminations are announced; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the monthly Finance Department reports to the
Finance Committee shall note the amounts transferred on a year-to-date basis; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the intent is that budgets for 2023 and beyond be
created utilizing this sick leave payout reserve; and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the total expenditures and revenues in the 2022
budget be increased by $85,000 as indicated on the following table:

Account Account Revenue Expenditures
Number Description Increase  Decreased Increase  Decreased
100-88888-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 85,000
100-88888-50169 HSA retirement payout 85,000
Total 85,000 85,000

Fiscal note: Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected. The City’s
proprietary funds (Storm Sewer, Emergency Medical Services, and Stoughton Utilities) use full





accrual accounting, which means that vested benefits are already a recognized expense. As such,
GASB 16 and GASB 101 are not applicable for these departments and thus are not included in the
resolution,

Council Action: Ijﬁxdopted D Failed Vote / -0

oral Action: Accep D VYeto
%M»\ m §-24-22

May01 Tim Swadlef Date

Council Action: D Override Vote






DRAFT 07/22/2022

City of Stoughton

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Generally, transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that collects them to the fund
that the budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from the
funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund and (3) use unrestricted revenues collected in
the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with
budgetary authorizations.

Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations activity for the year ended December 31, 2021, was as follows:

Amounts Due

Beginning Ending Within One
Balance Increases Decreases Balance Year
Governmental Activities
Bonds and notes payable:
General obligation debt $ 33,789470 $ 2,175,000 $ 3,114,084 $ 32,850,386 $ 3,864,643
General obligation debt from direct
borrowings and direct placements 755,213 - 36,021 719,192 37,282
Premiums 829,549 - 82,629 746,920 -
Total bonds and notes payable 35,374,232 2,175,000 3,232,734 34,316,498 3,901,925
Other liabilities:
Compensated absences 1,190,077 136,850 82,163 1,244,764 -
Fire pension liability 1,067,144 164,783 35,781 1,196,146 -
Other post-employment benefits - 1,557,849 - 1,557,849 -
Total other liabilities 2,257,221 1,859,482 117,944 3,998,759 -
Total governmental activities long-
term liabilities $ 37,631,453 $ 4,034,482 $ 3,350,678 $ 38,315257 $ 3,901,925
Business-Type Activities
Bonds and notes payable:
General obligation debt $ 2135530 $ 150,000 $ 320,916 $ 1,964,614 $ 327,813
Revenue bonds 6,815,000 - 1,075,000 5,740,000 1,080,000
Revenue debt from direct borrowings and
direct placements 3,786,472 - 371,721 3,414,751 381,501
Unamortized premium on debt 124,615 - 21,586 103,029 -
Total bonds and notes payable 12,861,617 150,000 1,789,223 11,222,394 1,789,314
Other liabilities:
Vested compensated absences 397,476 94,986 96,146 396,316 -
Customer advances for construction 1,349,916 199,649 1,320,500 229,065 -
Other post-employment benefits - 286,702 - 286,702 -
Total other liabilities 1,747,392 581,337 1,416,646 912,083 -
Total business-type activities long-
term liabilities $ 14,609,009 $ 731,337  $ 3,205,869 $ 12,134,477 $ 1,789,314

In accordance with Wisconsin Statutes, total general obligation indebtedness of the City may not
exceed 5% of the equalized value of taxable property within the City's jurisdiction. The debt limit as of
December 31, 2021, was $67,063,905. Total general obligation debt outstanding at year end was
$35,534,192.

48



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight





City of Stoughton

DRAFT 07/22/2022

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Committed to:
Seniors in need
Senior center wood

shop
Food pantry
K9 unit
Tree commission
Cemetery
Revolving loans
Refuse
Ambulance
Fire department special
Opera house repair
Township outreach
Tourism
Landmarks
Senior center special
Opera house
Capital projects
Affordable housing

Subtotal

Assigned to:

Safety camp

Youth gift

Bryant grant

Pool sinking fund

Shop with a cop

Tree plantings
developer

Police federal grants

Paul Kraby memorial

Utility payment in lieu of
taxes

Virgin lake boardwalk

Buddy bags

Arts council

National night out

Fire equipments

Equipment replacement

Capital projects

Outlay

Technology

Subtotal
Unassigned (deficit):

Total fund
balances
(deficit)

General Nonmajor

Fund Debt Service Construction Funds Total
$ -3 - $ - 3 63,614 $ 63,614
- - - 9,963 9,963
- - - 389,139 389,139
- - - 19,511 19,511
- - - 3,012 3,012
- - - 23,810 23,810
- - - 272,656 272,656
- - - 7,187 7,187
- - - 18,224 18,224
- - - 56,921 56,921
- - - 6,778 6,778
- - - 14,123 14,123
- - - 25,927 25,927
- - - 9,101 9,101
- - - 616,798 616,798
- - - 41,234 41,234
- - - 629,286 629,286
- - - 512,649 512,649
- - - 2,719,933 2,719,933
31,745 - - - 31,745
20,221 - - - 20,221
129,341 - - - 129,341
21,233 - - - 21,233
6,790 - - - 6,790
36,395 - - - 36,395
2,599 - - - 2,599
4,576 - - - 4,576
850,067 - - - 850,067
148 - - - 148
46 - - - 46
6,442 - - - 6,442
2,170 - - - 2,170
- - - 16,613 16,613
- - - 182,620 182,620
- - 1,903,579 403,606 2,307,185
- - - 674,206 674,206
- - - 31,936 31,936
1,111,773 - 1,903,579 1,308,981 4,324,333
4,887,570 - - (695,666) 4,191,904
$ 7,319,997 $ 682,468 $ 2,077,443 $ 6,405,012 $ 16,484,920

54



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight





City of Stoughton

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

General Debt Nonmajor
Fund Service Construction Funds Totals
Assigned to:

Safety camp $ 28,836 $ - $ - 5 - 3 28,836
Youth gift 19,871 - - - 19,871
Bryant grant 102,760 - - - 102,760
Pool sinking fund 15,233 - - - 15,233
Shop with a cop 6,728 - - - 6,728
Tree plantings developer 21,184 - - - 21,184
Police federal grants 5,176 - - - 5,176
Paul Kraby memorial 3,032 - - - 3,032
Utility payment in lieu of taxes 883,261 - - - 883,261
Virgin lake boardwalk 148 - - - 148
Buddy bags 46 - - - 46
Arts council 3,251 - - - 3,251
Buddy benches 625 - - - 625
Fire equipments - - - 16,609 16,609
Equipment replacement - - - 251,874 251,874
Capital projects - - 2,005,994 533,557 2,539,551
Outlay - - - 578,292 578,292
Technology - - - 95,146 95,146
Subtotal 1,090,151 - 2,005,994 1,475,478 4,571,623
Unassigned (deficit): 4,482,473 - - (1,052,419) 3,430,054
Total fund balances (deficity ~ $.7.030.962 $ 696,580 §$ 2005994 $5566.437 $15.299.973

Business-Type Activities
Net investment in capital assets:

Land $ 784,481
Construction in progress 1,002,263
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 59,496,001

Less long-term debt outstanding (excluding unspent capital related debt

proceeds)

Less unamortized debt premium

Total net investment in capital assets

(12,371,955)
(124,615)

$ 48,786,175

5. Other Information
Employees' Retirement System
Plan Description

The WRS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. WRS benefits and
other plan provisions are established by Chapter 40 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Benefit terms may
only be modified by the legislature. The retirement system is administered by the Wisconsin
Department of Employee Trust Funds (ETF). The system provides coverage to all eligible State of
Wisconsin, local government and other public employees. All employees, initially employed by a
participating WRS employer on or after July 1, 2011, and expected to work at least 1,200 hours a
year (880 hours teachers and school district educational support employees) and expected to be
employed for at least one year from employee’s date of hire are eligible to participate in the WRS.

ETF issues a standalone Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which can be found at
http://etf.wi.gov/publications/cafr.htm.

54



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight





CITY OF STOUGHTON

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2019

NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)

G. NET POSITION/FUND BALANCES (cont.)

TIF
Debt District Nonmajor
General Fund Service Construction OQutlay No. 7 Funds Totals
Assigned to:
Safety camp $ 28,336 $ -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 28,336
Youth gift 19,421 - - - - - 19,421
Bryant grant 101,049 - - - - - 101,049
Pool sinking fund 19,659 - - - - - 19,659
Shop with a cop 6,146 - - - - - 6,146
Tree plantings
developer 24,180 - - - - - 24,180
Police federal
grants 4,299 - - - - - 4,299
Paul Kraby
memorial 652 - - - - - 652
Utility payment in
lieu of taxes 883,974 - - - - - 883,974
Liability insurance
loss 70,000 - - - - - 70,000
Virgin lake
boardwalk 409 - - - - - 409
Buddy bags 46 - - - - - 46
Arts council 1,799 - - - - - 1,799
Buddy benches 625 - - - - - 625
Fire equipment - - - - - 20,783 20,783
Equipment
replacement - - - - - 527,768 527,768
Building
replacement - - - - - 567,713 567,713
Capital Projects - - 1,959,282 - - - 1,959,282
Outlay - - - 1,307,532 - - 1,307,532
Technology - - - - - 100,394 100,394
Sub-total 1,160,595 - 1,959,282 1,307,532 - 1,216,658 5,644,067
Unassigned
(deficit): 4,248,928 - - - - (1,124,324) 3,124,604
Total Fund
Balances

(Deficit) $ 6,803,581 $ 832401 $ 2403,116 $ 1,307,532 §$ 438407 $ 5592091 $ 17,377,128

66



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight





		R-xxx-2023 Amend City policy regarding funding for vested sick leave payouts.pdf

		R-xxx-2023 Amend City policy regarding funding for vested sick leave payouts.pdf

		Page 10.pdf

		Fund 100 fund balances 08-04-2023.pdf

		xxx-00000-2170x vested benefits 12-31-2022.pdf

		R-175-2022 - Amend 2022 adopted budget for vested compensated absences.pdf

		15 R-175-2022 - Amend 2022 adopted budget for vested compensated absences

		15a - Compensated absences - Utility PILT documentation

		254030915-City of Stoughton AUD 12-31-2021 DRAFT 07222022.pdf

		City of Stoughton 2020 GAAS FS Audit FINAL.pdf

		Stoughton, City FS Final 2019.pdf







		2022 FS highlights C Stoughton.pdf







